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OUR VISION

Our vision is to establish URJA KENDRAs in
2.5 Lakhs GRAM PANCHAYATS to provide
education and technical skill in various fields
such as Renewable energy - Solar, Electric
vehicle, Bio CNG and other Bio Fuels and to
create sources of livelihood wherein the
villagers shall be trained on time & off time at
Urja Incubation Centers and Government ITIs.
We are setting up URJA KENDRA retail
channel for selling and extending our products
such as Solar products, E-Vehicles, Led
lightings etc.

OUR MISSION

Our mission is creation of employment
opportunities, transport facilities and
digitization in the rural areas of India
with new innovation and technology
for pollution free environment &
providing solution to global warming
through renewable energy & electric
vehicles industry with 6P’s principals

MISSION OF URJA DIGITAL WORLD LIMITED
(Subsidiary of Urja Global Limited)

E-vehicles
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OUR PRODUCTS AT A GLANCE
2020 - 2021

URJA LITHIUM-ION BATTERIES

INVERTER E-RICKSHAW URJA SOLAR
BATTERY BATTERIES INVERTER

|

URJA LEAD ACID

BATTERIES SOLAR BATTERY SOLAR STUDY LAMP

URJA SOLAR URJA SOLAR MINI HOME LITHIUM ION
POWER PACK LIGHTINGSYSTEM BATTERY
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Our Products at a Glance

URJAE - PRIDE URJAE - DREAM
- - =

URJA ELECTRIC SCOOTER

URJA KENDRA NEO
URJA STREET URJA SOLAR URJA LED LARTERN
LIGHTS COMPLETE STREET LIGHT

URJA SOLAR URJA SOLAR URJA SOLAR
WATER HEATER PV PANEL MOBILE CHARGER
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CHAIRMAN'S SPEECH

Dear Shareholders

Wishing you all a safe and healthy time during this pandemic. As we all know,COVID-19 outbreak since the
last Year has posed a tangible threat to the health and safety of our employees, customers, partners and
other stakeholders, impacting our businesssignificantly. In theprocess, it has alsotaught us someimportant
lessons onbusiness continuityamid uncertainty.

As individuals or asbusinesses, we all aspire to progressbut often resist to the changes thatcome with it.
Today, the world is at thecusp of a new normal. This year has re-defined the veryessence of business for the
Company.With theCOVID-19 pandemic and lockdown, the focus has now shifted towardsstrengthening
ofthe digital marketing processes.

It gives me immense pleasure to sharewith you that URJA is notonly well prepared to embrace thenew but
isalso taking the lead in the transformation of the Indian rural areas. In the meantime, [ hopeyou are taking
good care of your health and wellbeing and that of yourfamily during these pandemic times

It would taketime for some sense of normalcy toprevail. But whenever that happens,consumer behaviour
would havechanged forever. These trends arelikely to redefine even the mostdeeply entrenched selling
andbuying habits.

Our vision is to establish URJA KENDRA in 2.5 Lakhs GRAM PANCHAYATS level to provide education and
technical skill in Various field such as Renewable energy - Solar, Electric vehicle , Bio CNG and other Bio
Fuels and to create sources of livelihood wherein the villagers shall be trained on time & off time at Urja
Incubation Centers and Government ITI's. We set-up Urjakendra retail channel for selling and extending
our products such as Solar, EV, Led lightings etc.

Our mission is creation of employment opportunities,
transport facilities and digitization in the rural areas of
India with new innovation and technology for
pollution free environment & solution to global
warming through renewable energy & electric vehicles
industry with 6P's principals.

The business partners shall have four sources of
income.

A) Commission on sales of products.
B) Installation of off grid System.
C) Charges for service & maintenance.

D) Transportation charges from E-auto.

Our major aim is to promote the adoption of solar energy across the globe and in order to conserve
environmentand to provide environment friendly, affordable and sustainable power supply.

In belief of our motto “SSI& 13, Sotteraraf, TATEHHISH, we invite interested people looking for employment and
engagement to be trained at URJA incubation centers with certification from Government ITI's. Call at urja care
8000-500-789.
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SOLAR PRODUCTS

To promote the adoption of solar energy across the globe and in
order to conserve environment and to provide environment
friendly, affordable and sustainable power supply the Company is
setting up “Urja Kendra's” for distribution of its Products &
Services.Increasing demand for energy and rising environment
concern leads to the growth of the solar power products market.
Increasing government initiatives for green energy owing to
environmental concerns such as greenhouse gas emission are
boosting the demand for solar power products. The government
also provides incentives and subsidies for solar powered
products such as solar pumps and solar lanterns helping to boost
this market. We at URJA develop products like Solar street lights,
Solar power pack systems, Solar PV modules, Solar Inverter, Solar
chargers, solar water heater etc.

BATTERIES

purposes.

ELECTRIC VEHICLES

Rise in the pollution-related diseases left us no option except
switching to electric cars, especially when it comes to public
transport, could potentially reduce carbon emissions, thus slowing
down climate change and global warming. Electric vehicles are
100% emission free as they run on electrically powered engines.
Consequently, they do not emit any toxic gases or smoke that could
adversely affect the environment. Electric motors, being lighter,
offer a smoother drive with higher acceleration over longer
distances than cars running on fossil Rise in the pollution-related
diseases left us no option except switching to electric cars,
especially when it comes to public transport, could potentially
reduce carbon emissions, thus slowing down climate change and
global warming. Electric vehicles are 100% emission free as they
run on electrically powered engines. Consequently, they do not
emit any toxic gases or smoke that could adversely affect the
environment. Electric motors, being lighter, offer a smoother drive
with higher acceleration over longer distances than cars running
on fossil fuels. Our Electric vertical will be a stepping stone towards
designing an intelligent, futuristic transport infrastructure which
is capable of catering to the mobility needs of the country's huge

population. o

Our wholly owned subsidiary company is engaged in the
manufacturing, assembling, marketing & exporting of wide range of
batteries, including storage batteries, alkaline batteries, dry
nr batteries, solar power batteries, emergency lights, dry cell
o 27 converters, and we are also going to start Lithium-Ion Batteries used
in or required for industrial, transport, commercial, and domestics
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DIGITALISATION-
achieving our vision of digitalization of Rural India by providing digital
equivalent facilities in remote villages online through digitalization
©
Rozgar
energy & electric vehicles. Understanding E Education is simple. E
it refers to a course, program or degree delivered completely online. We

@' I ‘@ Our group company “Urja Digital World Limited” is engaged in providing and
P 9 services relating to E urja, E vehicles, E connect, E health, E commerce, for

e bridging the gap through Urban Rural Joint Association by providing

TRAINING AND EDUCATION

We are engaged in providing training and skilling in the field of Solar

Education is learning by utilizing electronic technologies to access

educational curriculum outside of a traditional classroom. In most cases,

are running training programs through ITI's DESURI and ITI Pokaran

HEALTH

URJA KENDRAs are not only focusing on creating employment but also prioritizing the
health facilities in rural areas through our group Company “Be swasth Health Care
Limited” which aims at providing health consultation through Be swasth Application.
Be-Swasth We ensure that the patients have immediate, convenient and affordable access to the
best doctors at the ease of their home via voice, video and chat. Be swasth Application
connect patients with doctors for injuries and regular health check-ups at an
affordable price of just Rupees 10

Your Company had executed various projects and taken various initiatives during the year. Urja entered into a Joint
Venture Agreement with ShenxianGanghang Automobile Sales Co. Ltd on 07th December, 2019 for sales &
development of E - dream (Electric car).

The Company had also signed a Memorandum of Understanding with Ogata Motors India Private Limited on June
23, 2020 for manufacturing of Electric Vehicles (E - Scooters, E - Autos & E - Cars) in the National Capital i.e. Delhi
and entered into an Agreement dated 17" October, 2020 with FVMIndustries(India) Private Limited having its
Registered Office at SORO, Balasore, 0disha756045 for sale of 1,00,000 pieces ofElectricScooty annually worth Rs.
480 crores approx.

[ would like to thank each and everyCustomer Care Associate and ourpartners for their continuous supportand
walking the path along with usduring these trying times. On behalfof the Board of Directors of URJA GLOBAL
LIMITED, I thank you all for your continuedtrust, confidence, and support.

[ assure all thestakeholders that I will always be available for support and guidance.

Thank you once again.
Warm Regards

DHEERA]J KUMAR SHISHODIA
Managing Director
«© 29th Annual Report 2020-2021
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URJA

Sun for Life

URJA GLOBAL LIMITED
CIN: L67120DL1992PLC048983

Regd. Off.:487 /63, 1* Floor, National Market, Peeragarhi, New Delhi - 110087
Phone No.: +91 11 25279143 /45588275,FaxNo.: +91 11 25279143
Website : www.urjaglobal.in, E-mail : cs@urjaglobal.in

NOTICEis hereby given that the (Twenty Ninth) 29"Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Members of
URJA GLOBAL LIMITED (CIN: L67120DL1992PLC048983)(“the Company”) is scheduled tobe held on
Wednesday, the 25"day of August,2021 at 11.00 A.M. through two-way Video Conference (“VC”) / Other
Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”) (“hereinafter referred to as “Electronic Mode”), totransact the following
business (es):

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt:

a) the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of theCompany for the financial year ended March 31,
2021 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditorsthereon; and

b) Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of theCompany for the financial year ended March 31,
2021and the Reportofthe Auditors thereon

2. Tore-appoint Mr.Yogesh Kumar Goyal, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for the
same.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Re-appointment of Mr. Yogesh Kumar Goyal (DIN: 01644763) as a Whole-Time Director of the
Company

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198 and203and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), Articles of Association of the
Company and on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subject to
such other approvals as may be necessary, the consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby
given for the re-appointment of Mr. Yogesh Kumar Goyal (DIN: 01644763) as the Whole-Time Director
of the Company for a period of one year, with effect from 01*June, 2021upto 31"May, 2022,0n such
terms and conditions, including remuneration, as set out in the explanatory statement annexed hereto.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board of directors on the recommendations of Nomination &
Remuneration Committee of the Company be and are hereby authorized to alter & vary the terms and
conditions of appointment and/or remuneration, subject to the same not exceeding the limit specified
under schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board of Directors
be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute
discretion deem necessary or desirable.”

4. Alteration in Main Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company

To consider and, if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 4, 13, 15 and 17 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) read with the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force), and subject to necessary approvals if any, from the competent
authorities, the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the insertion of the below
mentioned new Clausesin the Main objects in addition to the existing clauses, in the Clause III (A) of the
Memorandum of Association (“the MOA”) of the Company.

The following new Clauses III (A) 5 and6be hereby added to the existing main clauses be numbered
accordingly.

5. To carry on the business of manufacturing, dealing, trading, fleet operating, leasing and
renting of all:

1. Electric Vehicles i.e. Two, Three, four and multi wheeler including electric Cycle, electric Scooters,
Electric cars, Electric Buses, Electric heavy weight vehicles and other battery operated vehicles that
can be charged through solar energy or electricity generated through any renewable/ non-renewable
source of power and

1. Spare parts thereof inclusive of any equipment (like motors, controllers, power trains, batteries or
any advanced energy storage devices like lithium-ion battery, Aluminium--ion battery, lead acid
battery, super capacitors, which can store energy in form of electrical, chemical and mechanical.

1ll. To carry on business such as manufacturing, installation, import, export, re-licenses, periodic
inspections of sweeping/ charging station of all kinds of electric vehicles & batteries and to provide
fleetservices.

6. To open Urja Kendra to provide training to the unemployed youth for trading, marketing of
solar products, panels, batteries, e-vehicles and other products including installation of
charging stations.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Memorandum of Association incorporating the aforesaid
alterations placed before the Meeting be and is hereby approved.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised
to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be required for giving effect to this Resolution and to
settle all questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard at any stage withoutrequiring
the Board to secure any further consent or approval of the Members of the Company to the end and
intent that they shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of
this Resolution.”
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7.

8..

10.

Alteration in Articles of Association (AOA) of the Company

To consider and, if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section14 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
read with the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),
approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the substitution and insertion of new clause to
the existing Article of the Association of the company hereunder:

Following new Article no. 10 and 11shall be inserted in the existing AOA:
“Further issue of share capital”

(i) The Company as the case may be, may, in accordance with the Actand the Rules, issue further shares
to:

a. persons who, at the date of offer; are holders of equity shares of the Company; such offer shall be
deemed to include a right exercisable by the person concerned to renounce the shares offered to
him or any of them in favour of any other person; or

b. employeesunderany scheme of employees' stock option, subject to approval by the shareholders
ofthe company by way of a special resolution; or

c. any persons, whether or not those persons include the persons referred to in clause (a) or clause
(b) above, subject to approval by the shareholders of the company by way of a special resolution.

(ii) A further issue of shares may be made in any manner whatsoever as the Board may determine
including by way of preferential offer or private placement, subject to and in accordance with the Act
and the Rules.

“Sweat equity shares”

.. Subject to the provisions of the Act and other applicable provisions of law, the Company may with the

approval of the shareholders by a special resolution in general meeting issue sweat equity shares in
accordance with such rules and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India and/or
other competent authorities for the time being and further subject to such conditions as may be
prescribed in thatbehalf”

Further the existing Article no. 14 be deleted and replaced with the New Article No. 16 “Calls on
shares” (Article no. 14 changed tono. 16 due to addition of new Articles) as follows:

The Board may, from time to time, subject to the terms on which any share may have been issued, and
subject to the provisions of Section 49 of the Act, make such calls as the Board thinks fit upon the
members in respect of all moneys unpaid on the shares held by them respectively, and not by the
conditions of allotment thereof made payable at fixed times, and each member shall pay the amount of
every call so made on him to the persons and at the time and places appointed by the Board. The joint
holders of a share shall be jointly and severally liable to pay all calls in respect thereof. A call may be
made payable by instalments and shall be deemed to have been made when the resolution of the Board
authorizing such call was passed.

Provided that not less than twenty-one days' notice of any call shall be given specifying the time and
place of paymentand to whom such call shall be paid.”
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company, including committee thereof, be
and are hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be required for giving effect to
this Resolution and to settle all questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard at any
stage without requiring the Board to secure any further consent or approval of the Members of the
Company to the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto
expressly by the authority of this Resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT a certified true of the resolution signed by any director / Company
Secretary of the Company be provided to anyone concerned or interested in the matter.

By the Order of the Board

ForURJA GLOBAL LIMITED

Sd/-

Date: 23.07.2021 NEHA SHUKLA
Place: New Delhi Company Secretary

Registered Office :

487/63, 1ST Floor, National Market,
Peeragarhi, New Delhi - 110087
CIN: L67120DL1992PLC048983
E-mail: cs@urjaglobal.in

Phone no.: 011-45588275
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NOTES

. As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general
meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8,2020,Circular No.17 /2020 dated April 13,2020
and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020.The forthcoming AGM/EGM will thus be held through
video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and
participate in the ensuing AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM.

. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 200f the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations &amp; Disclosure Requirements) Regulations2015 (as amended), and MCA
Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of
remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM/EGM. For this
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) forfacilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting's agency.
Thefacility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-votingsystem on the
date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by CDSL.

. The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled
time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The
facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 1000
members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders
holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend theEGM /AGM without
restriction on account of first come first served basis.

. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the
purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

. Pursuantto MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08,2020,, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and
castvote for the members is not available for this AGM/EGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and
Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India
or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM and cast their
votes through e-voting.

. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13,2020, the
Notice calling the AGM/EGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.urjaglobal.in.
The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of theStock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National
Stock Exchange of India Limited atwww.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively. The
AGM/EGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-
Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM/EGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

. The AGM/EGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April8, 2020 and MCA Circular No.
17/2020 dated April 13,2020 and MCA Circular No.20/2020 dated May 05,2020.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

In continuation of this Ministry's General Circular No. 20/2020, dated 05th May, 2020and after due
examination, it has been decided to allow companies whose AGMs were due to be held in the year
2020, or become due in the year 2021, to conduct their AGMson or before 31.12.2021, in accordance
with the requirements provided in paragraphs 3and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 as per MCA
circularno.02/2021 datedJanuary13,2021.

Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate any change pertaining to
their bank details such as bank account number, name of the bank and branch details, MICR code and
[FSC code, mandates, nominations, power of attorney, change of address, change of name, e-mail
address, contact numbers, etc., to their depository participant (DP)and Members holding shares in
physical form are requested to intimate such changes to Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent
(RTA), i.e. Alankit Assignment Limited, along with relevant evidences or supporting documents for
such changes.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their depository participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN details to Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA), i.e. Alankit Assignment
Limited.

Book Closure: Pursuantto Section 91 of the Act and Regulation 42 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the register of members and the share transfer books of
the Company will remain closed from Thursday, 19"August, 2021 to Wednesday, 25" August, 2021
(both days inclusive) for the purpose of 29"AGM of the Company.

The Notice of AGM and Annual Report will be sent to those Members / beneficial owners whose name
appears in the Register of Members / list of beneficiaries received from the Depositories/RTA as on
Friday, 23 July 2021.

Members seeking any information with regard to Accounts of the Company and proposed Resolutions
are requested to send their queries in writing to the Company at its Registered Office, at least ten days
before the date of the Meeting, to enable the Company to furnish the required information at the
Meeting.

Allthe documents referred to in the notice and the explanatory statementrequiring the approval of the
Members at the meeting and other statutory registers shall be available for inspection during business
hours on all working days except Sundays and public holidays, from the date thereof up to the date of
Annual General Meeting at the Registered Office of the Company.

The annual accounts of the subsidiary companies along with the related detailed information are
available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company and copies will be made available to
Shareholders uponrequest.

Requisite declarations/consent have been received from Directors for seeking appointment/re-
appointment and the Relevant details along with details of other Directorship, shareholding in
Company and nature of their expertise in specific functional are asis provided as annexure to the
Notice, pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards -2 on
General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid up value of shares registered in the name of the
member/beneficial owners (in case of electronic shareholding) as on the cut- off date i.e. 18" August,
2021.

The Company has appointed Ms. Nupur Jain, Proprietor of M/s Nupur Jain & Associates, Company
Secretaries(COP No. 20313) as the Scrutinizer of the Company, to scrutinize the voting at the meeting
and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The following documents will be available for Inspection by the members electronically during the 29"
AGM. Members seeking to inspect documents can send an email to cs@urjaglobal.in:-

a. Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, and the Register of
Contracts or Arrangements in which the Directors are interested, maintained under the companies
act,2013.

b. AllSuch documentsreferred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement.

In accordance with the proviso to Regulation 40(1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, effective from April 1, 2019,
transfers of securities of the Company shall not be processed unless the securities are held in the
dematerialized form with a depository. Accordingly, shareholders holding equity shares in physical
formare urged to have their shares dematerialized so as to be able to freely transfer them.

The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairman of the Company (“the Company”) or to any other
person authorized by the Chairman after the Completion of the scrutiny of the e-voting (votes cast
during the AGM and votes cast through remote e-voting), not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of
the AGM. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be communicated to the Stock
Exchanges and will also be displayed on the Company's website, www.urjaglobal.in.

As the 29" AGM is being held through VC and in accordance with circulars, the Route Map, proxy form
and attendance slip are notattached to this Notice
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

(1)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

The voting period begins on 22™August, 2021 (9:00 A.M. IST) and ends on 24th August,
2021(5:00 P.M. IST). During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 18" August, 2021
may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to
its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders' resolutions. However, it has been observed that the
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible
level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs
and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been
decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential,
through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat
account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs,
thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of
participatingin e-voting process.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020
on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in
their demataccounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for
Individual shareholdersholding securitiesin Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:
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Type of

Login Meth

shareholders ogin Method

Individual 1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their
Shareholders existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting
holding page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi /

securities in
Demat mode
with CDSL

Easiest arehttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit
www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting
option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will
be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-
Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user
canvisitthe e-Voting service providers' website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on
www.cdslindia.com home page or click on
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded
in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the
e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access
the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once
the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon
under “Login” which is available under 'IDeAS' section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-
Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to
e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period orjoining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2) Iftheuserisnot registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
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Type of -
shareholders Login Method
Individual 3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
Shareholders URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a
holding mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
securities in “Login” which is available under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen
demat mode will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat
with NSDL account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting
service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period
orjoiningvirtual meeting & voting during the meeting
Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through
Shareholders your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.
(holding After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-
securities in Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after
demat mode) successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
login through company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to
their e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Depository Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Participants

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget
User ID and Forget Password option available atabovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related tologin through Depositoryi.e. CDSLand NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
securities in Demat mode with helpdesk by sending a request at

CDSL helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 022-

23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
securities in Demat mode with helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at
NSDL toll freeno.: 18001020990 and 1800 22 44 30

(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders
other than individual holding in Demat form.
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1. Theshareholders should logon to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
2. Clickon “Shareholders” module.

3. Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the

Company.

1. Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

2. Ifyou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an
earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

3. Ifyouareafirst-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding
shares in Demat.

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

* Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA

or contact Company/RTA.
Dividend _ Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as
Bank Details recorded in your demataccount or in the company records in order to login.
OR
Date of Birth * [f both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please
(DOB) enter the memberid / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

(vi) After enteringthese details appropriately, clickon “SUBMIT” tab.

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any
other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and
take utmost care to keep your password confidential

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.
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(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to
the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xi) Clickonthe “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xii) After selectingthe resolution, youhave decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box will
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL’ and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiii) Onceyou “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xiv) You canalso take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xvi) Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians -For Remote Voting only.

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote
on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and
on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer
toverify the same.

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
cs@urjaglobal.in, if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
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10.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as the
instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be
displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting.
However, they will notbe eligible to vote atthe AGM /EGM.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / [Pads for better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid
any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate
any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast7 days prior to meeting
mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company
email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send
their queries in advance 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). These queries will be replied
to by the company suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express
their views/ask questions during the meeting.

Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not
casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from
doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the EGM /AGM.

If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM and if
the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the
votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the
meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (frontand back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Dematshareholders -, please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through
Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL
e-Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
23058738and 022-23058542/43.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr.
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor,
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013
or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.

By the Order of the Board

ForURJA GLOBAL LIMITED

Sd/-

Date: 23.07.2021 NEHA SHUKLA
Place: New Delhi Company Secretary/Compliance Officer
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN COMPLIANCE OF SECTION 102(1) OF THE ACT

Asrequired by Section 102 of the Act, the following Explanatory Statements sets out all material facts
relating to the business mentioned under Items of the accompanying Notice.

ITEMNO. 3: Re-appointment of Mr. Yogesh Kumar Goyal as Whole Time Director

Mr. Yogesh Kumar Goyal holds master degree in Commerce from Rajasthan University. He is heading the
Sales along with Solar Projects of the Company. He has been the guiding force behind Company's Fastrack
growth since long and responsible for various tie-ups with Governmentbodies.

The tenure of Mr. Goyal as Whole Time Director of the Company was expired on 31" May 2021 and having
regard to his valuable services rendered to the Company, the Board of Directors re-appointed him as
Whole Time Director of the Company w.e.f 1" June 2021 for a period of One year at their meeting held on
31" May,2021 subject to the approval of Members. Accordingly, the Board of Directors has placed the
resolution for re-appointment of Mr. Yogesh Kumar Goyal for the consent of Members of the Company.

Mr. Yogesh Kumar Goyal is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of
the Act

The principal terms & conditions of Mr. Yogesh Kumar Goyal for re-appointment are proposed to be as
follows:

A. Tenure: From 1% June, 2021 to 31" May,2022

B. Compensations:As per the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, The

Board has approved following Compensations:

(i) Fixed Salary: Mr. Yogesh Kumar Goyal will get Fixed Salary of Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand
Only) per month;

(ii) Commissions:5% on net profit;

(iii) Reimbursement of expenses : Re-imbursement of telephone and/or mobile phone(s) bills,
conveyance, or other out of pocket expenses incurred in course of the official duties shall be
reimbursed and not considered as perquisites.

The Directors recommend the aforesaid resolution for the approval by the members as an Ordinary
Resolution.

None of the other Directors/Key managerial Personnel of the Company /their relatives except Mr. Yogesh
Kumar Goyal himselfis, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set
outatItem No.3 of the Notice.

ITEMNO. 4: Alteration in Main Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company

In order to make the main object clause of the Memorandum of Association comprehensive and concise
and to include new business activities, it is proposed to insert new clauses in the main object in addition to
the existing clause, in the Clause III (A) of the Memorandum of Association of the Company (“the MOA”) of
the Company.

The Board at its meeting held on 23" July, 2021 has approved alteration of the Memorandum of
Association (“the MOA”) of the Company and the Board now seek Members' approval for the same.
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The proposed change of object clause requires the approval of shareholders through Special Resolution
pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013.

A copy of the proposed MOA of the Company would be available for inspection for the Members at the
Registered Office/Corporate Office of the Company during the office hours on any working day, except
Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays, between 10.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. till the date of AGM. The aforesaid
documents are also available forinspection at the AGM.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Persons (KMPs) of the Company or any relatives of such Director or
KMPs, shall be considered to be concerned or interested in the proposed Special Resolutions.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set forth in Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval of the
Members.

ITEM NO. 5 : Alteration in Articles of Association (AOA) of the Company

In view of the growth prospects of the company and to define the responsibilities of the directors, the kind
of business to be undertaken, and the means by which the shareholders exert control over the board of
directors company has inserted new article no. 10 and 11 in the existing AOA of the Company. Further the
Company is in need of the funds to be utilized for business activities carried out by the Company. For this
purpose, the Company proposed to amend its article No. 14 “Calls on shares” with the new article no.
16.(Article no. 14 changed tono. 16 due to addition of new Articles)

The Board at its meeting held on 23" July, 2021 has approved alteration of the AOA of the Company and the
Board now seek Members' approval for the same.

Pursuant to Section 14 of the Act, the consent of the Members by way of Special Resolution is required for
alteration of AOA of the Company.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set forth in Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval of the
Members.

A copy of the proposed set of new AOA of the Company would be available for inspection for the Members
at the Registered Office/Corporate Office of the Company during the office hours on any working day,
except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays, between 10.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. till the date of AGM. The
aforesaid documents are also available forinspection at the AGM.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of Company and their relatives are concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise in the said resolution.

By the Order of the Board

ForURJA GLOBAL LIMITED

Sd/-

Date: 23.07.2021 NEHA SHUKLA
Place: New Delhi Company Secretary

Registered Office :

487/63, 1ST Floor, National Market,
Peeragarhi, New Delhi - 110087
CIN: L67120DL1992PLC048983
E-mail: cs@urjaglobal.in

Phone no.: 011-45588275

<D 29th Annual Report 2020-2021



ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

Details of Directors seeking Appointment/Re-appointment
(In pursuance of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

Name of the Director

MR. YOGESH KUMAR GOYAL

DIN 01644763

Father's Name Shri Chhagan Lal Goyal
Date of Birth 20.03.1989

Date of Appointment 12th May, 2012
Nationality Indian

Educational Qualification

Post Graduate in Commerce

Experience & expertise in specific
functional area

Extensive knowledge & experience in marketing
and brand development.

Disclosure of relationship
between directors inter-se

NIL

List of the Directorship held
in Other companies

1. Urja Batteries Ltd.

2. Sahu Minerals & Properties Ltd.

3. Urja Solar Technology Pvt. Ltd.

4. Nandanvan Commercial Pvt. Ltd.

5. Core Portfolio Advisory Services Pvt. Ltd.
6. MW Electrosoft Pvt. Ltd.

7. Mansa BPO Services Private Limited

8. Urja Digital World Limited

Chairman/ Member in the
committees of Board of our Co. &
other Companies in which
he/she is the Director

1. Stakeholder Relationship Committee (Member)

2. Risk Management Committee (Chairperson)

Shareholding in Company
(Number & %)

NIL
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To the Members of
URJA GLOBAL LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Board presents 29"Annual Report of the Company 'URJA GLOBAL LIMITED' on the business
and operations of the Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial
year ended on March 31, 2021 (“the year under review” or “the year” or “FY2020-21"). The
consolidated performance of the Company and its subsidiaries has been referred to whenever

required.

This report is in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing Regulations”).

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The financial highlights are set out below:

(In Rs.)

Particulars Standalone Consolidated
Year ended March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Total Revenue 1,312,806,795 1,463,632,226 | 1,518,194,909 1,653,658,042
Less: Total Expenditure 1,289,839,531 1,440,909,594 | 1,485,351,321 1,624,186,971
Profit before depreciation 22,967,264 22,722,632 32,843,588 29,471,071
finance Costs & tax
Less: Depreciation & 1,397,005 128,173 4,723,442 3,954,994
amortization expenses
Less: Finance Costs 105,494 148,236 6,344,157 7,938,736
Profit/(Loss) before tax 21,464,854 22,446,222 21,775,989 17,577,341
Less: Provision for Tax 4,336,554 6,331,611 4,336,554 6,331,611
Add: Deferred Tax Liability 8,746 14,044 77,079 40,002
Profit for the year 17,137,063 16,100,567 17,362,356 11,205,728
(before adjustment of
Minority of interest/
Associates)
Pre-acquisition profit - - - -
Minority interest - - (15,109) (7,897)
Profit for the year 17,137,063 16,100,567 17,377,465 11,213,625
(after adjustment of
Minority of interest/
Associates)
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2. STATE OF THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRS/REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

During the financial year 2020-21, total revenue on standalone basis decreased to Rs. 131.28Crores
againstRs. 146.37 Crores in the previous year with a de-growth of (10.30%). The Profit after tax (PAT) for
the currentyearisRs.1.71 Crores against Rs.1.61 Crores in the previous year, a growth of (6.43%).

On a consolidated basis, the group achieved revenue of Rs. 151.81 Croresagainst Rs. 165.37 Crores during
the previous year, a de-growth of 8.19%. However, the group registered profit of Rs. 1.17Crores against Rs.
1.12 Croresin the previous year

Company is taking effective steps to improve the performance of the Company through growth in
revenue, managing cost, strategic marketing, increasing brand awareness and brand equity through
advertisement campaign etc.

3. BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) (p) of the Act and Regulation 17(10) of the Listing
Regulations, a Board Evaluation Policy is in place. A structured questionnaire by an independent external
agency covering various aspects of the Board's functioning, Board culture, performance of specific duties
by Directors and contribution to the Board proceedings was circulated to the members of the Board for
the Financial Year 2020-21. Based on the responses received, the Board as a whole, the Committees, the
Chairperson and individual Directors were separately evaluated in the meeting of the Independent
Directors and atthe meeting of the Board of Directors.

The process of review of Non-Independent Directors, the Board as a whole and also its Committees were
undertaken in a separate meeting of Independent Directors held on 12th February 2021 without the
attendance of Non-Independent Directors and members of management. At the meeting, the
performance of the Chairman of the Company was reviewed taking into account the views of the
Executive Directors, Non-executive Directors and Independent Directors. The meeting also assessed the
quality, quantity and timeliness of information required for the Board to perform its duties properly. The
entire Board, excluding the Director being evaluated, evaluated the performance of each Independent
Director.

The Directors have expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process conducted by the
independent external agency. Based on the findings from the evaluation process, the Board will continue
to review its procedures, processes and effectiveness of Board's functioning, individual Director's
effectiveness and contribution to the Board's functioning in the Financial Year 2021-22 as well with a
view to practice the highest standards of Corporate Governance.

4. ABOUT COVID-19

While the year under review started with the impact of the Covid-19 pandemic and the nation-wide
lockdown towards the end of the FY2020, brought operations to a standstill. Business was temporarily
closed and that had a significant impact on revenue. Nonetheless, the Company has put into place certain
strategic steps to ensure a bounce back from this situation. Simultaneously, we will provide a safe
workplace for employees. Our key investments in Digitization will help us put forth a resilient and
sustainable business model.

5. SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, there has been change in Share Capital of the Company. The Authorized
Share Capital of the Companyhas remained samei.e. X1,00,00,00,000, but the paid up Share Capitalof the
company has increased from350,72,06,000 to X51,97,06,000, due toRight issue of 5,00,00,000 (Five
Crore) partly paid-up Equity Shares of X1 /- each ata price of X5/- (including a share premium of X4 /- per
Equity Share).
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6. DIVIDEND

In view of the prolonged lockdown and consequent travel restrictions to avoid spread of COVID-19
pandemic imposed by the Government of India as well other countries globally business was severely
impacted. In these unforeseen and uncertain times, it is difficult to predict when business conditions will
normalize. Therefore, in order to conserve cash and ensure liquidity for the operations for the Financial
Year 2021-22, the Board of Directors decided not to recommend any dividend to the shareholders for the
Financial Year 2020-21.

7. RESERVES

The board of directors has decided to retain entire amount of profit in the profit and loss account.
Accordingly, the company has not transferred any amount to the “Reserves” for the year ended March 31,
2021.

8. PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company has neither invited nor accepted any fixed deposits from the
public within the meaning of Section 73 of the CompaniesAct, read with the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014.

9. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act forms integral part of the Standalone Financial Statement provided in this Annual Report.

10. AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY & ITS SUBSIDIARIES

The Board of Directors of your Company at its meeting held on 31" May, 2021 approved the Audited
Financial Statements for the FY 2020-21which includes financial information of all its subsidiaries, and
forms part of this report. The Consolidated Financial Statements of your Company for the FY 2020-21,
have been prepared in compliance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) andSEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

As per provision of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing the salient features of the financial
statement of company's subsidiaries in Form AOC-1 is attached to the financial statements of the
company.

In accordance with provisions of Section 136 of the Act, the Standalone financial statements and
consolidated financial statements of the company, along with relevant documents and separate audit
accounts in respect of the subsidiaries, are available on the website of the company. The company will
provide the annual accounts of the Subsidiaries and the related detailed information to the shareholders
ofthe company on specificrequest made to itin this regard by the shareholders.

11. SUBSIDIARIES/ JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATES

The Company has 3 Subsidiary Companies. One subsidiary company is incorporated as on August 03,
2020. There are no Joint Ventures (JV's) and Associate Companies within the meaning of Section 2(6) of
the Companies Act,2013.
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The details of the subsidiaries are given below:

a. M/sUrjaBatteries Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and a leading manufacturer
oflead acid batteries for Industrial, Solar and Standby Power Solutions.

b. M/s Sahu Minerals & Properties Limited, a subsidiary Company of the Company which is engaged
in the business of development of the land available with the Company for residential buildings and
commercial office complexes.

c. M/s Urja Digital World Limited, a subsidiary of the Company incorporated as on August 03, 2020
which will carry out the online business of E- Urja, E - vehicles, E - connect, E - health & E - education
etc.atUrjaKendra's.

In accordance with regulation 16 read with regulation 24 of the listing regulations, the Board identified
the following unlisted subsidiary companies of the Company as “material subsidiary” for the Financial
Year 2020-21 (based on Income/Networth in the preceding accounting year 2019-20)

Name of the subsidiary Percentage Action Required under Listing Regulations

Sahu Minerals and 78.5% i) Secretarial Audit for 2020-21;

Properties Limited ii) Appointment of Independent Director on the
Board of Sahu Minerals and Properties Limited

Therefore, in accordance with Regulation 24A of the listing regulations, Secretarial Audit of the records of
the unlisted material subsidiary, M/s Sahu Minerals and Properties Limited incorporated in India, was
conducted by M/s Nupur Jain & Associates Practicing Company Secretary for the Financial Year 2020-21.
The Secretarial Audit Report submitted by the Practicing Company Secretary does not contain any
qualification, reservation, or adverse remark. The Secretarial Audit Report of M/s Sahu Minerals and
Properties Limited is annexed and forms part of the Annual Report. The Board also appointed Mr.
Prithwi Chand Das, Independent Director of Urja Global Limited as a Director on the Board of Sahu
Minerals and Properties Limited.

During the year under review, none of the existing subsidiaries ceased to be subsidiaries of the Company.
There has been no major change in the nature of business of your Company and its subsidiaries.

12. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The company constantly endeavors to follow the corporate governance guidelines and best practices
sincerely and disclose the same transparently. The board is conscious of its inherent responsibility to
disclose timely and accurate information on the company's operations, performance, material corporate
events as well as on the leadership and governance matters relating to the company:.

The company has complied with the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 regarding Corporate Governance. A report
on the Corporate Governance practices and the Auditors' certificate on the compliance of mandatory
requirements thereof are given as an annexure to this report and also available on the website of the
company at https://www.urjaglobal.in/index.html
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13. HUMAN RESOURCES

The company's Human Resources (HR) management practices ensure fair and reasonable process that
are compliant with regulatory and governance requirements. The company has developed a
management framework that focuses on holistic growth of employees and aids them with tools that help
in continuously learning and the development of new skills.

As a growing enterprise, the company's HR policies and Industry-leading remuneration practices aims to
attract and retain top talent, thus supporting the company's long-term strategy and driving a sustainable
performance.

Finding, retaining and developing the right talent has always been a core strategy in order to maintain
high-productivity and a value-driven organizational culture. The company find it imperative to follow
policiesand regulations that produce an unbiased and safe working environment.

In the last fiscal, the company focused on building systems and tolls that help track career paths, provide
guidance to develop new skills, educate employees on varied topics and recognize and reward top
performers.

14. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Act, the Annual Return for the financial Year ended on
31" March 2021in Form MGT-9 has been uploaded on the website of the Company and can be accessed
through the link www.urjaglobal.in

15. BOARD DIVERSITY

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse board in its success. The Company
believes that a truly diverse board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill,
regional and industry experience, cultural and geographical background, age, ethnicity, race and gender,
which will help the Company to retain its competitive advantage. The Board has adopted the Board
Diversity Policy which sets out the approach to diversity of the Board of Directors.

16. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The company has received necessary declaration from each of the Independent Directors under section
149(7) of the company's act, 2013 that he/she meets the criteria of Independence laid down in Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013and Regulation 25 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Based on such
confirmation/declarations, in the opinion of the board, the independent Directors of our company fulfil
the conditions specified under the Act, the rules made there under and Listing Regulations and are
independent of the Management of the company.
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17. BOARD MEETINGS

During the year under review total Nine (9) Board Meetings were held and the gap between two meetings
did notexceed 120 days. The Board meetings were held on:

S. No. DAY DATE
1. Monday May 18, 2020
2. Saturday June 27,2020
3. Monday August 10, 2020
4. Wednesday September 02, 2020
5. Wednesday September 30, 2020 (Adjourned to October 07, 2020)
6. Wednesday November 11, 2020
7. Friday January 08, 2021
8. Friday February 12, 2021
9. Thursday February 18, 2021 (Adjourned toFebruary 19,2021).

The details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between the
Meetings was within the prescribed time limit under the Act.

18. AUDIT COMMITTEE

As on 31" March, 2021, the committee comprised of two independent directors i.e. Ms. Payal Sharma
(Chairperson) and Ms. Mita Sinha (Member) andone executive director i.e., Mr. Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia
(Member). The power and role of the committee are included in the corporate Governance Report. During
the year under review, all recommendation made by the committee were accepted by board.

19. NOMINATION, REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Your company has in place the Nomination, remuneration committee which performs the functions as
mandated under the Act and the listing Regulations. The composition of the Committee is detailed in the
Corporate Governance Report.

In terms of the Act and the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors of the Company has framed and
adopted a policy on appointment and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the
company, criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and
other related matters. The remuneration paid to Directors, KMP of the company are as per the terms laid
down in the policy. The managing Director of your company does not receive remuneration or
commission from any subsidiaries of your company. The Policy of Nomination and Remuneration
committee is also made available on the Company's corporate website.

20. DIRECTOR'S AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
20.1 APPOINTMENT AND TENURE:

The directors of the company are appointed by the shareholders at General Meetings. All Executive
Directors, except Managing Directors, are subject to retirement by rotation and at every Annual General
Meeting, 1/3rd of such Directors as are liable to retire by rotation, if eligible, generally offer themselves
for re-election, in accordance with the provisions of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and that of
the Articles of Association of the company. The executive Directors on the Board serve in accordance with
the terms of their contracts of services with the Company.
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20.2 BOARD MEMBERSHIP CREITERIA:

During the year under review total Nine (9) Board Meetings were held and the gap between two meetings
did notexceed 120 days. The Board meetings were held on:

Matching the needs of the company and enhancing the competencies of the board are the basis for the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee to select a candidate for appointment to the Board. When
recommending a candidate for appointment, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Assess the appointee against a range of criteria including qualification, age, experience, positive
attributes, independence, relationships, diversity of gender, background, professional skills and personal
qualities required to operate successfully in the position and has discretion to decide adequacy of such
criteria for the concerned position;

Assessthe appointee on the basis of merits, related skills and competencies. No discrimination is made on
the basis of religion, caste, creed or gender.

20.3 BOARD COMPOSITION, CATEGORY OF DIRECTORS, MEETING AND ATTENDANCE RECORD OF
EACH DIRECTORS:

The company has a balanced Mix of executive and Non-executive Independent Directors. As at March 31,
2021, the board of directors comprises of 6 Directors out of which 4 are non-Executive, including two
woman directors. The Chairman is non- executive and Independent director of the company. The number
of Independent Directors is 4 which is in compliance with the stipulated Two-third of the total Number of
Directors. All independent Directors are persons of eminence and bring a wide range of expertise and
experience to the Board thereby ensuring the best interest of stakeholders and the company. A brief
profile of the Directors is available on the Company's Website www.urjaglobal.in.

All Independent Directors meet with the criteria of Independence as prescribed both under sub-section
(6) of section 149 of the Actand under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations.

No Director is related to any other director on the board in terms of the definition of “relative” as defined
in section 2(77) of the companies Act, 2013. None of the Directors on the Board are
Director/Independent Director of more than seven listed entities and none of the Whole-time Directors
areindependent Directors of any Listed Company.

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees or chairperson of more than
5 committees (as specified in Regulation 26 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations) across all the public companies
in which he/she is a director. The necessary disclosure regarding committee position in other public
companies have been made by the directors.

The Information stipulated under Part A of Schedule Il of SEBI (LODR) Regulation is being made available
to the Board.

The details of composition of the Board as at March 31, 2021, the attendance record of the Directors at the
Board Meetings held during financial year 2020-21 and at the last Annual General Meeting (AGM) as also
the number of directorships, committee Chairmanships and Memberships held by them in other Public
companies are given below:
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I. Composition of Board of Directors

S.No |Name Din | Desig | Initial | No. of No. of Attendance| No of No of Number |No of
of nation | Date Board Board at the | Directorship | Independent | of post of
Director of Meetings| meetings | last in listed Directorship | memberships |Chairperson

appointment | to be attended | AGM | entities in listed |in Audit/ |in
Held including |entities | Stakeholder |Audit/
this listed |including | Committee(s) | Stakeholder
entity this listed | including |Committee
(Refer entity this held in
Regulation | (Refer listed listed
17A of Regulation | entity entities
Listing 17A(1) (Refer including
Regulations) | of Regulation |this
Listing 26(1) of |listed
Regulations | Listing entity
Regulations) |(Refer
Regulation
26(1) of
Listing
Regulations)
1 Mita 08067 independent | 14-02-2018 9 9 Present 1 1 1 0
Sinha |460 |Director
2 Payal  |07190|independent | 27-05-2020 9 6 Present 1 1 2 2
Sharma |616 |Director
3 Yogesh |01644| Whole |12-05-2012 9 6 Present 1 0 1 0
Kumar |763 |Time
Goyal Director

4 Puneet |01855|independent | 01-05-2008 9 1 Absent 1 1 1 0
Kumar |702 |Director
Mohlay

5 Prithwi |07224|independent | 27-06-2015 9 2 Absent 1 1 0 0
Chand |038 |Director
Das

6 Dheeraj 97847 Managing | 18-05-2020 9 9 Present 1 0 1 0
Kumar 1284 | Director
Shisodaia
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Executive Director

Mr. Sunil Kumar Mittal, pursuant to his resignation ceased to be the Whole Time Director of your
Company on May 05, 2020. The Board of Directors has placed on record his deep appreciation for the
valuable services and guidance rendered by Mr. Sunil Kumar Mittal during his tenure as Whole-Time
Director of the Company.

Mr. Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia, was promoted from the position of the Chief Executive Officer to Additional
Director of your Company with effect from May 18,2020. Further he was appointed as a Managing Director
ofthe Company onJune 27,2020 subject to the approval of Shareholders, and the shareholders ratified the
appointmentinthe previous Annual General Meeting for a term of five years upto June 26, 2025.

The term of Mr. Yogesh Kumar Goyal as Whole-time Director was upto May 31, 2021. The Board of
Directors on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has re-appointed Mr.
Yogesh Kumar Goyal as Whole-time Director of the Companyfor a further period of one year from June 01,
2021toMay 31,2022, subjecttoapproval of shareholders.

Independent Director

The term of Ms. Payal Sharma as Independent Director was for the second term of five year from May 27,
2020to May 26,2025. Hence there is no requirement for re-appointment of the same.

The term of Mr. Prithwi Chand Das as Independent Director was for the second term of five year from June
27,2020toJune 26,2025.Hence there is no requirement for re-appointment of the same.

Director's retiring by Rotation

In accordance with the Act and the Article of Association of the Company, Mr. Yogesh Kumar Goyal, Whole-
time Director (DIN: 01644763)is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing AGM and being eligible, has
offered himself for re-appointment as the Director. Accordingly, the re-appointment of Mr. Yogesh Kumar
Goyal as Whole-time Director is being placed for the approval of the Members at the ensuing AGM. A brief
profile of Mr. Yogesh Kumar Goyal along with other related information forms part of the Notice convening
the ensuing AGM.

Key Managerial Personnel

In terms of Section 203 of the Act, Mr. Arun Bhardwaj who was appointed by the Board of Directors as Chief
Executive Officer (CEO) with effect from 18" May, 2020 resigned w.e.f 02" September, 2020.

Mr. Dilpreet Singh Sahiwas appointed as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company on 18" May, 2020
and he resigned from the post of Chief Financial Officer (CFO) as on 02" September, 2020. In his place Mr.
Krishna Kumar Bansal was appointed as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the company on 07" October,
2020.

Mr. Arvind Bhargava who was appointed asChief Operating officer (CO0) of the company on 18" May, 2020
hasresigned from the post of Chief Operating officer (CO0) on 02" September, 2020.

Ms. Manisha Jain who was appointed as Company Secretary of the Company with effect from 18" May,
2020 resigned on 15" September, 2020. In her place Ms. Niyukti K Singh was appointed as Company
Secretary with effect from07" October, 2020 whoresigned from the post of Company Secretary on 08"
January 2021.In place ofher Ms. Neha Shukla was appointed as Group Company Secretary with effect from
08"January, 2021.
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21. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Transactions with the related parties are placed before Audit and Risk Management Committee (“the
committee”) for its approval. All related party transactions that were entered into during the FY 2020-21
were on an arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business and in accordance with the
provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder; the listing regulations and company's policy on
Related Party transactions.

During the year there are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with
Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential
conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Accordingly, no disclosure is made in respect of related
party transaction in Form AOC-2 in terms of Section 134 of the Act and Rules framed there under.The
policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company's website of
the Company atwww.urjaglobal.in

22. AUDITORS
22.1. STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s ASHM & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 005790C), Statutory Auditors of the
Company werere-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company in 26"Annual General Meeting of the
Company to hold the office till the conclusion of the 30"Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Auditors’ Report

The Report of Auditors of the CompanyM/s ASHM & Associates, Chartered Accountants on the Annual
Accounts of the Company- Standalone and Consolidated with Subsidiary Companies forms part of this
report. The reportdoes not contain any adverse remarks or qualification on accounts of the Company from
the Statutory Auditors.

The notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and need no
further comments.

Report on frauds u/s 143 (12) of the Act

The Auditors during the performance of their duties have not identified any offence of fraud committed
by the Company or its officers or employees. Therefore, no frauds have been reported to the Central
Governmentunder Section 143 (12) ofthe Act.

22.2. INTERNAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Act and the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, during
the year under review the Internal Audit of the functions and activities of the Company was undertaken
by the Internal Auditors of the Company M/s.SNVA & Company, Chartered Accountants.

There were no adverse remarks or qualification on accounts of the Company from the Internal Auditors.

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed M/s SNVA & Company Chartered Accountants, to
conduct the Internal Audit as per Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 prescribed under
Section 138 of the Actforthe FY 2021-22.
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22.3. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors has appointed M/S Nupur Jain & Associates,
Company Secretaries for conducting Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22.

Pursuant to Amendment in SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements Regulations), 2015 the
Secretarial Audit is to be conducted of the Company's Material Unlisted Subsidiary Company
incorporated in India and its Secretarial Audit Report is to be annexed with the Annual Report of the
Listed Entity. Therefore, the Board of Directors had appointed M/S Nupur Jain & Associates, Company
Secretaries for conducting Secretarial Audit of the Material Unlisted Subsidiary Entity i.e. Sahu Minerals
& Properties Limited for the Financial Year 2021-22.

The Secretarial Audit Report of both the Companies for Financial Year 2020-21is annexed herewith as
“Annexure-B”

23. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended, a statement
showing the names and other particulars of the employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits
set out in the said rules and the disclosures pertaining to ratio of remuneration and other details as
required under Section 197(12) of the Actread with Rule 5(1) ofthe said Rules are annexed to this report.

Having regard to the provisions of the second proviso to Section 136(1) of the Act, the Annual Report
excluding the aforesaid information is being sent to the members of the Company and others entitled
thereto. The said information is available for inspection by the Members. The Members desiring
inspection/ interested in obtaining copy thereof, may write to the Company Secretary at
cs@urjaglobal.in. The Annual Report including the aforesaid information is made available on the
Company's corporate website www.urjaglobal.in.

24. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company does not fall into the criteria of net worth, turnover and profit for Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR), Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Act and Schedule VII thereto read
with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014.

Your Company remains committed as a good Corporate Citizen to integrate social, environmental and
economic concerns in its values and operations, to improve the welfare of the stakeholders and the
Society as awhole in the financial year 2020-21 has incurred expenditure amounting to Rupees 2.5 Lakhs
to Vanvasi Raksha Parivaar Foundation. A brief outline of the CSR activity and the report on CSR activities
containing therein, for the period under review is enclosed as Annexure I], to this report.

Vanvasi Raksha Parivar Foundation was started in year 1996 and has established and successfully
running 70,611 Sanskar Kendras. The aim is to fulfill the resolution of an educated, healthy, prosperous,
cultured and organized Vanvasi India through Panchmukhi education by reaching the relationship of the
resident Shri Ram with the Vanvasi Shri Hanuman.

25. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

The information required Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 with respect to Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings Outgois provided in “Annexure-C” and forms an integral part of this report.
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26. RISK MANAGEMENT & INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY
Risk Management

Your Company has established a robust risk management system to identify, assess the key risks and
mitigate them appropriately. Further such system ensures smooth and efficient operations of the
business. The Company has in the light of the Covid-19 pandemic outbreak, reviewed the major risks
including risks on account of business continuity, supply chain management, third party risks, legal
compliance and other risks which may affect or has affected its operations, employees, customers,
vendors and all other stakeholders from both the external and the internal environment perspective. On
the basis of this review, appropriate actions have been initiated to mitigate, partially mitigate, transfer or
accepttherisk (ifneed be) and monitor suchrisks on aregular basis.

The Board of Directors of the Company has formed a Risk Management Committee to frame, implement
and monitor the risk management plan for the Company. The committee is responsible for reviewing the
risk management plan and ensuring its effectiveness. The Audit Committee has additional oversight in
the area of financial risks and controls. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are
systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.

The details of the Risk Management Policy is explained in the Corporate Governance Report and also
posted on the website of the Company at www.urjaglobal.in.

Internal control system & their adequacy

Internal financial controls are an integral part of the risk management process, addressing financial and
financial reporting risks. The internal financial controls have been documented and embedded in the
business processes. The Company has laid down internal financial controls, through a combination of
entity level controls, process level controls and IT general controls, inter-alia, to ensure orderly and
efficient conduct of business, including adherence to the Company's policies and procedures, accuracy
and completeness of accounting records and timely preparation and reporting of reliable financial
statements/information, safeguarding of assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors.

The Company maintains appropriate systems of internal controls, including monitoring procedures, to
ensure that all assets and investments are safeguard against loss from unauthorized use or disposition.
Company policies, guidelines and procedures provide for adequate checks and balances and are meant to
ensure that all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. M/s SNVA & Company,
Chartered Accountants, Internal Auditors of the Company, submit their report periodically which is
placed before the Board and reviewed by the Audit Committee.

27. VIGIL MECHANISM

Your Company has established a Vigil Mechanism and adopted a Whistle Blower policy in line with the
Regulations 18 and 22 of the Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the Act. Under this Policy, the Whistle
Blower can raise concerns relating to reportable matters such as unethical behavior, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of the Company's code of conduct or ethics policy or any other malpractice, impropriety
or wrongdoings, illegality, of regulatory requirements. The mechanism adopted by the Company
encourages to report genuine concerns or grievances and provides for adequate safeguards against
victimization of Whistle Blower, who avail of such mechanism and also provide for direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases. We affirm that no employee of the
Company was denied access to the Audit Committee. The guidelines are designed to ensure that
stakeholders may raise any concern on integrity, value adherence without fear of being punished for
raising that concern.

The details of the Whistle Blower Policy is explained in the Corporate Governance Report and also posted
on the website of the Company at www.urjaglobal.in
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28. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, the Directors state that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year 2020-21, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b) Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and have made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and of the profit and loss of the Company for the
yearended March 31,2021;

c) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2021have been prepared on a going
concern basis;

e) Properinternal financial controls were followed by the Company and such internal financial controls
are adequate and were operating effectively;

f) Proper systems are devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

29. POLICY ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

Prevention of Sexual Harassment (PoSH) the Company continues to follow all the statutory requirements
and guidelines in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder. The PoSH Committee established
as per the statutory requirements, continues to operate in every Unit and at the registered office. In case
of any instances, employees are advised to approach the internal Committee and appropriate action in
this regard is initiated post detailed review of the matter. The Company stands strong against any kind of
sexual harassmentand has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace.

During the year under review Company has not received complaints of sexual harassment from any
employee of the Company. The policy on prevention of sexual harassment at the workplace as approved
by the Board is uploaded on the Company's website at www.urjaglobal.in

30. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFTER THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates on the date of this
Report.

After the closure of Financial Year ended March 31, 2021 and date of this report, following material
changes took place:-

1. Second Wave of Covid-19 Pandemic: The outbreak of Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic globally
and in India is causing significant disturbance and slowdown of economic activity. In many countries,
businesses are being forced to cease or limit their operations for long or indefinite periods of time.
Measures taken to contain the spread of the virus, including travel bans, quarantines, social
distancing and closures of non-essential services have triggered significant disruptions to businesses
worldwide, resulting in an economic slowdown. COVID-19 is significantly impacting business
operation of the companies.
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2. Investigation by the GST Department, at the premises of the Company dated 20th July, 2021.

3. In matter related to GST Mr. Krishan Bansal, Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Yogesh Kumar Goyal,
Whole Time Director of the Company, was Detained by DGGI Officials.

31. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS

To the best of management knowledge, no significant and material orders were passed by regulators or
courts or tribunals which could impact the going concern status and Company's operation in future.

32. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The detailed Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review as stipulated under
Regulation 34 of Listing Regulations is presented in a separate section forming part of the Annual Report.

33. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the year under review, your Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards 1 and 2 on
meetings of the Board of Directors and on General Meetings, respectively, issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India with effect from 1st October 2017 and notified by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, interms of Section 118 (10) of the Act.

34. APPRECIATIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We thank our customers, business partners, suppliers, bankers and shareholders for their continued
support during the year. We thank the Government of India, the State Governments where we have
business operations and other government agencies for their support and look forward to their
continued supportin the future.

We regret the loss of lives due to COVID-19 pandemic. We are deeply grateful and have immense respect
for every individual who risked their life and safety, to fight this pandemic.

Your Directors are also happy to place on record their sincere appreciation to the co-operation,

commitments & contribution extended by all the employees of the “URJA” Family & look forward to
enjoying their continued support & co- operation.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

URJA GLOBAL LIMITED

_ _ Sd_/ - Sd/-

Place: New Delhi Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia Yogesh Kumar Goyal
Date: 23.07.2021 Managing Director Whole Time Director
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ANNEXURE-A
DETAIL PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION

197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULE, 2014:

a) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees
of the Company for the financial year2020-21:

Ratio to median remuneration

Executive Directors of the employees

Mr. Yogesh Kumar Goyal 3.63:1

Mr. Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia 6.36:1

Mr. Sunil Kumar Mittal** 0
*Ceased w.e.f. 05.05.2020

Ratio to median remuneration

Non- Executive Directors of the employees

Mr. Puneet Kumar Mohlay 0.13:1
Mrs. Payal Sharma 0.49:1
Mr. Prithwi Chand Das 0.15:1
Ms. Mita Sinha 0.75:1

b) The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Managing
Director and Company Secretary in the Financial Year 2020-21:

S.No. | Name of Employee Designation ?R/Z:;lﬁfliizetii:n
1. Mr. Yogesh Kumar Goyal Whole Time Director NIL
2. Mr. Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia*1 Managing Director 25
3. Mr. Sunil Kumar Mittal*2 Whole Time Director NIL
4, Mr. Arun Bhardwaj*3 Chief Executive Officer NIL
5. Mr. Dilpreet Singh*4 Chief Financial Officer NIL
6. Mr. Krishna Kumar Bansal*5 Chief Financial Officer NIL
7. Ms. Manisha Jain*6 Company Secretary NIL
8. Ms. Niyukti K Singh *7 Company Secretary NIL
9. Ms. Neha Shukla*8 Company Secretary NIL
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* Appointed as Managing Director w.e.f27.06.2020.

*Ceased as Whole Time Director w.e.f. 05.05.2020.

*Appointed as Chief Executive Officer w.e.f18.05.2020& Ceased as Chief Executive Officer w.e.f.
02.09.2020.

**Appointed as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f18.05.2020& Ceased as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f.
02.09.2020.

**Appointed as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f.07.10.2020

**Appointed as Company Secretaryw.e.f. 18.05.2020& Ceased as Company Secretaryw.e.f. 15.09.2020

*’ Appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f-07.10.2020 & Ceased as Company Secretary w.e.f. 08.01.2021

*Appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f. 08.01.2021.

a) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees for the financial year
2020-21:63.42%

b) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Companyon 31*March, 2021: 27

¢) Average percentile increases already made in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereofand point out if there are
any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:

Particul (Increase/Decrease) in
articulars Remuneration (%)

Average salary of all employees (other than KMPs) 05.07

Average salary of all KMPs mentioned at point (b) above 32.70

Remuneration increase is dependent on the performance as a whole, individual performance level
and also market benchmarks.

a) Affirmation that the remunerationis as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

The Company affirms that remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
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THE INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH
RULE 5(2) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 ARE GIVEN BELOW:

a) Names of Top Ten Employees in terms of remuneration drawn during the year under review:

S.No. | Name of Employee Designation Remuneration
1. Mr. Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia | Chief Executive Officer w.e.f. Drawn Rs. 10,50,000
13.11.2019 & then Managing
Director w.e.f. 27.06.2020
2. Mr. Arun Bhardwaj Chief Executive Officer. Drawn Rs. 8,00,000
Resigned on 02.09.2020.
3. Mr. Dilpreet Singh Chief Financial Officer Drawn Rs. 7,00,000
Resigned on 02.09.2020.
4. Mr. Arvind Bhargava Chief Operating Officer Drawn Rs. 6,00,000
Resigned on 02.09.2020.
5. Mr. Yogesh Kumar Goyal Whole Time Director Drawn Rs. 6,00,000
6. Mr. Krishna Kumar Bansal Chief Financial Officer Drawn Rs. 3,50,000
7. Mr. Nimanshu Pradhan Sales Executive Drawn Rs. 2,79,483
8. Mr. Dinesh IT Executive Drawn Rs. 2,39,817
9. Ms. Rahul Kumar Accounts Executive Drawn Rs. 2,22,143
10. Mr. Neha Shukla Company Secretary Drawn Rs. 1,88,710

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.07.2021

On behalf of the Board of Directors

URJA GLOBAL LIMITED
Sd/- Sd/-
Dheera]' Kumar Shishodia Yogesh Kumar Goyal

Managing Director Whole Time Director
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ANNEXURE-B

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
[Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

URJA GLOBAL LIMITED

CIN NO: L67120DL1992PLC048983

Regd. Office: 487/63, 1st Floor,

National Market, Peeragarhi, New Delhi-110087

[, Nupur Jain, Proprietor of Nupur Jain & Associates, Company Secretaries have conducted the secretarial
audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices
by "URJA GLOBAL LIMITED" (CIN NO: L67120DL1992PLC048983) (hereinafter called 'the Company').
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, [ hereby report that in my opinion,
the Company has, during the audit period covering the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

[ have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 according to the provisions of:

i. The CompaniesAct, 2013 (asamended) ('the Act') and the Rules made thereunder;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (as amended) ('SCRA’) and the Rules made
thereunder;

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 (asamended) and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv. Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 ('FEMA') and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment (FDI), Overseas Direct Investment (ODI) and External
Commercial Borrowings (ECB); (Not applicable as no FDI, ODI and ECB was invited and accepted by
the Company during the period underreview);

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):
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a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014(Not applicable as the company has not issued shares in terms of the above regulations
during the period under review);

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008 (Not applicable as the company has not issued and listed debt securities during the
period underreview);

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act, 2013 and dealing with client (Not applicable
as the Company is not registered as Registrar to Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the
period under review);

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (as
amended (Not applicable as the company has not issued and listed debt securities during the
period underreview);

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not
applicable as the company has not brought back/ propose to any of its security during the
period underreview)and

I. The Securities & Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

[ have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards (SS-1and SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and
(i) Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and the National Stock Exchange
ofIndia Limited.

[ further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

[ further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the

size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.
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[ further report that during the audit period under review:

1.

The Company had delayed in filing the Related Party Transactions under Regulation 23(9) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 relating to 2nd Quarter ending
30th September, 2020 by 4 days for which BSE / NSE had levied a fine amounting Rs. 47,200/-
(including GST) on the Company and the Company had paid the fine on time.

The Company had delayed in intimating the closure of trading window as per the SEBI (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 for the Quarter ending31stMarch, 2020 and 30"June 2020.

Quick results of the Company for the quarter ended 30th September 2020 was filed in non-
compliance of Regulation 33 and Schedule III of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015 as the Company had delayed in filing of results by 28 minutes as the meeting was
concluded on 12th November, 2020 at 12.30 P.M. and the results were disseminated on the exchange
at 13.28 P.M. Moreover, the Company had filed a clarification on 18th November, 2020 regarding the
adjournment of the Board Meeting commenced on 11th November 2020 but due to non-availability of
Limited Review Report on time, the meeting got concluded on 12th November, 2020. However, as per
the results disseminated on the exchange, the date of the signing of the Limited Review Reportis 11th
November, 2020, the date on which the meeting got commenced.

The Company had received a Show Cause Notice from SEBI vide letter no. CFD/CMD3/06490/2021/1
dated March 22, 2021 seeking clarification on violation of SEBI (Prohibition of Fraudulent and Unfair
Trade Practices relating to Securities Market) Regulations, 2003 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015.The Company had submitted their reply to all the
queriesraised by SEBI.

During the period under review there were following specific events / actions having a major bearing
on Company's affairs in pursuance of the above-referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
standards etc.:

The Company had issued 5,00,00,000 (Five Crore only) partly paid-up Equity Shares ata price of Rs. 5
per share having face value of Rs. 1 anda premium of Rs. 4 per Equity Share on right basis and the
Company had received application money amounting Rs. 1.25 per Equity Share (Rs. 0.25 as Face value
and Rs. laspremium)per Equity Share. The issue is in compliance of applicable provisions of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018and the Companies Act,2013.

For Nupur Jain & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Nupur Jain

Proprietor

Place: New Delhi ACS-54645, C.P.- 20313
Date: July 10, 2021 UDIN: A054645C000610442

NOTE: This report is to be read with our letter of even date
which is annexed as ‘Annexure A' and forms an integral part of this report.
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To

‘ANNEXURE A'

The Members,

URJA GLOBAL LIMITED

CIN NO: L67120DL1992PLC048983

Regd. Office: 487 /63, 1st Floor,

National Market, Peeragarhi, New Delhi-110087

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

[ have followed the audit practice and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test check basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the process and practices, I
followed provide a reasonable basis of my opinion.

[ have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records, cost records and books of
Accounts of the company.

Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rulesand regulations and happening of events.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulation, standards
is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on
testcheckbasis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the managementhas conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Nupur Jain & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Nupur Jain

Proprietor

Place: New Delhi ACS-54645,C.P.- 20313
Date: July 10, 2021 UDIN: A054645C000610442
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

SAHU MINERALS AND PROPERTIES LIMITED
Office Number 416, 4th Floor Alankar Plaza,
Center Spine, Vidhyadhar Nagar Jaipur-302039

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Sahu Minerals And Properties Limited (hereinafter called the
“Company”) having CINU14219R]J1970PLC001333. The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company; its officers, agents
and authorized representatives, during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31*March, 2021
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31*March, 2021 according to the provisions of:

[) TheCompaniesAct,2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

ii) Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investmentand External Commercial Borrowings; and

iii) Otherlawstothe extentapplicable to the Company as per the representations made by the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards (SS- 1 and SS 2)
issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 on
their Board Meetings & General Meetings issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observation:

During the financial year under report, the Company has complied with the provisions of the New
Companies Act, 2013 and Old Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable and the Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

The company has filled all necessary forms and documents with the Ministry of Corporate affair (ROC)
which arerequired to be filled during the period of Auditunder review.

We have relied on the information and representation made by the Company and its Officers for Systems
and mechanism formed by the Company for Compliances under applicable Acts, Laws, and regulations to
the Company.
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We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive and Non-
Executive Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings along with agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through unanimous approval, and therefore, dissenting members' views are
notrequired to be captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

We further report that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax Laws by
the Company has not been reviewed in this audit since the same has been subject to review by Statutory
Auditorsand other designated professionals.

This Reportis to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral
partofthis Report.

For Nupur Jain & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Nupur Jain

Proprietor

Place: New Delhi ACS-54645, C.P.- 20313
Date: July 16, 2021 UDIN: A054645C000610442

(45 29th Annual Report 2020-2021



Annexure A

To

The Members,

SAHU MINERALS AND PROPERTIES LIMITED
Office Number 416, 4th Floor Alankar Plaza,
Center Spine, Vidhyadhar Nagar Jaipur-302039

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express opinion on these Secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on the test
basis to ensure correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process and
practices, we followed provide areasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
ofthe Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, and regulations is the
responsibility of Management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test
basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Nupur Jain & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Nupur Jain

Proprietor

Place: New Delhi ACS-54645, C.P.- 20313
Date: July 16, 2021 UDIN: A054645C000610442
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ANNEXURE-C

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS &
OUTGO

Information as required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Act read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
The steps taken or impact on Conservation of Energy:

Company is engaged in the Solar Industry, therefore has taken several initiatives for conservation of
energy which includes:

a) Supplied Solar Lanterns to CRPF, Meghalaya;

b) Supplied LED Lights in Ardh Kumbh Mela, 2016, Haridwar

c) Conducted workshops for Conserving Energy in Workplace

d) Company has initiated a step towards Reduce paper wastage and the employees of the company
prints only when necessary. This step has not only reduced the paper wastage but also reduced
the energy required to run printer which in turn reduces energy cost. Spreading awareness to
consumers play an active role in alternative energy production which both protects the
environmentand helps preserve natural energy resources

(i). The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:

a) The Core Business of the Company is advocating the Utilization of Alternate Sources of Energy.
The Company has initiated opening of Urja Kendra's in various Districts across PAN India to create
awareness for the utilization of Solar & LED Products, thereby contributing to the national
mission and enlightening every home of rural India through its unique products developed under
the conceptof i i "

The Company has installed Solar LED Street Lights in various Gram Panchayats across India. Apart from
the above, the Company has also installed Solar PV plants across India, such as in Jharkhand, Rajasthan,
Uttar Pradesh, New Delhi etc. The Company is always a vivid supporter of Green Energy Investment and
keepsinnovating new products to utilize the Alternate Source of Energy.

i. The capitalinvestmenton energy conservation equipment:
There was no Capital Investment on energy conservation equipment.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The Company contemplates to take advantages of the latest developments and advancements in the
Industry. However, during the year under review no technology/know how was purchased by the
Company.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

There was no Foreign Exchange earnings and Outgo during the year under review

On behalf of the Board of Directors
URJA GLOBAL LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia Yogesh Kumar Goyal
Date: 23.07.2021 Managing Director Whole Time Director
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1.1 Introduction

A Report on compliance with the principles of Corporate Governance as prescribed byThe
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) in terms of Regulation 34 read with
Chapter IV and Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 ['Listing Regulations’] is given herein.

1.2 Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance

In Urja Global Limited, Corporate Governance philosophy originates from our belief that
corporate governance is an integral element in improving efficiency and growth as well as
enhancing investor confidence. We believe in continuous good corporate governance
practices and always strive to improve performance at all levels by adhering to principles
of the Company such as managing affairs of the Company with prudence, transparency
and responsibility.

Good governance practices stem from the culture and mind set of the organization. To
follow the best Corporate Governance practices, we have adopted best policies and
guidelines at every level of organization. We believe that sound corporate governance is
critical in enhancing and retaining investor trust. It is a reflection of our culture, our
policies, and our relationship with stakeholders and our commitment to wvalues.
Accordingly, we always seek to ensure that our performance is driven by integrity.

2. Board of Directors

The Board of Directors (‘the Board') is responsible for overall governance of the
Company. They determine the company's overall strategy and follow up on its
implementation, supervise theperformance, ensure adequate management and
organization and, as such, actively contribute to developing the company. The Board of
Directors supervises Executive Management. The Company has put in place an internal
governance structure with defined roles and responsibilities of every constituent within
the system.

2.1 Compeosition

The Board has an optimum combination of executive and non-executive Directors. As on
March 31, 2021 the Company's Board comprised of Six Directors, of which two were
Executive Directors and Four Non-Executive and Independent Directors, including two
women Directors. The composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17(1)
Listing Regulations.
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Composition of Board of Directors & details of Directorships and Memberships of
Board Committees as on March 31, 2021

Mr. Yogesh
Kumar Goyal
(DIN:01644763)
Mr. Dheeraj
Kumar
Shishodia
(DIN:07847284)
Mr, Prithwi
Chand Das
(DIN:07224038)
Mrs. Payal
Sharma
(DIN:07190616)
Mr. Puneet
Kumar Mohlay
(DIN:01855702)
Ms. Mita Sinha
(DIN:08067460)

Whole-Time
Director

Managing
director
Independent

Director

Independent
Director

Independent
Director

Independent
Director

Listed

Unlisted

Other No.of No. of
Committee Committee
Memberships Chairmanships
held Held

7 1 1

0 1 0

0 1 0

1 1 3

4 2 0

0 2 0

Majority of Directors on the Board of the Company are Independent Directors. None of
the Independent Director of the Company is serving as an Independent Director in more
than 7 listed companies. Further, no Independent Director of the Company who is a whole
time Director in another listed company is serving as an Independent Director in more
than 3 listed companies.

None of the Directors on the Board is a Director in more than 10 public companies orisa
member in more than 10 Committees orChairperson of more than 5 Committees.
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2.2 Board Meetings
During financial year 2020-21, the Board met Nine (9) times viz. on:

1. Monday May 18, 2020

. Saturday June 27,2020

3. Monday August 10, 2020

4, Wednesday September 02, 2020

5. Wednesday September 30, 2020 (Adjourned to October 07, 2020)
6. Wednesday November 11, 2020

7.  Friday January 08, 2021

8. Friday February 12,2021

9,  Thursday February 18, 2021 (Adjourned to February 19, 2021).

The gap between any two consecutive meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company
was not more than 120 days.

Directors’ attendance record during FY 2020-21 at Board and last Annual General
Meeting

Previous AGM

1 Mr. Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia Managing 9/9 Yes

(DIN: 02642755) Director
2 Mr. Yogesh Kumar Goyal ' Whole-Time 9/9 Yes

(DIN: 01644763) Director
3 Mr. Prithwi Chand Das Independent 2/9 No

(DIN: 07224038) Director
4 Mrs. Payal Sharma Independent 6/9 Yes

(DIN: 07190616) Director
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5 Mr. Puneet Kumar Mohlay Independent 1/9 No

(DIN:01855702) Director
6 Ms. Mita Sinha Independent 9/9 Yes
(DIN:08067460) Director

2.3 Non-Executive Directors Shareholding as on March 31, 2021

: Mr. Prithwi Chand Das 0

1

2 Mrs. Payal Sharma 0

3. Mita Sinha 0

4 Mr. Puneet Kumar Mohlay 10,00,000

2.4 Board Procedures

(a) Recording minutes of proceedings at Board & Committee Meetings

The Company Secretary records minutes of proceedings of each Board and Committee
meetings. Draft minutes are circulated to Board/Committee members for their comments.
The minutes are entered in the minute’s book within 30 days from the conclusion of the
meeting.

(b) Compliance

The Company Secretary, while preparing the agenda, notes to agenda and minutes of the
meetings, is responsible for and is required do ensure adherence to all applicable laws
and regulations, including the Act read with rules issued thereunder, as applicable and
Secretarial Standard-1 and Secretarial Standard-2 issued by thelnstitute of Company
Secretaries of India.

2.5 Skills/ expertise/ competence requirements for Board of Directors

The Board of Directors has identified core skills/expertise/competencies to be available
at all times with the Board for functioning effectively and those which are actually
available. Such skills/expertise/competencies include a combination of educational
qualifications in different functional areas, knowledge and work experience in the fields
of manufacturing Industry, finance, sales and marketing, human resource, regulatory,
administration and legal etc. The Board is satisfied with the set of
skills/expertise/competencies available with it presently.

The following skills/expertise/competencies have been identified for the effective
functioning of the Company and are currently available with the Board:

1. Leadership / Operational experience
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Planning

Industry Experience, Research & Development and Innovation
Financial, Regulatory / Legal & Risk Management

Corporate Governance

Ability to work effectively with other members of the Board
Excellent interpersonal, communication and representational skills
Extensive team building and management skills

Strong influencing and negotiating skills

Following is the chart or a matrix setting out the skills/expertise/competence of the
board of directors:

3.

Mr. Dheeraj Kumar
Shishodia
(DIN: 02642755)

Mr. Yogesh Kumar Goyal
(DIN: 01644763)

Ms. Mita Sinha
(DIN:08067460)

Mr. Prithwi Chand Das
(DIN: 07224038)

Mrs. Payal Sharma
(DIN: 07190616)

Mr. Puneet Kumar Mohlay

(DIN:01855702)

o Leadership / Operational experience
+ Planning
e Industry Experience, Research & Development

and Innovation

Ability to work effectively with other members
of the Board

Planning

¢ Industry Experience, Research & Development

and Innovation
Extensive team building and management skills

Excellent interpersonal, communication and
representational skills

Ability to work effectively with other members
of the Board

Extensive team building and management skills

Leadership / Operational experience

Industry Experience, Research & Development
and Innovation

Extensive team building and management skills

Financial, Regulatory / Legal & Risk
Management

+ Corporate Governance
» Ability to work effectively with other members

of the Board
# Financial, Regulatory / Legal & Risk

Management
« Ability to work effectively with other
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members of the Board
» Excellent interpersonal, communication and
representational skills

Confirmation that in the opinion of the board, the independent directors fulfill the

conditions specified in these regulations and are independent of the management.

The Board of Directors be and hereby confirm that in the opinion of the Board, the
Independent Directors fulfill the

1. conditions specified by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and they are independent of the management.

2. confirmation that in the opinion of the board, the independent directors fulfill the
conditions specified in these regulations and are independent of the management.

3. no Independent Director has resigned from the Directorship of the Company
before the expiry of their term of appointment during the financial year ended
31st March, 2021.

Detailed reasons for the resignation of an independent director

No Independent Director has resigned before the expiry of his tenure.

2.6 Board Independence

The definition of ‘Independence’ of Directors is derived from Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015, Based on the
confirmation /disclosures received from the Independent Directors and on evaluation of
their relationships disclosed, they fulfill the conditions specified and are Independent of
the management in terms of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
made thereunder, and Regulation 16(1)(b) and Regulation 25 of the SEBI (Listing
(Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

2.7 Independent Directors

A. Separate Meeting

As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under the Act and Regulation 25 of
Listing Regulations, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was
held on 12th February, 2021 to;

(i) Review the performance of non-independent Directors and the Board as a whole;
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(ii) Review the performance of the Chairperson of the company taking into account the
views of executive Directors and Non-executive Directors;

(iii) Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the
company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively
and reasonably perform their duties.

B. Terms and conditions of Appointment

As required under Regulation 46(2)(b) of the Listing Regulations, the Company has
issued formal letters of appointment to the Independent Directors. The terms &
conditions of their appointment are posted on the Company's website at

olhaian.

C. Familiarization Program of Independent Directors

In compliance with the requirements of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has put in place a familiarization
programme for the Independent Directors to familiarize them with their roles, rights and
responsibility as Directors, the working of the Company, nature of the industry in which
the Company operates, business model etc. The details of the Familiarization programme
for Independent Directors are available on the website of the Company at

2.8 Code of Conduct for the Board & Senior Management Personnel

The Company has laid down a Code of Conduct ("Code’) for the Board and senior
management personnel of the Company. The Company has received affirmations from
Board members as well as senior management confirming their compliance with the said
Code for FY 2020-21. A declaration signed by the MD to this effect forms part of this
Report as Annexure A. The Code is available on the website of the Company at

2.9 Committees of the Board

The Board has constituted various Committees in accordance with the Act and the Listing
Regulations. The Company currently has 4 (four) Committees of the Board, namely Audit
Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Risk Management Committee.
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Your Company has a duly constituted Audit Committee and its composition is in line with
the requirements of the Act and Listing Regulations. As on March 31, 2021, Audit
Committee comprised Three members, out of whom 2 were Non-Executive-Independent
Directors and One Executive director.

A. Meetings during the year

The Committee met four times during the year under review, The Committee meetings
were held on June 27, 2020, August 10, 2020, November 11, 2020 and February 12, 2021.
The gap between any two meetings has been less than four months except between last
Board meeting of previous year i.e. February 10, 2020 and first meeting of this financial
year ie. June 27, 2020 which was due to prevailing conditions arising from Covid 19
Pandemic. The composition of the Audit Committee of the Board of the Company along
with the details of the meetings held and attended during the financial year 2020-21 are
detailed below:

B. Composition and Attendance of Audit Committee as on March 31,2021

1. Mrs. Payal Sharma Chairperson Independent Director 4/4

4 Ms. Mita Sinha Member Independent Director ~ 4/4
3 Mr. Dheeraj Kumar Member Whole time director 4/4
Shishodia

C. Terms of Reference

The powers, role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers the areas as
contemplated under Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the Act
as applicable along with other terms as referred by the Board.

1. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of
auditors of the Company;

2. Review and monitor the auditors’ independence andperformance and effectiveness
of audit process;

3. Examination of the financial statements and the auditors’ report thereon;

4. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with
related parties;
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5. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

6. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, whereverit is necessary;

7. Ewvaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

8. Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offersand related matters.
9. Operate the vigil mechanism in the Company.

Apart from above, following are the terms of reference in accordance with the Listing
Regulations:

e Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its
financial information to ensure that thefinancial statements are correct, sufficient

and credible;

e Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any otherservices rendered by the
statutory auditors;

¢ Reviewing with the management, the annual financial statements and auditors’
report thereon before submission to the board for approval, with particular
reference to:
® Matters required forming part of in the Directors'Responsibility Statement
forming part of in the Board'sreport in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of
Section134 of the Act;

® Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices andreasons for the same;

® Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of
judgment by management;

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit
findings;

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial
statements;

®  Disclosure of any related party transactions;
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o

Qualifications in the draft audit report;

Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financialstatements before
submission to the Board for approval;

Reviewing with the management, the statement of uses /fapplication of funds
raised through an issue (public issue, rightsissue, preferential issue, etc.), the
statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document /prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoringagency
monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

Approval of any subsequent modification of transactions of theCompany with
related parties;

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutoryand internal auditors,
adequacy of the internal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any,including the structure of
the internal audit department, staffingand seniority of the official heading the
department, reportingstructure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there
on;

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by theinternal auditors into
matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal
control systems of material nature and reporting the matter to the Board;

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences,about the nature
and scope of audit as well as post-auditdiscussion to ascertain any area of concern;

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the paymentto the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders (in case ofnon-payment of declared dividends)
and creditors:

To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;Approval of
appointment of CFO (i.e.Chief Financial Officer or any other person heading the
finance function ordischarging that function) after assessing the
qualifications,experience and background, etc. of the candidate;
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e (Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the
Audit Committee.

D. Whistle Blower Policy /Vigil Mechanism

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has in place a
mechanism wherein the Employees arefree to report illegal or unethical behavior,actual
or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's Code of Conduct or
CorporateGovernance policies or any improper activityto the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee ofthe Company or Chairperson of the Company.The Whistle Blower Policy is
posted onthe website of the Company at the link at www.urjaglobal.in.

Your Company has a duly constituted Nomination & Remuneration Committeeand its
composition is in line with the requirements of the Act and Listing Regulations. As on
March 31, 2021 Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprised of 3 (Three)
Non-Executive-Independent Directors.

A. Meetings during the year

The Committee met four times during the year under review. The Committee meetings
were held on June 27, 2020, September 29, 2020, October 6, 2020and January 8, 2021.
The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Board of the
Company along with the details of the meetings held and attended during the financial
year 2020-21 are detailed below:

B. Composition and Attendance of Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on
March 31,2021

1.  Mrs. Payal Sharma Chairperson  Non-Executive 5/5

Independent Director

2.  Mr.Prithwi Chand Das  Member Non-Executive 1/5
Independent Director

3. Ms. Mita Sinha Member Non-Executive 5/5

Independent Director

C. Terms of Reference
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The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee inter-alia,
include the following:

* to formulate and recommend to the Board of Directors the Company’s policies,
relating to the remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees, criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director;

¢ to formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

« to identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down and

recommend to the Board their appointment and removal;
e o carry out evaluation of every director’s performance;
* to devise a policy on Board diversity;

+ Deciding whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent
director, on thebasis of the report of performance wvaluation of independent
Directors.

D. Remuneration Policy and Remuneration to Directors

(a) Pecuniary Relationship of Non-Executive Directors

The Company has no pecuniary relationship or transaction with its Non-Executive &
Independent Directors other than payment of sitting fees to them for attending Board and
Committee meetings and Commission as approved by Members for their valuable
services to the Company.

(b) Remuneration paid to Executive and Non-Executive Directors:

(i) Executive Directors

The remuneration paid to the Executive Directors is subject to the limits laid down under
Sections 197, 198 of the Act and Schedule V and all other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Act read with Rules notified thereunder and in accordance with the terms of
appointment approved by the members of the Company.

Details of remuneration paid/ payable to the Directors for the year under review

Shishodia (D) GoyalWTD)
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Gross salary

(a) Salary as per 12,00,000 6,00,000 18,00,000
provisions contained in

secion 17(1) of the

Income-tax Act-1961

(b) Value of perquisites - - -

ufs 17(2) Income-tax

Act-1961

(c) Profits in lieu of - - -

salary under section

17(3) Income- tax Act-

1961

Total 12,00,000 6,00,000 18,00,000

(ii) Non-Executive Directors

The Non-Executive Directors are paid sitting fees for attending the Meetings of the Board
and the Board Committees, which are within the limits prescribed by the Central
Government from time to time. Independent Directors shall not be entitled to any stock
option of the Company.

Details of remuneration paid/ payable to the otherDirectors for the year under
review

My PrithwiChandDas | 25000 @@ = | 25,000

Mrs. Payal Sharma 82,500 - 82,500
Ms. Mita Sinha 1,10,000 - 1,10,000
Mr. Puneet Kumar Mohlay 22,500 - 22,500

E. Performance Evaluation Criteria

The Company has adopted an Evaluation policy to evaluate the performance of each
director, the Board as a whole and its committees. Evaluation criteria has set out by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee in accordance with Section 178 of the Act and
Code for Independent Directors as outlined under Schedule IV of the Act.

The evaluation process considers the time spent by each of the Board Member, core
competencies, personal characteristics,accomplishment of specific responsibilitiesand
expertise. The Board evaluation isconducted through questionnaire havingqualitative
parameters and feedback basedon ratings. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with
the evaluation process.
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Your Company has duly constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee, pursuant to
the requirements of Section178 of the Act read with rules notified thereunder and
Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations.

The Committee addresses issues relating to the Redressal of grievances of shareholders
including complaints related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report and other
related issues etc. in order to provide timely and efficient service to the stakeholders.

A. Meetings during the year

The Committee met four (4) times during the year under review., The Committee
meetings were held on 27.06.2020, 10.08.2020, 11.11.2020 and 12.02.2021.The gap
between any two meetings has been less than four months. The composition of the
Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company along
with the details of the meetings held and attended during the financial year 2020-21 are
detailed below:

B. Composition and Attendance of Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on
March 31, 2021

1.  Mrs. Payal Sharma  Chairperson Independent 1/4

Director
2.  Mr. Puneet Kumar Member Independent 3/4
Mohlay Director
3.  Mr. Yogesh Kumar Member Whole Time Director 4/4
Goyal

C. Terms of Reference

1. Approve transfers, transmissions, issue of duplicate certificates, transpositions;
change of names etc. and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as connected
therein;

2. Monitor and review any investor complaints received by the Company or through
SEBI, SCORES and ensure its timely and speedy reselution, in consultation with the
Company Secretary, Compliance officer and Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of
the Company;

3. Monitor implementation and compliance with the Company's Code of Conduct for
Prohibition of Insider Trading;
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4, Carry out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time and / or
enforced by any statutory notification/amendment or modification as may be
applicable;

5. Perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the
performance of its duties,

D.Investors’ Grievance Redressal
During FY 2020-21 the following complaints were received and resolved to the
satisfaction of shareholders.

Complaints as on April 1, 2020
Received during the year
Resolved during the year
Pending as on March 31, 2021

L= ¥ B R

Ms. Neha Shukla has been designated as the “Company Secretary & Compliance Officer”
w.e.f. 08™ January, 2021 who oversees the Redressal of the investor’s grievances from her
date of appointment.

The Company has duly constituted a voluntary Risk Management Committeewhich assists
the Board in its oversight of the Company'smanagement of key risks, as well as the
guidelines, policies andprocedures monitoring and integrating such risks within
overallbusiness risk management framework.

A. Meetings during the year

The Committee met one time during the year under review. The Committee meeting was
held on February 12, 2021, The composition of the Risk Management Committee of the
Board of the Company along with the details of the meetings held and attended during the
financial year 2020-21 are detailed below:

B. Composition and Attendance of Risk Management Committee as on March 31, 2021:

: Mr. Yogesh Chairperson Whole Time Director 1/1

Kumar Goyal
2. Mrs. Payal Member Independent Director  1/1
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Sharma
3. Mr. Puneet Kumar Member Independent Director  0/1
Mohlay

The Company has laid down Risk Management Policy to understand and assess various
kinds of risks associated with the running of business, suggesting/implementing ways &
means for eliminating/minimizing risks to the business of the Company. The Risk
Management policy is available on the website of the Company at www.urjaglobal.in.

3. General Body Meetings

3.1 Annual General Meeting
The details of the Annual General Meetings held in last three years are as follows:

28" Annual Wednesday 11.00 AM Through Video 2

General 30t September, Conferencing facility due
Meeting 2020 to ongoing Covid 19
(AGM) Adjourned to Pandemic

Wednesday

7th October,

2020
27" Annual Monday 11.00 AM Kansal'sAngana, Plot no. 2
General 30MSeptember, 31, Opp. NSIT Main Road,
Meeting 2019 Sector 15, New Delhi-
(AGM) 110078
26" Annual Friday 11.00 AM Airport Grand Hotel L- 3
General 28h September, 73, Mahipalpur
Meeting 2018 Eﬂﬂﬂlg?ﬁﬂﬂ-ﬂ-

near rport,

(A3 International

Airport Zone, Mahipalpur,
New Delhi-110037

3.2 Postal Ballot

During the financial year ended March 31, 2021, no resolution was passed by postal ballot
hence disclosure under this section is not applicable.

4, Means of Communication
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a) The Quarterly, Half-yearly and Audited Annual Financial Results are published in the
English and Hindi Newspaper viz. Financial Express and Jansatta respectively within
the stipulated period in compliance with Listing Regulations.

b) The Financial Results are also communicated to the Stock Exchanges where the
Company's shares are listed and also uploaded on the website of the Company i.e.

www.urjaglobal.in.

c) Annual Report containing, inter alia, Audited Annual Accounts, Directors’ Report,
Auditors’ Report, Corporate Governance Report and other information is circulated to
Members and others entitled thereto.

d) Comprehensive information about the Company, its business and operations, and
Investor information can be viewed at the Company’'s website
i.ewww.uriaglobal.in.The Investor Downloads’ section serves to inform the investors
by providing key and timely Information like Financial Results, Annual Reports,
Shareholding Pattern etc.

e) Presentations made to institutional investors or to the analysts. There are no
presentations made to the investors/ analysts.

5. General Shareholder Information

5.1 Annual General Meeting

Mode of conducting 29t Video Conference [ﬁ] / Other Audio Visual Means

AGM (“0AVM")
Financial Year Ended 31 March, 2021
Book Closure Date Thursday, 19th August, 2021 to Wednesday, 25th

August, 2021 (both days inclusive)

Registered Office Address ~ 487/63 1 Floor, National Market, Peeragarhi, New
Delhi 110087

Compliance Officer Ms. Neha Shukla

5.2 Tentative Financial Calendar

Tentative calendar for declaration of results for the financial year 2021-2022:

[ First Quarter Results | On or before August 14, 2021
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Half Yearly Results On or before November 14, 2021
Third Quarter Results On or before February 14, 2022
Audited Results for the year 2021-22 On or before May 30, 2022

5.3 Listing on Stock Exchanges
The Company's securities are listed on the following stock exchanges:

BSE Limited Phiroze]eejeebhoy Towers, 526987

Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400001
National Stock Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, Bandra URJA
Exchange of India Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai,
Limited Maharashtra-400051

Company has paid Listing fees to both the above stock exchanges in full.
5.4 Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA):

M/s Alankit Assignments Limited
Alankit Heights

4E /2, Jhandewalan Extension,

New Delhi - 110055

Phone no:011-42541234 / 23541234

E mail: ramap@alankit.com

5.5 Share Transfer System

The Board of Directors have delegated the power of approving the transfer, transmission
of shares and other matters like consolidation of share certificates, issue of duplicate
share certificates, dematerialization/rematerialization of shares, to Registrar & Share
Transfer Agents (R&T Agent) of the Company. All the matters are approved by R&T Agent

regularly.

Presently, the share transfer instruments which are received in physical form are being
processed by R&T Agent and the share certificates are dispatched within a period of 30
days from the date of receipt thereof, subject to documents being complete and valid in all
respects. The request for dematerialization of shares are also processed by R&T Agent
within stipulated period of 21 days and uploaded with the concerned depositories.

The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in practice half yearly certificate of

compliance with the share transfer formalities as required under Regulation 40(9) of the
Listing Regulations, and files a copy of the same with the Stock Exchanges.
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5.6 Market Information

Market Price Data: The monthly high and low prices and volumes of shares of the
Company at BSE Limited (BSE) and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited(NSE) for
the year ended 31st March, 2021are as under:

Period High Low Volume High Low Volume
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Noof (Rs.) (Rs.) (No of
shares) shares)
April 2020 1.84 096 1,67,70875 1.70 0.95 24423000
May 2020 2.86 1.55 1,76,65438 2.60 1.55 17067000
June 2020 445 295 58286470 425 2.70 49566000
July 2020 514 225 27353942 485 2.35 39173000
August 2020 338 270 26036742 335 2.75 41944000
September 2020 327 253 36411779  3.20 2.60 40037000
October 2020 396 294 29358254 3.80 2.95 58629000
November 2020 354 294 1,67,12,153  3.50 2.95 27747000
December 2020 723 371 11,2526,203 6.70 3.65 92337000
January 2021 961 649 44889465 955 6.35 96164000
February 2021 948 691 2,4792,711 935 6.90 51617000
March 2021 783 625 15692563 175 6.30 32502000

Source: www.bseindia.com & www.nseindia.com

5.7 Performance in comparison to BSE SENSEX:
The performance of the Company’s scrip on the BSE as compared to the Sensex is as under:

1% April, 2020 31st March, 2021 % Change
Company Share 0.97 6.56 576.2
Price (closing)
SENSEX 28.265.31 49,509.15 75.15
(closing)

5.8 Distribution Summary as on 31*March, 2021

([ 69 29th Annual Report 2020-2021



1 to 5000 241,347 95.619 15,63,62,015 28.062

5001 to 10000 6367 2523 48423073 8.69
10001 to 20000 2725 108 38764379 6.957
20001 to 30000 835 0331 20938858 3.758
30001 to 40000 313 0124 11054683 1.984
40001 to 50000 233 0.092 10815665 1.941
50001 to100000 355 0.141 25681321 4.609
100001 to above 230 0.091 24,51,66,006 43.999
Total 252405 100 557206000 100

5.9 Shareholding Pattern as on 31 March, 2021

Promoter and Promoter Group

Body Corporate 1 178147417 3197
Public Shareholding

Foreign Portfolio Investors 1 2400000 0.431
Financial Institutions /Banks 2 54778 0.010
Central Government/ State 1 20400 0.004
Government(s)/ President of

India

Corporate Bodies 113 3284087 0.589
Individual Shareholders 245294 351790799 63.135
NRI 990 7422359 1.332
Others 1107 13886160 2.529
Total 247509 557206000 100
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Shareholding Pattern (%)

ME Others
133 2529 » Promoter

Individual Pramater ; :
Shareholders 3197 = Foreign Portiolio Investors
£3.135% !

= Financial Institutions/Banks

Foreign Portiolio ® Central Government [ State
Investors Gevernment(s)/ President of
0.431%
P » Corporate Bodies
= --‘::' _Corporate Bodies
I 9 0.589% = Individual Shareholders
! o Financial
ilnﬁlil_.ui‘iu-nw!'ﬂankﬁ = NRI
- Govelithant
0.004%

5.10 Dematerialization of Shares & Liquidity

The Shares of the Company are in Demat segment and are available for trading in the
depository systems of both the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

Category of Shareholding as on March 31, 2021

No. of Shres Prcentage No. of Shares Pntage

CDSL 20,84,45,307 37.409% 16,39,84,290 32.33%
NSDL ' 34,80,68,383 62.466% 34,24,99,400 67.53%
Physical 692310 0.125% 7.22,310 00.14 %
Total 55,72,06,000 100% 50,72,06,000 100%

5.10 Outstanding GDRS/ADRS /Warrants/Convertible Instruments and their impact
on Equity

The Company doesn't have any outstanding convertible instruments/ADR/GDR /warrants
as on date.

5.11 Plant Locations

@D 29th Annual Report 2020-2021



F-287, Road No. 4, Plot no. 11, Sec. 16, HSIIDC, Industrial Complex,
Bhamshah RIICO Bahadurgarh, Dist: [hajjhar

Industrial Area, Kaladvas Haryana -124507

Udaipur- 313004, Rajasthan Phone- 91+ 11276645363

5.12 Address for Correspondence with the Company

Company Secretary
Urja Global Limited
(Corporate Service Department)
487 /63 17 Floor, National Market
Peeragarhi, New Delhi - 110087
Tel: 011-25279143, 011-45588275

Email: cs@urjaglobal.in, info@urjaglobal.in

6. Disclosures

6.1 Related Party Transactions

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on
arm'’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business and with the Wholly Owned
Subsidiary Company only. No transactions were entered during the year, which may have
potential conflict with the interests of listed entity at large. The Company has formulated
a policy on materiality of Related Party Transactions and also on dealing with Related
Party Transactions. The policy is available on the Company's website at

www.urjaglobal.in.

6.2 Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary
vigil mechanism as defined under Regulation 22 of SEBI Listing Regulations and
Companies Act 2013 for directors and employees to report concerns about unethical
behavior, No person has been denied access to the Chairman of the audit committee, The
said policy has been also put up on the website of the Company at www.urjaglobal.in.

6.3 Material Subsidiary Companies

The Company is having a material Subsidiary Company namely M/s Sahu Minerals &
Properties Limited. The company has formulated a policy for its material subsidiary
company. The said policy for Material subsidiary Company has been also put up on the
website of the Company at www.urjaglobal.in.

D 29th Annual Report 2020-2021



6.4 Policy on disclosure of material events and information

In line with requirements under Regulation 30 of the Listing Regulations, the Company
has framed a policy on disclosure of material events and information as per the Listing
Regulations, which is available on Company’s website at www.urjaglobal.in.

The objective of this policy is to have uniform disclosure practices and ensure timely,
adequate and accurate disclosure of information on an ongoingbasis. Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company severally have the authority to determine Materiality of any
event or information and ensure disclosures of the same are made to stock exchanges.

6.5 Code of Conduct

In terms of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations 2015, Company has a
comprehensive Code of Conduct for regulating, monitoring and reporting of trading
bylnsiders. The said Code lays down guidelines which provide for the procedure to be
followed and disclosures whilst dealing with sharesof the Company. The Insider Trading

Codeis available on the company's website www.urjaglobal.in.

6.6 Policy for Preservation of Documents

Pursuant to the requirements under Regulation 9 of the Listing Regulations, the Board
has formulated and approveda Document Retention Policy prescribing the manner of
retaining the Company'sdocuments and the time period up tocertain documents are to be
retained. The company has adopted a policy for preservation of documents and the same

is available on the company’s website at www.urjaglobal.in.

6.7 Details of Non-Compliance by the Company, Penalties and Strictures Imposed
on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any Statutory Authority, on any
matter related to Capital Markets, during the last three years:

MNotice raceved from

Fine of Rs. 23,600

A, Delay in filing disclosure ofparticulars of Related

Company BSELimited Stock Party Transactions as per Regulation 23(9) of (including GST)
exchangeon 18 SEBl (Listing Obligationsand  Disclosure wasimposed by the
January, 2021 Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the half Stock exchange which

Notice received from
National Stock
Exhange of India
Limited on 18t
January, 2021

year ended 30th September, 2020 by 4 days.

Delay in filing disclosure of particulars of
Related Party Transactions as per Regulation
23(9) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the half
vear ended 30th September, 2020 by 4 days.

was duly paid by the

company.

Fine of Rs. 23,600
{including GST) was
imposed by the Stock
exchange which was
duly paid by the
company.
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B.
Directors
and Other
Officersin
Default

SEBI

SEBI had issued a Show Cause Notice dated 22
March, 2021 to the
= Company
* Mr, Yogesh Goyal (Whole time Director)
* Mr. Sunil Kumar Mittal
(Former Whole time Director)
= Mr. Aditya Venketesh
(Former Wholetime Director)
» Mr. Bharat Pranjivandas Merchant (Former
Chief Executive Officer)
= Ms. Priva Bhalla
(Former Chief Executive Officer)
= Mr. Avinash Kumar Aggarwal
(Former CFO)
It was in reference to a corporate announcement
dated 13 July, 2019 regarding entering into an
Agreement with Nippon Shinkayu Co. Ltd. for
violation of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Prohibition of Fraudulent and Unfair
Trade Practices relating to Securities Market)
Regulations, 2003 Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015and
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015.

A Show Cause Notice on similar matter was also
received by Former Company Secretaries Mr.
Sumit Bansal, Ms. Kirti Gupta and Ms. Kanika
Arora on 08t March, 2021.

6.8 Disclosure of Accounting Treatment
In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting
Standards referred to in Section 133 of the Act. The significant accounting policies which
are consistently appliedare set out in the Notes to the FinancialStatements.

6.9 Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit
This audit is carried out every quarter and report thereon are submitted to the stock
Exchange as well as placed before the Board of Directors, The Audit Report confirms that
the total issued share capital is in agreement with the Paid-up Capital of the Company.

6.10 Certificate for transfer of Shares and Reconciliation of Share Capital
Pursuant to Regulation 40(9) of Listing Regulations, certificates on half-yearly basis have
been issued by a Company Secretary-in-Practice with respect to due complianceof share
transfer formalities by the Company.

The company replied
to the Notice on 12t
April, 2021, hence no
penalty or direction
has yet been issued by
the authority.
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6.11 Commodity price risk and commodity hedging activities

The Company is exposed to commodity price risk as per nature of its business. The
Company had not indulged intocommodity hedging activities during the year under
report.

6.12 Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or
qualified institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A)

During the year under review, the company raised funds amounting to Rs. 6,25,00,000 by
way of issuing 5,00,00,000 Equity shares to the existing shareholders of the company by
Rights issue at the rate of Rs. 5 each (Rs. 1 as face value and Rs. 4 as premium), Rs. 1.25
paid at the time of application. The funds were utilized by the Company in accordance
with the Objects stated in the Letter of Offer dated 08tjanuary, 2021.

6.13 Disclosure on Sexual Harassment

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace. During
the year under review Company has not received complaints of sexual harassment from
any employee of the Company. The policy on prevention of sexual harassment at the
workplace as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company's website of the
Company at www.urjaglobal.in

6.14 Certificate from a Company Secretary in practice that none of the directors on
the board of the company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed
or continuing as directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs
or any such statutory authority

Ms. Nupur Jain, Proprietor, M/s Nupur Jain and Associates, Company Secretaries
(Certificate of Practice No. 20248), has issued a certificate to the effect that none of the
Directors on the Board of the Company has been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as director of the companies by the SEBI/Ministry of Corporate
Affairs or any such statutory authority. The certificate is attached to this Report as
Annexure B.

6.15 Certificate on Corporate Governance

The Company has obtained a certificate from Statutory Auditors regarding compliance
with the provisions relating to Corporate Governance laid down in Listing Regulations.
This Certificate is enclosed as Annexure C along with the Corporate Governance Report.

«@D 29th Annual Report 2020-2021



6.16 CEO/CFO Certification

As required under Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial
Officer of the Company have certified to the Board regarding the Financial Statements for
the year ended on March 31, 2021 which is annexed to this Report as Annexure D.

6.17 Disclosure of Non-Compliance with Corporate Governance Requirement

There is no Non-Compliance of any requirement of Corporate Governance Report of sub
para (2) to (10) of the Part C of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations. This Certificate is
enclosed as Annexure E along with the Corporate Governance Report.

6.18 Adoption of mandatory and non-mandatory requirements

The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of SEBI Listing Regulations.
In addition to this, the Company has also adopted certain discretionary requirements of
Listing Regulations such as directly reporting of Internal Auditor to the Audit Committee
and during the year under review, the Company had appointed separate persons to the
post of Chairperson and CEO.

6.19 Disclosure of Statutory Auditor fee
The company hadn’t booked any fees during the year to the Statutory Auditors for all the
services rendered by them and their network firm/ network entity of which the Statutory

Auditors are a part and it has been disclosed in Note No. 25A of Financial Statements,
forming part of the Annual Report.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Urja Global Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
New Delhi Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia Yogesh Kumar Goyal
23.07.2021 ManagingDirector Whole Time Director
DIN:07847284 DIN:01644763
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S AnnexureA
Declaration by Managing Di (MD)

Pursuant to the Schedule V (Part D) of Listing Regulations, I, Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia,
Managing Director of Urja Global Limited, hereby confirm that all the Board Members and
Senior Management Personnel are aware of the provisions of code of conduct as lay down
by the Board. All Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with code of conduct.

For Urja Global Limited
Sd/-

Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia
(Managing Director)
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ertif e Non-Disaualification of Di

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To

The Members of

Urja Global Limited

Add:487 /63, 15 Floor, National Market,
Peeragarhi, New Delhi - 110087

| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of M/s Urja Global Limited having CIN: L67120DL1992PLC048983 and having
registered office at 487/63 1= Floor, National Market, Peeragarhi, New Dethi - 110087
(hereinafter referred to as 'the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of
issuing this Certificate,in accordance with the Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub
clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including
Directors ldentification Mumber (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered
necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company and the respective Directors, | hereby
certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial
Year ending on 31= March, 2021 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

S5.No. | DIN Name of Director Designation Date of Appointment
1 01644763 | Yogesh Kumar Goyal Whole time Director | 12/05/2012
2 07847284 | Dheeraj Kumar | Managing Director 18/05/2020
Shishodia
3 01855702 | Puneet Kumar Mohlay | Independent Director | 11/08/2017
4 07190616 | Payal Sharma Independent Director | 27/05/2015
5 (07224038 | Prithwi Chand Das Independent Director | 27/06/2015
6 08067460 | Mita Sinha Independent Director | 14/02/2018
7 07610472 | Sunil Kumar Mittal Whole time Director | 28/09/2016
Resignation:05/05/2020

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on
these based on my verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For Nupur Jain & Associates,
Company Secretaries

sd/-

CS Nupur Jain

M. No.: A54645

C.P.No.: 20313 Date: 22.07.2021
UDIN: A0S4645C000671679 Place: New Delhi
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Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance

{In terms of Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V (E) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

The Members
URJA GLOBAL LIMITED

We have examined all the relevant records of Urja Global Limited (‘the Company') for
the year ended March 31, 2021 for the purpose of certifying compliance of the conditions
of Corporate Governance as per the relevant provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
("Listing Regulations').

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination was limited to procedure and implementation process
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of the opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

(n the basis of our review and to the best of our information and the explanation given to
us, the company has been complying with conditions of Corporate Governance, as
stipulated in the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

For ASHM& Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No: 005790C

Sd/-

Manoj Kumar Bajaj

Date: 23.07.2021 Partner
Place: New Delhi M.No-091107
UDIN:
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To
The Board of Directors

URJA GLOBAL LIMITED
487 /63, 1% Floor, National Market
Peeragrahi, New Delhi-110087

| hereby certify that

I, the undersigned, in my respective capacities as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of Urja Global
Limited ("the Company”), to the best of my knowledge and belief certify that:

1. 1 have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement of the Company for the
year 2020-21 and that to the best of my knowledge and belief:

A. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contain statements that may be misleading;

B. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the Company’s code of
conduct.

3. | accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control systems for
financial reporting and that | have evaluated the effectiveness of Internal control systems of
the company pertaining to financial reporting and the company has disclosed to the auditors
and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of
which we are aware and the steps taken or proposed to be taken to rectify the identified
deficiencies.

4, 1have indicated to the Auditors and Audit Committee, wherever applicable:

A. significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

B, significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

C. Instances of significant fraud of which 1 have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company’s internal control system over financial reporting,

For URJA GLOBAL LIMITED
s/d-
Place: New Delhi Mr. Krishna Kumar Bansal
Date: 19.07.2021 Chief Financial Officer

(50 29th Annual Report 2020-2021



Certificate of I ith t 1iti fC te G

To

The Members of

URJA GLOBAL LIMITED
Add:487/63. 1* Floor, National Market,
Peeragarhi, New Delhi - 110087

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/s Una
Global Limited having CIN: L67120DL1992PLCO048983 and having registered office at
487/63 1" Floor, National Market, Peeragarhi, New Dellu - 110087 (hereinafter referred as
“the Company"”) for the vear ended March 31, 2021, as stipulated in Regulation 17 to
27 and clause (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V of
SEBI (Listing Obhgation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015,

The compliance of varous provisions of Corporate Govemance 1s the responsibility of the
management. Owr examination was linited to the review of the procedures and
implementations, thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the conditions
of Corporate Govemance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opmion on the financial
statements of the Company.

In our opmion and to the best of our mformation and according to the explanations sought and
replies given to us by the Management of the Company, We hereby certify that the Company
has Suo moto complied with the conditions of Corporate Govemance as stipulated m the
above-mentioned Listmg Regulations, as applicable.

We state that n respect of investor grievances received during the year ended 31* March, 2021,
no nvestor grievances are pending agamst the Company for a period exceeding 15 days as per
records maintamed by the company which are presented to the Board of Directors of the
Company.

We firrther state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affars of the Company.

For Nupur Jain & Associates,
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Nupur Jain

M. No.: A54645

C.P.No.: 20313 Date: 22.07.2021
UDIN: A054645C000673109 Place: New Delhi
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1. ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT WORLD
The world has changed dramatically since the last yvear. The COVID-19 pandemic

and subsequent lockdown that the world has seen, has put pressure on all
ECONOIMIes.

Although recent vaceine approvals have raised hopes of a turnaround in the
pandemic later this year, renewed waves and new variants of the virus pose
concerns for the outlook. Amid exceptional uncertainty, the global economy is
projected to grow 5.5 percent in 2021 and 4.2 percent in 2022. The 2021 forecast 1s
revised up 0.3 percentage point relative to the previous forecast, reflecting
expectations of a vaccine-powered strengthening of activity later in the vear and
additional policy support in a few large economies.

The impact of COVID-19 on the world will—across the board—be severe and
unprecedented. This 1s the lowest growth rate in almost 60 years, ineluding during
the global financial erisis (4.7%) and the Asian financial crisis (1.3%). The global
economy is expected to contract in 2020 by 3% — causing the worst recession since
the Great Depression. This 1s a synchronized contraction, a sudden global
shutdown that has had acute adverse impacts on women, youth, the poor, the
mformally emploved, and those who work in contact-intensive sectors.

The strength of the recovery is projected to vary significantly across countries,
depending on access to medical interventions, effectiveness of policy support,
exposure to cross-country spillovers, and structural characteristics entering the
crisis.

FIGURE 1: Annual change of global real GDP
in percent
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2. RISKS

According to the IMF, risks to the above forecasts remain on the downside, and are
likely to be influenced by how the pandemie i1s contained. Health, economic and
trade risks remain prevalent. Development of vaceines, norms of social distancing,
and productivity gains from the emergence of differentiated models will determine
the actual outcomes.

3. INDIA

During the first three quarters of FY 2020, the eyclical slowdown in the Indian
economy showed signs of a furnaround, on account of counter-cyclical measures
announced by the Government of India, along with the accommodative stance
adopted by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI). However, the emergence of the
COVID-19 pandemic in March has cast a shadow on these incipient signs, with the
economy estimated to have grown at an 11-vear low of 4.2%.

In addition to a phased nationwide shutdown, the Government of India has rolled
out a series of policy mitiatives and broad-based stimulus to offset the economic
impact on the lockdown.

The fiscal support under the ‘Aatma Nirbhar Bharat Abhiyan’ announced on May
12, 2020 intends to inject Rs. 20.9 trillion into the economy, 10% of the nominal
GDP of India. There were some structural measures announced for the vulnerable
sections such as using technology to provide seamless disbursal of food subsidy.
These actions have served to reduce systemic stress and contributed to limiting the
amplification of the shock. However, the full impact of the outbreak cannot be
ascertained yet. A concerted effort remains the need of the hour, to position the
economy on the path to recovery — spanning a multi-pronged approach through
public policy impetus, private sector participation and civic society support.

INDIA GDP GROWTH TREND
(%)

o
oo
—

FY 2015-18 FY 2008-17 FY 201718 FY 2018-18 Y 2019-20

Stnnce: Ceiiliesl Sislisilcs CfMlce: (S0

(53 29th Annual Report 2020-2021



4. UNION BUDGET 2021-2022 (KEY TAKEAWAYS)

S'NO DIMENSION DESCRIPTION
Size of the Budget Rs. 34.83 lakh crore
 Fiscal Deficit Rs. 15.06 Lakh Crore: 6.8% of GDP
3. 6 pillars of the Union The Union Budget proposals for 2021-2022 rest on
Budget 2021- 22 6 pillars, namely,

» Health and Wellbeing

» Physical & Financial Capital, and
Infrastructure

» Inclusive Development for Aspirational
India _ _

» Reinvigorating Human Capital

» Innovation and R&D; and

» Minimum Government and Maximum
Governance.

4 Agriculture, Allied It is proposed to extend SWAMITVA scheme to
Activities & Rural cover property owners in villages in all states/UTs;
Economy price changes in MSPs to assure price that is at

commodities; enhancing the agricultural credit

least 1.5 times the cost of production across all
target to Rs 16.5 lakh crores in FY 2022 focusing
on ensuring increased ecredit flows to animal
husbandry, dairy, and fisheries: enhancing the
allocation to the Rural Infrastructure Development
Fund from Rs 350,000 crores to Rs 40,000 crores:
1,000 more mandis to be integrated with e NAM

Industry Launch of Mega Investment Textiles Parks
(MITRA) schemel: launch of National Monetization
Pipeline of potential brownfield infrastructure
assets; strengthening of NCLT framework, e-
Courts system shall be implemented; extension of
one year in additional deduction of up to Rs 1.5
lakh for interest paid on loans for affordable house
purchases-100% reduction on affordable houses:
voluntary vehicle scrapping policy: extension of the
Ujjawala Scheme.

Infrastructure It is proposed to launch The JalJeevan Mission
(Urban); the project pipeline under National
Infrastructure Pipeline expanded to 7,400 projects:
significant increase in capital outlay for Ministry of
road transport and highways to Rs 1.1 lakh crore: a
National Rail Plan for India — 2030 prepared by
Indian Railways: proposed to undertake future
dedicated freight corridor: launch of a new scheme
to support augmentation of public bus transport
services: framework to be put in place to give
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consumers alternatives 7.to choose from among
more than one power distribution co8. mpany.
Banking, Finance & Set-up of Development Finance Institution (DFI),
Taxation capitalised with Rs 20,000 crore: Debt Financing of
InVITs and REITs by Foreign Portfolio Investors.
an Asset Monetization dashboard to be created for
tracking the progress; National Monetization
Pipeline of potential brownfield infrastructure
assets will be launched: proposal to introduce an
investor charter as a right of all financial investors
across all financial products: Privatization of two
Public Sector Banks and one General Insurance
company in the year 2021-22) stressed Asset
Resolution by setting up a New Structure; faceless
Income Tax Appellate Tribunal: tax incentives for
Affordable Housing and Affordable Rental Housing

8

Project.
Education & Women Over Rs 3,000 crores will be provided for skill
Empowerment development: 100 new Sainik Schools will be set up

in partnership with NGOs/private schools/states;
introduction of Legislation to implement the
Higher Education Commission of India: its is
poroposed to create formal umbrella structures 1n
various research institutions, universities, and
colleges supported by the Government of India in 9
cities. Women allowed to work in all categories and
also in the night-shifts with adequate protection,
reduction in the margin money requirement in
Scheme of Stand Up India from 25% to 15%.

Health and Wellbeing Budget outlay for Health and Wellbeing is Rs
223,846 crores in BE 2021-22; Launch of a new
centrally sponsored scheme, PM Atma Nirbhar
Swasth Bharat Yojana: launch of Mission Poshan
2.0; provision of Rs 35,000 crores for Covid-19
vaceine in BE 2021-22.

Source: PHD Research Bureau, PHDCCI compiled from Union Budget 2021-22,

Government of India

5. URJA GLOBAL VIEWS

From an orgamsational standpoint, Urja Global Limited views FY 2020-21 as an
eventful and somewhat challenging year. On one hand, the COVID-19 situation
added on to the prevailing roadblocks in the form of liquidity erunch, extended
monsoons and overall conservatism. On the other, the rollout of multiple
interventions through the yvear by the government to infuse liquidity and support
the economy has been commendable.

(55 29th Annual Report 2020-2021



In view of the pandemic and companies’ business profile, vour company has always
focused more on renewable energy sources and support the economy in sustainable
growth. The challenges thrown by the pandemic have helped the company in
changing its vision towards Digitization. URJA is one of India’s leading Renewable
Energy & E-Vehicle developers. The company vision is to reach each and every
corner of the Country and make understand the Rural, Semi—urban Public the
utility and future of Digitization, Renewable and solar Products, with the help of
Skilled task force of Urja, thereby contributing to the national mission and
enlightening every home of India through our unmque products developed with a

vision of ~mia=n&ﬁ. RACIGE RIS HTHH

Our new vision shall be to implement URJA KENDRA in 2.5 Lakhs GRAM
PANCHAYATS across the geography, enlightening rural life and creating sources
of Livelihood wherein the villagers shall be trained on time & off time at
Government I'TI's and Urja Incubation Centers.

Urja has executed various prestigious Government projects and impanelled with
“PEC Limited”, a Government of India Undertaking, for the supply, Installation
and commissioning of Grid Connected Solar Roof Top Systems on various Ministry
Buildings and work orders aggregating to 1.5 MW are being allocated to Urja in
the state of Uttar Pradesh, Punjab, Rajasthan, Haryana, Bihar, Karnataka, West
Bengal & Jharkhand.

The COVID-19 outbreak comes at a time when the country's sclar project
execution 1s at its peak i the last quarter of the financial vear. India has
ambitious targets of achieving 100GW solar energy target by 2022. As of January
2020, India has installed approximately 35GW of solar energy projects.

India Sels Year-on-Year Targelts to Reach
Ambitious 2022 Solar Goal
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As the crisis has spread beyvond China, global supply chains of solar equipment are
affected. India imports about 80 percent of its solar cells and modules from China
along with other equipment like inverters, prefabricated structures and raw
materials. Developers of solar projects in India are concerned about project delays
due to 1mitial slowdown of manufacturing in China followed by lockdown in India.
CRISIL reports that about 3GW solar projects of INR 160 billion will be affected.
China has indicated a rebound in export of solar PV panels since it has ramped up
its production to normal capacity, although, the prices of solar modules are
expected to rise in the short-term due to depreciation of Indian currency. There
will be uncertainty over these prices as the hike could be offset due to excess
supply of modules against low demand. Module shipments are stuck in ports and
are unable to reach project sites, but major ports are directed to not levy penalties
due to delays which 1s a welcome move.

The Indian government, too, has declared this as a foree majeure situation for
project developers keeping in mind the deadlines and the related penalties. The
Ministry of New and Renewable Energy (MNRE) has stated that all developers
facing difficulties and expecting time extensions should make formal applications
to implementing agencies giving documentary evidence in support of their claim
and that these applications will be assessed on a case-to-case basis.

One positive step has been the RBI's announcement to allow a three-month
moratorium on the pavment of installments for all term loans and working capital
loans. It will be relevant for solar developers to request their lender to grant this
benefit, but some might face a higher burden of finance cost as the interest
continues to acerue and is most likely payable immediately post the end of this
period. There has been a steep decline in the power demand in India as commercial
and industrial activity has reduced substantially. A number of thermal power
plants had to be shut and with this decline of predictable power, there are
suspicions about the effects of increased share of intermittent renewable energy
generation on the grid. To avoid possible curtailment, MNRE stressed on must-run
status for renewable energy (RE) projects and clarified that all distribution
companies must make timely payments. The MNRE directive mandates all
electricity retailers to buy electricity from RE projects irrespective of the costs.

In view of the above seenario yvour company has increased the production and
manufacturing capacity of solar products and stands in selidarity with India and
the world in the wake of the COVID-19 outbreak and 1s actively contributing to
relief efforts. While the disruptions in the economy and supply chains have
temporarily dented the Company’'s performance, the Management has engaged a
Business Continuity Plan that guides operations and ensures productivity, across
the organization.

On the economic front, the 20 Lakh crore package announced by the central
government will go a long way in shoring up and sustaining domestic demand.
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India continues to reap the benefits of favorable demographies and vibrant demand
driven by aspirations of a growing population.

6. INDIAN DIGITAL MARKET

7.1 Intreduction

Digitalization is the generie term for the Digital Transformation of society and the
economy. It describes the transition from an industrial age characterized by analog
technologies to an age of knowledge and creativity characterized by digital
technologies and digital business innovation

In recent years — since around the vear 2000 — various digital technologies (mobile
Internet, artificial intelligence, Internet of Things, etc.) have been drastically
further developed and have made the transition from expert application to people's
evervday lives.

¢ Just as the innovation of the steam engine and the spread of electricity have
changed society, so has digitalization changed the economy and society.

« Digitalization 1s technology-driven. Digital innovations are created on the
basis of the new digital technologies: Innovative use cases driven on the one
hand by established companies and on the other by start-ups and venture
capital.

« This leads to digitalization of different speeds. While, for example, public
administration is still often only accepting paper documents and working
with files, markets are changing muech faster., The music and media
mdustries were the first to experience the effects of digitalization. The retail
industry followed.

Virtually all industries are now affected by the different fields of digitalization and
digital transformation.

7.2 Dagital India - High speed internet networks to rural areas

The Indian Government launched the Digital India campaign to make government
services available to citizens electronically by online infrastructure improvement
and also by enhancing internet connectivity. It also aims to empower the country
digitally in the domain of technology. Prime Minister Narendra Modi launched the
campaign on 1st July 2015.

Digital India Mission 18 mainly focused on three areas:

1. Providing digital infrastructure as a source of utility to every citizen.
2. Governance and services on demand.
3. To look after the digital empowerment of every citizen.
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Digital India was established with a wvision of inclusive growth in areas of

electronie services, products, manufacturing, and job opportunities.

There are major nine pillars of Digital India that are mentioned in the table below:

Broadband Highways

Universal Access to
Mobile Connectivity

Public Internet Access
Programme

e-Governance

Electronies
Manufacturing

e-Kranti

IT for Jobs

Information for All

Early Harvest
Programmes

Digital India Mission i1s an initiative that encompasses plans to connect the rural
areas of the country with high-speed internet networks. On the platform of digital
adoption, India ranks amongst the top 2 countries globally and the digital economy
of India 1s likely to eross $1 trillion by the year 2022

Some of the advantages of Digital India are:

1.

2.

There is an increase in electronic transactions related to e-governance.

An optical fiber network of 2,774,246 km has connected over 1.15 lakh Gram
Panchayats under the Bharat Net program.

A Common Service Center (CSC) is created under the National e-
Governance Project of the Indian government which provides access for
information and communication technology (ICT). Through computer and
Internet access, the CSCs provide multimedia content related to e-
governance, education, health, telemedicine, entertainment, and other
government and private services.

Establishment of digital villages along with well-equipped facilities such as
solar lighting, LED assembly unit, sanitary napkin production unit, and Wi-
Fi Choupal.

Internet data 1s used as a major tool for the delivery of services and the
urban internet penetration has reached 64%.
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In 2020, India had nearly 700 million internet users across the country. This figure
was projected to grow to over 974 million users by 2025, indicating a big market
potential in internet services for the South Asian country. In fact, India was
ranked as the second largest online market worldwide 1 2019, coming second only
to China. The number of internet users was estimated to increase in both urban as
well as rural regions, indicating a dynamic growth in access to internet,

Number of internet users in India from 2015 to 2020 with a forecast until 2025
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The mission of Urja Digital World for the financial vear 2021-22 1s to work on the
G6E' principal i e.

’
e Urja is opening Urja Kendra’s at 2.5 lakh Gram Panchayat for
E-Rozgaar providing employment opportunities, e-education and skill
development. J
: * Urja provides internet/ broadband services Pan India through its
E- Connect business partners.
E- Health # Urja launched a Be-Swasth healthcare app which provides online
consultation by renowned doctors at just Rs, 10/-

L r
i e
E-Uria * Urja is for creating a pollution free ecosystem by promoting of Solar

I system and solar powered products
>
R
E- Vehicle # UUrja is manufacturing the electric vehicles like E-cars, E-Scooters and
E-rickshaw’s along with Lithium-lon Batteries.
.
N\
E-OTT * Urja has applied for DAS License for providing Cable TV, IPTV & OTT
services through its own platform.
7

ea®

(URBAN
RURAL JOINT
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7. MAREKET OVERVIEW
The solar industry kicked off 2020 with great expectations, but the COVID-19

pandemic adversely affected the sector as activity in the industry ground to a halt
due to the nationwide lockdown imposed in March 2020. The COVID-19 derailed
project development and disrupted the supply chain, and several projects were
postponed to the first half of 2021. The industry started to recover mn the fourth
quarter (Q4) of 2020, with the country gradually returning to normaley following

the easing of lockdown restrictions in several phases.

India installed 3,239 MW of solar capacity in the calendar vear (CY) 2020, a 56%
decline, compared to 7,346 MW in 2019, according to the latest 2020 Q4 & Annual
India Solar Market Update. Mercom India Research 1s forecasting over 10 GW of
solar installations in 2021, as most of the projects scheduled for 2020 were moved
to 2021. The solar energy market in India is expected to grow at a CAGR of more
than 8% during the forecast period. The COVID-19 impaet was mainly witnessed
on the supply of solar panels and the delays in solar projects. The country was hit
hard by the COVID-19 outbreak, which forced the government to employ either
complete or partial lockdown, resulting in disruption of the solar panels
manufacturing industry during the first half of 2020. Most of the projects of 2020
already got the finance clearances in 2019. Hence, these projects are expected to
continue. However, the lockdown affected the construction and the availability of
the solar panels resulting in project delays. However, this situation i1s expected to
recover in 2021. Major factors driving the market are the declining cost of the solar
modules and the government policies like allowing 100% FDI under automatic
route for renewable power generation and distribufion projects which 1s expected
to increase the participation from global players into the Indian market. Moreover,
the sharp decline in prices of solar technologies in recent years by more than 52%
between 2010 and 2019 has been one of the biggest drivers in the adoption of solar
PV in the country. However, the cost of modules produced in China 15 8-10%
cheaper than the one manufactured in India and about 80-85% of the solar
modules used in India are manufactured in China. Therefore, the huge dependency
on imports has affected domestic manufacturing in the country, which is further
expected to hinder the growth of the market.

India has abundance of solar irradiance and receives solar energy throughout the

vear., This has created enormous opportunities to exploit solar energy from the
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sunniest sites in the country, especially, Rajasthan, Gujarat and Andhra Pradesh.
The aforementioned factor clubbed with foreign investment and extensive R&D

projects provide an opportumty for the growth of the solar energy market in India.

The Government of India has taken several initiatives with the Ministry of New
and Renewable Energy (MNRE) drafting plans and putting out tenders, which in

turn is expected to drive the market during the forecast period.

8. KEY MARKET TRENDS

Solar PV to Dominate the Market,

s According to the Mimstry of New and Renewable Energy (MNRE), India had a
total installed capacity of more than 34 GW of solar PV. Moreover, India is
endowed with a very vast solar energy potential. The average solar radiation
incident over the land 1= in the range of 4-7 kWh per day. Solar power played
an almost non-existent role in the Indian energy mix until 2007.

« However, solar energy 13 becoming inexpensive in comparison to other
conventional energy sources due to imnovations in the solar sector that have
reduced the global average selling prices of solar PV. With the anticipated
improvements in technology and increased supply of panels from
China/Europe. the capital costs are expected to stabilize at lower levels. As a
result, investors/developers are expected to focus on the commereial viability of

solar projects.
« With the government promoting selar installations in the rural areas by
providing subsidized solar panels and another incentive, the solar PV
installation is expected to increase during the forecast period and is expected
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to drive the market.

Salar Energy Installed Capacity Share, in %, by Technology, India, As of 2020

Source: MNHE- India &1&

Supportive Government Policies to Drive the Market

e The country has identified the potential of renewable energy, such as solar and
wind, in decarbonizing the economy and meeting targets as per the Paris
Agreement, and the Government of India has been bent towards increasing the

share of renewables m the country's energy mix.

¢ The government is aiming at 25,750 MW of new power generation capacity
from solar plants under the ambitious Pradhan Mantr Kisan Urja Suraksha
evam Utthaan Mahabhiyan (PM-KUSUM) scheme by 2022, with total
financials of more than INR 32,000 crore.

e Moreover, back in 2016, India's government pledged that 40% of the country's
installed electricity capacity is expected to come from renewable sources by
2030 as part of its Nationally Determined Contribution (NDC) for the

commitments made at the Paris Agreement.

e As part of the Paris Agreement commitments, India's government set an
ambitious target of achieving 175 GW of renewable energy capacity by 2022, In

July 2019, the government announced that it was planning to inerease the

D 29th Annual Report 2020-2021



renewable energy target to 500 GW by 2030 to clean up the air in its cities and
lessen the rapidly growing economy's dependence on coal.

The Ministry of New and Renewable Energy had launched the scheme in 2019,
with three components -- installation of 10,000 MW capacity through small
renewable energy-based power plants of capacity up to 2 MW each on barren or
fallow land of farmers: installation of 17.5 lakh standalone off-grid solar water

pumps: and solarisation of 10 lakh existing grid-connected agriculture pumps.

Moreover, the government in planning is to add 175 GW of renewable energy
by 2022 which includes 100 GW of solar and 60 GW of wind energy. The
country has spent more on investment in solar PV than in all fossil fuel sources
of electricity generation together. Therefore, the government schemes and
plans to increase the renewables share in energy mix 1s expected to drive the
solar energy market in India.

Solar PV Installed Capacity, in GW, India, March 2016 - March 2020

282
21.7
12.3
ﬁ‘E -
Mar-2016 Mar-2017 Mar-2018 Mar-2019 Mar-2020
Source: MNRE - India Mi
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9. RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

e The government aims to achieve 175 GW of renewable power generation
capacity by 2022. As a result of this ambitious goal, the renewable energy sector
13 expected to dominate the growth of the power generation sector during the
forecast period. Out of the 175 GW, 100 GW was earmarked for solar capacity
with 40 GW (40%) expected to be achieved through decentralized and rooftop-
scale solar projects. To achieve this huge target, the government launched
several new programs in 2019, like solar rooftop phase-2, PM-KUSUM, and the
development of an ultra mega renewable energy power park (UMEEPPs).

e In January 2020, the Indian government embarked on an ambitious target of
having 450 GW of renewable energy by 2030, as part of a stronger climate action
plan. The MNRE has already inifiated the drafting of plans and policies to meet
the new escalated target. Additionally, the Indian government plans to
introduce a stronger standard PPA for wind and solar projects, which may
ensure stringent penalties for defaulting state. Moreover, letters of credit are
planned to be made mandatory for procurement, and the ministry is also looking
to go back to the ‘plug-and-play’ model of project development, ensuring land
and grid availability before the projects are tendered.

« However, in March 2020, the government declared a complete lockdown amid
the COVID-19 breakout, which has led to a delay in several projects and the
canecellation of imnvestments in the market. Further, in early April 2020, due to
the sharp dechine in the Indian share market, the Government of India stopped
FDI in all sectors of the country. This has affected the sector badly. However,
with betterment of situations, the investment and projects are further expected

to pace to cope with the set targets in the later years of the forecast period.

10.INDIAN ELECTRIC VEHICLE MARKET

In India, owning a four-wheeler was always considered the biggest luxury, after
owning a home which comes both in necessity for some and luxury for others. But
with time and the increase in consumption power, owning a car has slowly but
surely become an item of necessity. It 13 no more a symbol of only status as it was
earlier.

Over the last decade, the four-wheeler market mm India has been the fastest-
growing in its segment. Nearly 4 million units of vehicles were sold in the year
2019 and are expected to grow at a rapid pace. Automobile export grew at a rapid
rate of 14.5% during FY 19 in India. The growth in the consumption of Electric
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vehicles (EV) has been commendable. It witnessed a growth of 20% to reach 1.56
Lakh units in 2019-20.

The Indian government is also trying to boost the 4-Wheeler Industry in India:

« The Government of India plans to make India a global R&D hub.

« Under the Union Budget of 2019-20, the government announced to provide
additional Income tax relief of Rs. 1.5 lakhs on buying an Electric Vehicle,

« A total investment of nearly Rs. 3000 crores have been made into EV Startups.

¢ To boost the local production, India levies an import duty of 125% on all the
imported cars, while the import duties on the additional accessories stand at
10%.

The 4-wheeler industry in India has been a story of growth and innovation. With
the use of skilled labour and cutting-edge technology, this industry has seen
phenomenal growth over vears and the growth 1= expected to eontinue for vears to
come.

» The EV's segment is expected to create five crore jobs by 2030.
e There has been constant growth in the whole automobile sector. The growth
has come from both domestic consumption and exports.

¢ 100% FDI investment is allowed in India under the automatic route.
The EV market in India has gained significant momentum after the
implementation of the FAME India scheme. The total EV sales in 2018 hit 365,920
Units and are expected to grow at a CAGR of 36% by 2026. The EV battery market
in India 1s estimated to be US$ 520 Million in 2018 and forecasted to grow at a
CAGR of 30% by 2026. The total MWh addition in 2018 hit 4.75 GWh and is
expected to grow to 28.0 GWh by 2026. Market Segments. EV segments: Electric
Two-wheelers, Low speed Three wheelers, High-speed three-wheelers, Personal
electric Cars, Commercial Fleet Electric cars, Electric buses. EV Public charging
Infrastructure Segments: Type 1 AC (up to 3.3kW), Type 2 AC (3-22kW), Fast DC
(15-150kW).

In FY 2020, the Indian electric two-wheeler market stood around 152 thousand
units in volume terms and is forecast to grow at a CAGR of around 25% during FY
2021 - FY 2026. The government of India 1s continuously emphasizing increasing
the sales of clean energy vehicles in the country. Aceording to WHO, air pollution
15 becoming one of the leading causes of death in developing countries with
deteriorating air quality. As a result of which, the county’s government is offering
subsidies on the purchase of electric two-wheelers by introducing schemes like
Fame-1 and Fame-2. Furthermore, low-speed electric two-wheeler does not require
any registration from transport authority of the country, which iz anticipated to
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positively influence the growth in the India electric two-wheeler market during the
forecast period.

India Electrie Two-Whesler Markst, By lattery 1ypa, By Voheme [ Thouwssnd Unit), FY2008-FYI006F 00 ma
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Indian automotive market has remained one of the highest potential auto markets
in the world. In 2019, the 4-Wheeler Industry in India was ranked fourth (taking
over Germany) and is expected to take surpass Japan by the end of 2021. The year
2021 also seems to be gearing up to witness a good number of carmakers entering
the Indian EV segment, either via all-new models or an eleetrie version of an
already existing model.

11.FUTURE OUTLOOK

During the year under review, the Company has executed various projects and
initiatives: M/s Urja Digital World Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Urja
Global Limited was incorporated on August 03, 2020, to carry out the online
business of E- Urja, E — vehicles, E — connect, E-health & E-education, ete. at Urja
Kendra's. Through this initiative, the Company is looking to promote sales of
Electric Vehicles to reduce vehicular pollution.

With declining costs and improving performance, LED products have been seeing
increased adoption for general illumination applications. This is a positive
development in terms of energy consumption, as LEDs use significantly less
electricity per lumen produced than many traditional lighting technologies.

Solar power in India at the current level is already cheaper than electricity
generated through diesel. Support from various Central and States governments
for the solar power industry is continuously increasing.

During the year under review, the Company has executed various projects and
mitiatives. M/s Ura Digital World Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Urja
Global Limited was incorporated on Aupgust 03, 2020, to carry out the online
business of E- Urja, E — vehicles, E — connect, E-health & E-education, ete. at Urja
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Kendra's. Through this initiative, the Company 1s looking to promote sales of
Electric Vehicles to reduce vehicular pollution

With declining costs and improving performance, LED products have been seeing
increased adoption for general illumination applications. This is a positive
development in terms of energy consumption, as LEDs use significantly less
electricity per lumen produced than many traditional lighting technologies.

Solar power in India at the current level is already cheaper than electricity
generated through diesel. Support from various Central and States governments
for the solar power industry is continuously inereasing.

12. RISKS AND CONCERNS

At Urja, the risk management framework sets guidelines for operations so that the
Company can continue on the path of sustainable change. These risks are
monitored for changes in their exposure and are reported during the course of a
vear.

. Urja continuously monitors the global environment, works with advisors,
partners and governments. Our well-diversified business across geographies and
industry verticals ensure sustainable business growth.

& The company has a price escalation clause with its major clients for
compensating it with any price volatility. However, the chances of lag in price rise
in input and finished goods always remain.

. The Company places utmost importance on ensuring the safety of its
employees, visitors to our premises and the communities we operate in. The
Company has been achieving continuous improvement in safety performance
through a combination of systems and processez as well as co-operation and
support of all emplovees. The Company has robust training programs and
reporting mechanisms in place designed to ensure regulatory compliance and
mitigate the risks associated with workplace injury and conducts regular safety
audits. The Company has developed programs to promote a healthy and safe
workplace, as well as progressive employment policies focused on the well-being of
our employees who work in it. These policies and programs are reviewed regularly
by the Board of Directors.

The Company has been operating in a competitive environment since its
imception. The Company has deep domain knowledge, state of art manufacturing
facilities, a skilled workforce, delivery capabilities, efficient sales force, and
economies of seale to help retain its competitive positioning amongst peers.

The Company’s Human Resource agenda continues to remain focused on
reinforcing the key thrust areas i1e. being the employer of choice, building an
inclusive culture and a strong talent pipeline, building capabilities in the
organization, and continuing to focus on progressive emplovee relations policies.
The ability of the Company to properly develop, train and retain its employees
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with the appropriate skill set could affect the Company's future performance.
There 1s alwavs a risk associated with the loss of key personnel.

. Succession plans have been identified for key roles including the depth of
management talent throughout the Company and its subsidiaries. We invest
heavily in “hiring right” and “talent development & engagement’. This helps
provide fulfilling careers to members in Urja.

. Urja has a dedicated in-house compliance team that manages these
operations. We have knowledgeable consultants’ across the countries who support
us in adhering to country-specific compliance requirements. Further, the Company
has invested in compliance systems and processes to ensure that all its functions
and units are aware of the laws and regulations to comply with and that adequate
Monitoring mechanisms are put in place to ensure compliance. Urja appoints local
business leaders and management teams who bring a strong understanding of the
loeal operating environment and strong customer relationships.

13. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ITS ADEQUACY

Your Company has optimal internal control systems and procedures in place to
handle all its business processes. Urja Group has clearly defined roles and
responsibilities for all managerial positions. The Company’s internal control
system is commensurate with the size, scale and complexities of its operations.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the adequacy and
effectiveness of the internal control systems and suggests improvements to
strengthen the same., The Company has a robust Management Information
System, which is an integral part of the control mechanism as a result of which
Company 1s strengthening further.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, Statutory Auditors and the
Business Heads are periodically apprised Audit plavs a key role in providing
assurance to the Board actions taken by the management are presented to the
Aundit Committee of the Board.

The Company has identified inherent reporting risks for each major element in the
financial statements and put in place controls to mitigate the same. These risks
and the mitigation controls are revisited periodically in the light of changes n
business, IT systems, regulations and internal policies.

Based on its evaluation (as defined in Seetion 177 of Companies Act 2013 and
Regulation 18 of SEBI Regulations, 2015), the audit committee has concluded that,
as of March 31, 2020, internal financial controls were adequate and operating
effectively.

The internal audit is entrusted te NM/s SNVA & Co. a firm of Chartered
Accountants. The main thrust of internal audit is to test and review controls,
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appraisal of risks and business processes, besides benchmarking controls with best
practices in the industry.

14. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
> During the year 2020-21 under review, the Company's Net Sales were Rs.

1,284,380,954 as against Rs. 1,445588723 last year. Net Profit was Rs
17,137,063 as against Rs. 16,100,567 last year.

*Rs. 131.28 | *Rs.1.71 *0.03 |

Crores Crores

#» The Revenue and Expenses have decreased by Rs. 150,825 431 and Rs.
149,843,973 respectively thereby registering a decline of 10.30% and 10.39%
respectively while Net Income of the Company has increased by Rs. 1,036,496
1e. 6.43% in the year 2020-21.

(In Rs.)

Total Revenue 1,312,806,795 1,463,632,226
Total Expenses 1.291.342,030 1.441.186.003
Net Incame (I-I1) 17,137,063 16,100,567

» Similarly, the Current Assets and Current Liabilities of the Company has
increased by Rs. 497,597.562 and Rs. 423,001,572 for the year 2020-21,
thereby registering a growth of 15.02% and 13.88% Respectively.

(In Rs.)
For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Current Assets 3,809,965,998 3,312,368,436
Current Liabilities 3.469.421,306 3.046,419,734
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15.HUMAN RESOURCE

The Company recognizes its people as a long-term critical asset. It encourages
building an entrepreneurial culture, enabling the employees to think beyond the
set targets. Urja has always lived by its people philosophy, which centers around
talent acquisition, training and development, leadership development, maintaining
healthy employee relations, emphasis on compliances and on productivity
improvement. In order to achieve these goals. the Company regularly undertakes
training and development programs, engages employees in various activities and
encourages talent through mentoring and entrusting them with responsible
positions.

16. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

This document contains statements about financial and operating results of Urja
Global Limited, which are forward-looking. By their nature, forward-looking
statements require the Company to make assumptions and are subject to inherent
risks and uncertainties. There i1s a significant risk that the assumptions,
predictions and other forward-looking statements will not prove to be accurate.
Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements
as a number of factors could cause assumptions, actual future results and events to
differ materially from those expressed in the forward-looking statements.
Accordingly, this document is subject to the disclaimer and gualified in its entirety
by the assumptions, qualifications and risk factors referred to in the management’s
discussion and analysis of Urja Global Limited’s Annual Report, 2020-21.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Urja Global Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia  Yogesh Kumar Goyal
Date: 23.07.2021 Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN: 07847284 DIN:01644763
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of URJA GLOBAL LIMITED

R he IND AS Fi ial S
We have audited the accompanying IND AS financial statements of URJA GLOBAL LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021 the Statement of

Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these IND AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards(IND AS) specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these IND AS financial statements based on
our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
IND ASfinancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the IND ASfinancial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the IND AS financial statements.

Other Matters

The Company has not classified the balance sheet items as current/non-current in case of
the balance sheet items outstanding more than 12 months. The amount and balances in
Debtors/Creditors /other parties and write off Rs. 97,00,000/- from the creditors account
are subject to confirmation from such parties.

Ypini

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid IND ASfinancial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2020and its profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the 'Annexure A', a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31st March, 2021taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on 31st March, 202 ifrom being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. Thereisan Income Tax demand of Rs.3,68,443 /-for the AY 2006-07 for which
company has opted Vivad Se Vishwas Scheme and Rs. 1,00,11,781/- for the
AY. 2012-13 plus interest as on 315 March 2021against which the company
has filed an appeal with CIT(A) IX New Delhi.

ii. The company has income tax liability(unpaid)for a period from AY. 2011-12
to 2020-21 aggregating amount ofRs.3,61,00,481/- other than interest on
such liability.

iii. Thereisdemand of TDS of Rs. 1,83,889/- for F.Y. 2012-13 and Rs. 67,750/- for
F.Y. 2013-14 other than interest as on date.
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iv. There is a Sales Tax (DVAT) Demand of Rs. 57,79,007 including Rs. 21,68,055
as an Interest for the F.Y. 2014-15 for which company has filed an appeal with
Joint Commissioner Appellate.

v. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

vi. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
For ASHM & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 005790C

Place: New Delhi Sd/-
Manoj Kumar Bajaj

Partner

Date: 315t May 2021 M.No-091107

UDIN:210911107AAAAAY3583
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Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on "Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements”.

We report that:

I

a, The company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

b.  We could not find any Physical verification report done by the management
or third party. As explained to us, the verification of fixed assets acquired
including capitalization thereof would be reviewed soon on updation of
Fixed Assets Register by the management.

ii. We could not find any Physical verification report done by the management or third
party. Also there is no proper documentation like Gate Entry, Gate Qutward etc. for
purchase or sale or storage of goods.

iii.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has granted loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties or
subsidiaries company or to related parties, we are unable to comment upon the
compliance of provisions of clauses iii {a),(b) and (c) of the order; by the Company
in the absence of register as required to be maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

iv. In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, in absence of register,
information and record, we are unable to comment upon the compliance of
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

v. The company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under sections
73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi.  As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost
records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of
section 1480f the Companies Act, 2013,

vii.  According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, , Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, value added tax,cess
and any other statutory dues to the extent applicable, have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has income tax liability(unpaid)for a period
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from AY. 2011-12 to 2020-21 aggregating amount of Rs.3,61,00,481/- other than
interest on such liability.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no amount
payable in respect of service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess
whichever applicable, which have not been deposited on account of any disputes
except the Income Tax demand of Rs. 3,68,443/- for the AY 2006-07 for which
company has opted Vivad Se Vishwas Scheme and Rs. 1,00,11,781/- for the AY.
2012-13 plus interest as on 315 March 2021 against which the company has filed an
appeal with CIT{A) IX, New Delhi. Also There is demand of TDS of Rs. 1,83,889/- for
F.Y. 2012-13 and Rs. 67,750/- for E.Y. 2013-14 and as explained to us, the company
has preferred an appeal. And there is a Sales Tax (DVAT) Demand of Rs. 57,79,007
including Rs. 21,68,055 as an Interest for the F.Y. 2014-15 for which company has
filed an appeal with Joint Commissioner Appellate (DVAT).

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank, Government or debenture
holders, as applicable to the company.

i¥. Based on our audit procedures and according to the information given by the
management, the company has issued 500 Lakhs Equity Shares of face value of
Rs. 1/-each at a price of Rs. 5/- per Equity Share (Including a premium of Rs. 4 /- per
Equity Share)as a Right Issue for an aggregating amount up to Rs, 2500 Lakhs. On a
Right basis to the eligible Equity Shareholders of Urja Global Limited (The Company
or The Issuer) in the ratio of 7 Right Equity Shares for every 71 fully paid up Equity
Shares held by such eligible Equity Shareholders on the record date i.e. on January
15, 2021 ( The Issue). The Payment schedule under which 25% of the Issue Price is
payable on Application ie. Rs. 1.25 per Right Equity Share and the balance unpaid
capital constituting 75% of the Issue Price i.e. Rs. 3.75 will have to be paid by the
shareholders on one or more subsequent call(s).as determined by the Board at its
sole discretion, from time to time. The Right Issue offer was opened on 25 January
2021 and closed on 10" February 2021. The company has Received On Application
Rs, 6.25 crore as on 31.03.2021 including Rs, 1,61,64,418.75/- has been adjusted
against the outstanding Loan of the Promoter Shareholders in accordance with the
terms of the Letter of Offer as filed with the SEBI.
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%.  According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud
by the company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been
naticed or reported during the year.

xi, According to the information and explanations given to uswe report that
managerial remuneration has been paid in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies

Act.

Xii. The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore clause xii of the order is not
applicable to the company.

xiii.  According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the

related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements
etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

xv.  The company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him.

xvi. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934,

For ASHM & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 005790C

Sd/-

Manoj Kumar Bajaj

Place: New Delhi Partner
Date:31% May 2021 M.No-091107

UDIN:210911107AAAAAY3583
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Urja Global Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021

(Amount in Rupees, unless otherwise stated )

Particulars Note As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Propenty, Plant and Equipment 3 464,163,350 464,208, T98
|(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 4 533,126,600 533,032,600
(ii) Other Financial Assets & 30,323 30,323
[(e ) Other Non Current Assels 11 3,493,758 310,000
l(d) Deferred Tax Assets 18.676 2,012
Current assets
|(a) Financial Assets
(1) Loans 5 182,137,845 241,697 367
(i1} Cash and cash equivalents 7 3,616,100 3.597.768
(1ii} Other Bank Balances 8 531,720 567,221
(iv) Trade Receivables [ 31,574,908 .459 2,982 980 444
(v} Inventories 10 18,660,196 75,304,734
|{ ) Other Current Assets 11 10,111,469 8.220.902
Total Assets 4,812,708,705 4,310,160,069
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
|ia) (i) Equity Share Capital 12 519,706,000 507,206,000
[(b) Other Equity 13 823,671,398 756,534,335
Liabilities
Current liabilities
|{a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Loans 14 3,163,364 3,258,205
(ii) Trade Pavables 15 3,382 518,805 2.056,853 583
(1ii) Other Financial Liabilities 16 42,416,907 51,902,510
|i{b) Current Tax Liabilities 17 41,322,141 314405336
Total Equity and Liabilities 4,812,798,705 4,310,160,069
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanving notes are an infegral part of the Financial Statements,
In terms of our report of even date attached
For ASHM & Associales For and on behall of the Board ol Director
Chartered Accountants Urja Global Limited
Registration No, 005790C
Sd/- Sd/-
Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia Yogesh Kumar Goval
Sd/- Managing Director Wheole Time Director
Manoj Kumar Bajaj DIN: 07847284 DIN:D1644763
Partner
M.No-091107 Sd/- Sd/-
UDIN:21091110TAAAAAYISES Krishan Kumar Bansal Neha Shukla
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : New Delhi
Date @ 31st May 2021

29th Annual Report 2020-2021




Urja Global Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31 March 2021
Amount m Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars MNotes Alarch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
INCOME
Revenue From Operations 18 1,284 380,954 1,445 588 723
Other Income 19 28,425 842 18,043,503
Taotal Income 1,312,806,795 1,463,632,226
EXPENSES
Purchase of Stock in Trade 20 1,239,822,150 1,485,717 467
Changes mn Inventories of Finished goods, Work-m-progress and Stock-in- 21 36,644 338 (59,880.737)
Employee benefits expenses 2 6,729,657 8854214
Finance costs 23 105,424 128,173
Depriciation and Amortisation Expenses 24 1,397,005 148,236
Other expenses 25 6,643,387 6,227,650
Total Expenses 1,291,342,030 1,441,186,003
Profit/(loss) before tax 21,464,854 22,446,222
Tax expense:
Current Tax 4,336,554 6,331,611
Deferred Tax 8,764 14,044
Profit/{loss) for the period 17,137,063 16,100,567
Oiher Comprehensive Income
A) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(1) - Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans, net of tax - -
(1) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss| - -
B) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(1) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(1) Other Comprehensive Income for the year, Net of Tax - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the yvear (Comprizsing (Loss) and
Other Comprehensive Income for the year) 17,137,083 16,100,567
Eamings per equity share:
(1) Basie 26 0,03 003
(2) Dihated 26 0.03 003

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Finanecial Statements.
In terms of our report of even date attached

For ASHM & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Registration No, 005790C

Sd/-
Manoj Kumar Bajaj

Partner
M. No-091107
UDIN:210911107TAAAAAYISES

FPlace : New Delhi
Date : 31st May 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Director
Urja Global Limited

Sd/-

Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia

Managing Director
DIN:DTE47284

Sd/-

Krishan Kumar Bansal
Chief Financial Officer

Sd/-

Yogesh Kumar Goyal
Whale Time Director
DIN:01644763

Sd/-
Neha Shukla
Company Secretary
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Urja Global Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2021

{Amount in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTVITIES
Profit before tax 21,464,854 22,446,222
Adjustments for :
Interest Income & other Non-cash Income 28425842 18,043,503
Interest Expenses 105,494 128,173
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 1,397,005 148,236
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (5.458,489) 4,679,128
Adjustment for :-
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans 50,559,523 2,239,496
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Bank Balances 35,501 (32,691)
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Recervables (591,928.015) (1,137,502,538)
(Increase)/Decrease m Inventones 36,644,338 (59,889.737)
(Tnerease) Decrease i Other Assets (6,874.325) (6,265.391)
Increase/(Decrease) in Loans (94,841) (80,528)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 425,665,212 1,156,665,485
Increase/(Decrease) in Financial Lhiabilities (D.485.603) 27,452,013
Increase/(Decrease) in Current tax liabilities 6,916,805 4,655,658
Cash Generated from Operations (85.019.894) (8,079,105)
Dhirect Taxes Paid 4336554 6,331,611
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES {A) (89,356,450) (14,410,716)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets/Tnvestments (199.618) (52.403)
Interest Income 18,425,842 18,043,503
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 28,226,224 17,901,100
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTVITIES (T )
Finance Cost : Interest Expense (105,494) (128,173)
Issue of Equity Shares- Right lssue 62,500,000 -
Right Issne Expenses (1,245.939) -
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES () 61,148,567 (128,173)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+] 18,341 3,452,211
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash E quivalents 3,597,768 145,557
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 3.616.100 3.507.768
NET INCREASEDECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQ1 18,341 3,452,211
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes are an mtegral part of the Financial Statements.
In terms of our report of even date attached
For ASHM & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Director
Chartered Accountants Urja Global Limited
Registration No, 005790
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Manoj Kumar Bajaj Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia Yogesh Kumar Goyal
Partner Managing Divector Whaole Time Divector
M. No-091107 DIN:0T847284 DIN:01644 763
UDIN:Z10911107TAAAAAYISE3
Sd/- Sd/-

Place : New Delhi
Date : 31st May 2021

Krishan Kumar Bansal Meha Shukla
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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Urja Global Lindted
Notes te finamcial stetements for the vear ended 31 March 2021
{Amomnt in Rupees, nsless atherome stated)

Corperate information

Uga Global Limited nas meorporated m India on Bay 28, 1992 and s & company registersd nnder the Compamses Act, 1956, The repstered office of
thve Company is located at S87/63, Ist Floor, National Marcket, Peeragarin, New Delhi- 110057 Indsa. The pracipal place of bminess of the Compaeyis
in I

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of “Diesign, Consubancy, mbegrasion, supply. mstallation, commassionmg & mamtemnce of off-gmed
and grid connected Solar Power Plants and decentralized Solar Apphcation and trading of solar products, Lead Acid Battenes.

Baris of Freparation

The fmsancial statements of the Company have been prepared on an aconeal bass and under the historical cost conventwn except for certam fimancial
imstrements (indhedaag dentative matramenty) and defned benelil plamy which lave been meavared o1 faar valee The accoumhimpg pehcies are
consistently apphed by the Company to all the perod mentioned in the fimancial staements

The fmsancial stwtements {Fmancal 5 “yolthe Company han'e been prepared m accordance with Indian Accountng Standards (“Ind A57)
notified under the Compamies” (Indian Accountng Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended from tame o time.

Smnung v of significant accounting palicies

Curremd versws mon-cn rrenf ol ssfication

The Company presents assets and babdises m the balance sheet based om current’ non-current classification. An asset is treated as cumrent when ot ..
 Expected 1o be realised or miended 1o be wld or consmned i normal eperstmg cyck

B Hald prissagidy for the purposs of trading

* Expected 1o be realised withen ewelve moaths after the reposting period, or

B Cash or cash equivalent uabess sestricied from beasg exchanged ot used ta settle a labaliny for a1 beast trebve mosths after the tepodting period

All ether assets are classfied as nos-current

A Babilsty es current when

* It is expected to be sertled in normml operating cycle

# It beld pnmarily for the porpose of tradimg

* It i due o be semled nathen rwelve mostha after te reporting periad, o

* There is 0o uncmditona] raght o defer the settlement of the Babdlity for at keast roelve months after the reportmg penod

Defemred tax assets and lmbaines are classified as non-cusrent assets and habaliznies.
The operatmg cycle is the time between the acqmsition of assets and ther realisation o cash and msh equvalents. The Compamy has identified twele
months as riy operaimg oycle.

Fived Assets

Taugible Asvets

On tramsition o Ind AS, the Company has elected to contimse with the canying valee of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as a | Apnl
2016 measured as per the previous GAAF and nee that carrying vahie as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment

Property. plant and squgprment are stated at cost less accumislated depreciasion snd mpairmment losses, of amy. The cost of property. plast and sq@pment
imthodes mierest on bomenangs atnbamable 19 scquanton of quakfang ssves 1§ 10 the date the meet n ready for ity intended uie and other meidental
expemes meumed ap to that date. Swbsequent expendibare relating to property, plant and squipment is capitalised only if sech scpenditure results m an
imcrease m the fitare benefits from sch asset bevond b :prfrmusly mssessed standard of performance. All reparr and maintemance are charged o
statement of profit and loss dunng de reportng period m wiach they are meumed

Deprecianan oo property, phat sd eqoiposats have been provided on the basis of wmaght kos method oves dye wseful bres of sasets as per usefll bis
presenbed umder Schedale I of Compames Act. 2013

Whes spsificant pasty of plant sd squipenent se required 1o be replaced o stervals, due Compasy deprecaites themn separately based en ther specifc
useful lves.

The rexdual values, wmefidl bves asd nethods of depreciaben of property, plst and equepment are reviewed at each Boascil yesr ead snd adjusted
prospectively, if approprate

Gams or lossss arisang froe derecogngion of an tangsble aseer are mensused m e deffersnce between the net dispoaal proceeds snd the carryng
mmount of the asset and ke recogrized in the siatement of profit and loas whes the asset i derecogmized

Research smd development costes

Research costs are expensed as inoomed. Development expenditare mowmed on an indrdual project s recoguized a5 an inangible asset when the
Company can demonsirate all te follonang

* The technical feasibibity of completing the intangible asset so that & will be available for we or sake
» [ty mtention o complete the asset

* Its abahty to vee or sell the asset

= How the asset will generate fiabare economic benefits

* The avadabiity of adequate resorces to complete the development and to use or sell the asset

* The abahty to hably the expend attnbutable 1o the imtamgible avwed danmg development
Follonang the imial recogutron of the develop expendifure as an asset, the cost model 1w applied requimng the st o be camied at cont less any
wrcimizlated amd accumulated mup losses. Amortzzation of the asset begms when development 1 complete and the aset is svaalable

for e I s smertized o o siraiglal hos bass over e penod of expected faare benefi from the related project, e the evtumated uwefiul hie of one 10
frve years. Aenceization o recognized o e statesnent of profit and low. Dunng the penod of development, the assel s tested for impageent assually
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24

15

28

i)

Tmpairm et of mon-financlal ssers

For all non-finamcial assets, the Company msesses whether there ave mdicators of mopaimeent If such an indicator exists, the recovenable amount of the
assed s estrmaied m ooder to determane the extent of the mpasoment boas, of aey. Where the assst does 0ot generate cash flowrs thadt are mdependent foom
other assets, the Company estimates the recovenble amount of the cash-generating unit (COU) 1o which the asset belongs

The recoverable amount for an asset or CGU 18 the hupher of its valoe i use and far vakoe less costs of disposal If the recoverabls amount of an aswed or
COU is estimated to be less than ity carrying amount the asset is comstdersd impared and the carrying amoumnt of the asset or CGU is reduced to i
recovenble amomnt. An mopaimeent koss is recogmised mmediately in the statement of profit and loss.

[ assewang value m uee, the evtamated futare cash fows af the asset or CGU are duscouated to the present valis wmg a pre-tax dscount cate That
reflects current market assessments of the tume vabse of money and tve fsks specific to the amet In determining fair valoe less costs of disposal recent
market ransactons are taken into account. If no such tramsactons can be sdentified, an appropriate vahsation model 15 used These calculations are
comaborated by valustion neslaples, qeoted share prces for publicly raded compames or ather available fax valee mdicatons

The Company bases ity mpairment calculation on detaled budpets and forecast caleulations. Thess budgets and forecast calculabiom genenally cover a
pencd of five years. For longer penods, a long-term growils rate 15 calculated snd apphed 1o project foture cash flows after the Glth year. To estimate
eash Bow progectons beyend persds coversd by te mod recent budgen Torecasts, the Comgpany polates cash Mow propenion 1 il badget vmg
& stendy or declimng geonth mate for subsegquent years, mless as iscrensmg eate cam be justified. In soy case, thes gronrth rate does oot excesd the loog-
term average growth rate fos the products, indastiies, of country of comines m which the entty eperstes, o for the markel m whach the aset 15 wed

A iseusnstet o made ot each reportmg duie oo determene whether duere o5 an ndcarics taat prevausly recognned snpamment losses no loager exis of
have d d If swch indication exat, &e Company estimaies the mset's or OGN s pecoverable amount. A previcnsly recognsed mmparment ko &5
revesied anly of tkee has been 8 change 1 the suuspton uied to d the aisel’ s of CGU'S peeoverable amount visee the Lt impagement low
was recogeised. The revenal s lenited 5o daat the casryng amount of the asuer does not exceed it recovemble smount. ner exceed the camying amount
thuat would bave been determaned, net of deprecantaca, had no impacroeest loss been recognsed dor dee asset in prics yea. Such revessal i recogised in
e statement of profit or loas.

Fareign Curremcy
Funcitomal and pr iwmal cwrrency
Items inclded & the Snancial sttements of the Company are measured wsing the curency of the primary sconomic oo t #m which i op

ie. the “fimctonal carency”. The Company’s Fmancial 5 tatements are presented m INR. which is also tee Compamy's fanctonal currency as well as is
preszotatiom currency.

Traunsacrions ond balouces
Transactions i foreapn cumrencees are muhally recorded by the Company’s fiinctional carrency at exchange rates prevarlmg at the date the ransachon
frat qualifies for recopmmieon

Monstary assets and babihties denommmated 1o foreign cumencies are tramslated at the fanctiomal currency spot rates of exchange 2t the reporhmg date.

Exchange differences anung o seith or L of efary itenss ave recopmised in profit o loss

Nen-peonstary ibems that ane nu d in term of b | coat sn & foreign currency are irambated uang the sxchasge rtes at de duies of the il
tramsacons

Trventaries

Ran materiaks, components, toges snd spares aoe valoed at lower of cost and ne1 reabzalde valse. However, maternly and ather stess hebd for use ia lbe
producnan of mveniorees are nol wiiten down balow coat of the fisished produciy s whack they wall be incorperated ke expected to be sold at o above
Cost

Stock 1o wade m the bools 1 consadered i the secousty where te variasce bemvesn book stock and meassred vock w upie +- 5 amd @ case niew
e varience is bepond +- 5% the d stock is idered. Such stocks are valued at lowes of cost and set realizable valoe.

Revernur Recogmirion

Revenue is recogmized to the exient that it s probable thar the ic bemefits will flow 1o the Company and de revenne can be reliably memsnred
Revenue is meassred af the fair vahoe of the conssderation recerved or receivable, mlmg sio accomt costractally defined terms of payment md
exchiding taxes or doties collacied on bebalf of the govermment.

The followsmg wpecific recogniton criveria must ako be met before reveme is recognized

Sale of Goods:
Revenue from Sale of poods 18 recognived when the poods are delveresd and titles bave passed. at which time all the conditioms are satisfied :

= the Company bhas traps ferred to the buver the significant nsks and remards of ovnerslup of the goods whach in general coincides wath the miyvicmg of goods.

- the Company remins neither comtinuing managemnsl mvolvement to the degres usmlly associated with owmership nor effective control over the goods sold.
- the amount of revense can be measured rebably.

=it i probable that the economic benefits associsted nuth the tramsaction will o to the Company.

=l ok by imcuaTed ar 1o be mdwmed mrespect af the transachon can e neeaused rehaldy.

Ineconm from services

Service tevestae B recognied on completon of praviven of services which @ praenal concides wah mvociag B cuviamens. Revenue, nét of &scoum,
is recogmsed om tansfer of all significant nsks and rewands to the costomer asd when oo sipmficant smcertamty exists regardmg realisation of
cansderabian

Revenue from contracts priced o a teoe and materml basis we recogmsed when services are rendered and related costs sre menrred. Revenses Som
time betsnd Gxed price conlrsct, are tecogmised oner the life of the costract uang the percentige of completan metlod, vk conlract cost detenminmg
e digries of complitios. Foreserabile loases o0 such somteeets aie Tecogined whin [robubls

@d 29th Annual Report 2020-2021



(i) Interest Income:
Interest moome & recognased on an accrual basss numg effective iverest rate (EIR) method. EIR i the mte that exacthy discounis #ie estimaiesd frune
cash payments of secempis over the expecoed lafe of the finkncial matrumest of & shorter peod, where appropnate, fo the gross caying kmet of the
fmancial asset or fo the amortised cost of & fmanciad Babdity. When calculating the effective meerest mie, the Conpany estimates the expected cash
flows by considenng all the comiractual terns of the Snancial instement bt does wot comsider the expected credit losses Interest income 13 inchaded in
other income m the statement of profit and loss.

LT Tazes onincome
Cuarrest fax
Frovision for current tax is made as per the provisions of the lncome Tax Act. 1961

Cument moome 1ax avsets and hakalties are measuged at the amount expecied o be recovered from or pasd to the taation aulontes. The tax rates and
tax lanrs used to compute the amotmt are those that are enacted or substntrrely enacted, at the reporting date.

Cament meome 185 relnng o ibems ecogmed cutinds profit o 1ove 1 recogmued either in otver comprebiemuye meome of it egeity. CiErren! IAK viess
s recopmeed o correlanon w T wnder by g amacson sther @ OCT or directly m equry, Mansgemest perodically # wken m e
tax retums with respect to wivabons in whech appheable tax regolasons are subject to mbterpretation and establishes pm‘!'luclm where appropnate
Mumsruen Abemate Tax (MAT) pard in accordance wuth the Tax Lews, whach groe fisre econonne benefits m te Form of admitment 1o fidure ineome
18 Batalay, i conudered m o st i here 5 comvisemg wridencs 1Bt (e compuey will pay sonnal meome B Ascordingly, MAT & recogmined ki
e maset i the Balasce Sheet wisen it 2 probatle that fumse besefit 4 with & will flow to the company.

Dufirrred tax
Deferred o i provaded uing the labaley method en tesmporary differences berwesn doe tax bases of assets and habikies asd thew caning ansounts
for financial reporfang purposes At the reporsng date.

Deferred tax Imbilitses are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except when the deferred tax Imbility arises Srom the imtial recogmtion of
goodwill or an aaset or abdhty in & tra tiom that is mob & busisess atice amd, af the time of thve tmmsaction, affects nesther the accountng profit
nor taxabde profit or losa.

Deferred tax assets are recogoised for all dedoctible temporary differences. the carry fornard of unosed tax credits and amy wmsed tax lowses. Defered
tax assemm are recognaed 1o the sxtent chat it is profbable that taxakle prodit will be rrailable aguinst which the deductible temporary differences. and the
carry fornard of unused tax credits and umsed tax losses cam be utilised, except when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible tempomry
difference amses from the iniial recogmtion of an asset or babikty im a tmnsaction that is not a bosmess combination and, at the ttme of the tansactzm.
affects neiher the accounhng profit nor taxable profit or lows

Deferred tax assets and labilties are measured at the @x mies that are expected o apply m the year when the asset is realised or te Eability is settled.
based on tax cates (and tax lamx) that hanve been emacted or substnimely enacted at the reporting date.

The carmpeg ot of defierved tax saven 13 revaewed at ench repodting daie and reduced to the exient that if o5 2o longer probable that safficient
taxatle profit will be avmbkable to allow all or part of the deferred tax a2t to be vhhsed. Umecopnised defemed tax assels are re-assessed at each
teparang date snd are ppcognzsed to the exient that it has become probabile that fulsre tocable prality will sllow e deferned 14X aveel 1o be recovened.

Deferred tax relanng to en reco gessed ourside profii or loas o recognased eviber m other comprelenioe meome o mn equaty). Defierred tax icems s
recognned = correlaton w the undeclying immsacten either o OCT o digectly o equity.

Duefeered tax assets asd deferced tax lntabitees ace offiet of o gally enforesalsle right exian to wet off cursent Tax sasets agamat curment tax halxdiiss sod
tve deferred tames relabe to the wme oxable entity and the srme taxaticn atboriny

18 Fimancial Instruments
A fipancus] matnenenit 15 any comtmct that grves sise 1o a fmancial asset of one eotsty and & Snascial iobdbty of equiny invirument of anotier entity

Fimamcial assers

Iwitial recoguitien and meosuremem

All fim | mssety are gnised mitially at faer value plas. in te case of Snsncial sssets oot recorded ot fasr valwe throngh prodit or o, tanssction
costs that are attributable to the acquivibon of the fisancial aswet.

Swbraguent mearuram omt

For pirposes of subsequent measwement. fmancial assets are clisnfied 1o fonr catepones

» Debt mstruments at amortised oost - The Company bas Investments | loans, Other Fmancial Assets, Inventories, cash & msh equialents, security
deposits, other bank halances. trade receivables. bank deposits for mose than 12 months chasfied nithim ths category.

» Debt mstnuments at fam valoe through other comprel moome (FVTOCT) - The Company doss not have any Gnancial asset dassified in the
Talegar

L I;:'h:lnmn. derivatives and agmty instruments at faar value Srough profit or Joss (FVTFL) - The Company does mot have amy mvestment
clasafied nithin this category.

* Eqmiy msvanseats meavused at fair value thiough oher comprebensive meome (FVTOCT - The Company does not have sny Gnancial asel
elanaafied s duis category.

Db irvitra ments of amertised cosf
A Cdaby marnazeat’ o seasaned 01 the kmodtised st i both the fallevang condivens ke aw
&) The asset m held within o basness osodel whose objective i to bold swets for collecting contracrual cash flews,

and

b) Comtrachan] terma of the sest gore nve o agecilied dates 1o cails fMovs that e salely paynseans of prncpal md siterest (SPPI) oo the preneipal
mmoant cutstasding

After pmitial . sach 1l u.l:h e mblathrmmd at amsortised oost nsng the efecive misrest e (EIR) pethod Ameotised
cost i ealeulated by mkmg isto amy 4 o 3! md fees or costs that are as msegeal pant of the EIR. The EIR

mmostisation i mehded in fnance meome in te profin or In:u. 'Iht‘lnm-s mising fom ingpairneent ae recognised n the profit or loss. Thes category
generally spphies io trade amd oiher recen-ables

Dube irvstrument af FVTPL

FVTFL s a resichual category for debt mstraments Any debt mstrument, which does not mest tve criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as
FVTOCL us classafied as at FVTFL.

In addition, the company may elect to designate a debt mstrament, whech otherwise meets amortived cost or FVTOCH cotenia, as &t FVTFL. However,
such electron 18 allowed cnly if domg wo reduces or elminates a measurement or recopnition meonsastency (referred to as ‘accountmg musmatch'). The
congpany has desigaated Investnzents ax at FVTPL.

Debt mstruments inchsdad withm the FVTPL catepory are measused at fair value with all changes recogmzed m the P&L.
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Derecagnitian

A fimancial asset {or, nhere applicable. a past of a financial asset or part of 2 Company of sipnlar fimancial assets) is primanly derecognised (L=
remored from tee Compamy's consolidated balance sheet) when:

1. The nghts to recerve cash flows from the aset bave expred, or

2. The Compary has tmsferred its rights to recemve cash flows from the asset or bas assumed an cbligation o pay the peceived cash flovs mo full
withomt material delay o a thrd party mder a *pass-through” amanpement; and either (a) the Compamy has transferred sabstamtially all te msks and
rewards of the asset. or (b} the Company bas meither transferred nor retamed sebstantially all the nsks md rewards of the asset, but bas tansfemed
control of the assed.

When e Company has tnmsferred s rghbs fo recerve cath Sows from an mset or has entered mio a pass-through amangement. # evaluates o and fo
what extent #t has retained the rinks and rewards of onnershap. When it has neither ransferred nor dl naal ally all of the ruks and revards of
te misel, nos tramiferred control of the awe, the Company 1o copmse e wansfemed anet 1o the extent of e Company's cmbmang
imvobrement In that case, the Compamy also recognmes an associated hability. The tansferred asset and the associated habihty are measured on a basus
that peflects the nphts and obhgs that the Company has d.

Impalrm et of finawciol asses
In sccardance wilh Ind A5 109, the congany apphes expected aedi loss (ECL) model for meansrement asd recogmton of spansest ko oa the
following Boxncial asais and condst nisk expoye

Fenancml puyen that sre debi enstropsssts, and are d at srised cost & ., deposin, tade recerrables, uohifled revemee and bank balance.

The cosrpazy folloms “simphfied spproach’ for recogmisosn of imparment loas allowance oo Trade receiables that do not contizn & significast
fnanceg composent

The spphcatson of samplified spproach does oot requine the Comqaey o wack chenges mn credit nak. Batver, if recogmises impasrment loss allowanee
‘hased on Efetime ECLs at each reporsing date, right from it mitiad recognaion

Financial ligbilites

The Company’s financial iabdlities inchude trade and other payvables and emploves related listalsies

At thee fime of matia] recopnition, fmancial babelfies are dassified 2 Snancial hababities at fmr vahee through profit or loss, loans and borrowmgs or
trade and other payables (payvables).

All financial lisbilities are recopnised initially st faar valee and, n the oase of loans and bomomings and payables. nat of direcdy atributable ramacton
oo,

Derecognition

A fmancial habality 1 devecogmused when the obligation under the habihty » discharged or camcelled or sxpires. When an existmyg fmamcial habuhty os
teplaced by snother Gons te wme lender m subsantally dadferest tems, of the erms of @ susting habikiy are wbataatally modified. such an
exchaige of modificanon & weated as Be devcogmnion of e orggioal habikry snd the recopnition of & sew bability The differsace i the fespective
carTying amounts is recoguised m the statement of profit or loss

fiaming of fimawetal in steimesn
Fi I asaet and I Babaliies e offset and the net smount & reported e the balasce slvest of there & 8 cxrnestly enforcenbls begal nght to
offuet the recomased amoumts and (Bere 1% b i@Ention 16 seltle on a et basss o 16 7ealse he aviels amd serile the lalabtes saulameoudly.

Provivtons, Comtimgent Liabilines And Contimgans Assats
FProvistons:

Provisions ae recoguised when the Conpany has o present oblsgaivm (Legal or comsmactive) o o reswlt of & past event, it is probable that en ootfon; of
respurces embodvieg sconomae benefits will be reguired to setile e obhg and & relwble extrmaie can'be made of the amount of the chhgaton.

When the Compamy expects some or all of a provision fo be reimnbuorsed, reimborsemest s recopnised a5 @ separate asset, but oaly when the
rembuarsemens i virinally certmin. The expense refabing to a provision 1s presented in the satement of profi and loss net of sy remmborsement.

If the effect of the time valse of money n material, provisions are discoumted wmg 8 carremt pre-tax mte dut reflects, when appropriate. the fsks
specific io the Babiity. Whes discouniing s wsed, the merease i the provmion due fo fe passage of tme 15 recopoised as & fmance cost

Camimgencirs

Contingent habilities are disclosed when there is a possible obEgation ansung from past events, the existence of which will be confirned cnly by the
OCCUTenCe o pon-occumence of one of more uncerain fistore svents not wholly nathm the control of the Compamy or a present obligation that armes
from past events where 1t 1s either mot profable that an owtflon of resources will be required to sefile or a rebable estmate of the amount canmet be made.

Cavk and carh pguivalemy
Cash and cash equialent im the balance sheet and for the parpose of cash flow statement comprie cash at banks

Earnings per Share
Base EPS amounts are cakeulsted by dpnding the profit for the vesr simbunble o squady helders by de weaghted serage cumber of Equay ibixnes
oishandmg danng the year.

Dduied EPS ansoumts age exleulsied by dridng tue profi anrdutable 1o squary holders Ty the weiglied average nusnber of Equary hares ouhmnding
dunng due year phus the weighted srerage sumber of Equaty shases that would be iaued on coeversion of all the dihuve potestial Equiry shanes inte
Equity shares.
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Urja Global Limited

Notes to financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2021

(Amount in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Note 3 - Property, Plant and Equipments

Particulars Vehicles Ofﬁce Computers Furniture Camera Capital Work In Total
Equipment Progress**

Cost:
Balance as at 1 April, 2019 621,678 266,927 232,278 339,647 21,656 463,528,484 465,010,671
Additions during the year - 52,403 - - - - 52,403
Deletions during the year - - - - - - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 621,678 319,330 232,278 339,647 21,656 463,528,484 465,063,074
Additions during the year - 13,599 92,019 - - - 105,618
Deletions during the year - - - - - - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 621,678 332,929 324,297 339,647 21,656 463,528,484 465,168,692
Depreciation:
Balance as at 1 April, 2019 267,713 91,818 211,767 129,716 5,026 706,040
Depreciation for the year 70,872 21,134 8,614 45,941 1,675 148,236
Disposals - - - - - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 338,585 112,952 220,381 175,657 6,701 854,276
Depreciation for the year 70,871 20,534 12,044 45,941 1,675 151,066
Disposals - - - - - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 409,456 133,486 232,425 221,598 8,376 1,005,342
Net Block:
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 212,022 199,443 91,872 118,049 13,280 463,528,484 464,163,350
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 283,093 206,378 11,897 163,990 14,955 463,528,484 464,208,798

*The Company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment at their previous GAAP carrying value, as deemed cost, at the transition date.

** Capital Work in Progress represent Development in projets shown under Note no. 3 : Plant, Property & Equipments.
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Urja Global Limited

A s 1o

{Amount i Rupees,_unless otherwise stated)

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Note 4 - lnvestiments

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
NON CURRENT
Al Cost
Unquoted Investments { Fully paid up )
Invesiment in Equity Instroments

of Subsidiaries
237,710 31 March 2021 : 937,710 ; 1 April
2020 : 937,710 ) Equity shares of Rs. 100~ each
of Salm Mmerals and Properties Limsted 442 726,350 442 726,350
3945000 ( 31 March 2021 © 3945000 ; 1 Apnil
2020 - 35,74 994 ) Equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each
of Urja Battenes Lonsted 90, 306 250 90 306,250
9400 Equiry shares of Bs. 10/- each of Urja
Dugstal Wiorld Lid 94, 000 -
Aggregate amount of Unguoted Investmenis 533,126,600 533,032 600
Details of Compamy’s subsidiaries at the end of reporting peried are as follows ©
Place of
. Proportion of Ownership Interest and
Name of Subsidiaries Incorporation &
Operation voling power held by the company
As at 31-Mar-21 | As at 31 -Mar-20

Satm Mmerals and Properties Limated Incha T8.50% 78.50%
Unja Dagital World Limated Inhia 94.00P% -
Unja Batten es Lansted Incha 99.9%%% 99.99%
Note 5 - Loans

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Current
Af Amortised Cost
Secunity Deposits 2575450 75,450
Other Loans and Advances 163,347,737 241 621817
Advances to vendors 16214658 -
Total 182,137,845 241,697,367
MNote 6 - Other Financial Assets

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
FNon Current
Tvestment in Mational Saving Cerificates 30323 30,323
Total 30323 30323
Current
Taxes adpustable
Thuprest Recoverable -
Total
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Note 7 - Cash and cash equivalents

FParticulars 3 -Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Cash in Hand 51,677 34,088
Bank Balances 3,564,432 3,543 680
Total 3,616,109 3,597,768

a) For the purpose of the statement of cash flow, cash and cash equivalents comprise of the following :

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Cash in Hand 51,677 54 088
Bank Balances 3. 564432 3,543 680
Total 3616109 3,597,768
Note & - Other Bank Balances

Particulars 31-Mar-21 A1-Mar-20
Fixed Deposits with remanung matunty 3-12
monith s 531 720 567221
Total 531720 567,221
Note 9 - Trade Receivables
| Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Unsecured Considered Good 3574908 459 2982 080,444
Less : Allowance for bad debis
Total 3,574 908,459 1982 980 444
Note 10 - Inventories

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Raw Matenial & Componetits 1554719 1,965 485
Fiushed Goods 36 105677 73,339 249
Total 38,660,396 75,304,734
Total Financial Assets 4333011452 3,837 210,457
Total current 3,799,854,529 334,147,534
Total non-current 533,156,923 533,062,923
Break up of financial assets:

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
a) Financial assets carried at amortised cost:
Investments in Equity Instruments (Refer Mote 4) 533,126,600 533,032,600
Loans { Refer Note 5) 182,137 845 241 697 367
Other Financial Asssts ( Refer Note 6) 30323 30,323
Cash and cash equivalents (Refer Mote 7) 3616109 3,597,768
Other Bank Balances { Refer Naote 8) 531,720 567221
Trade Recervahles { Refer Mote 9) 3,574,908 459 2982 080,444
Inventories { Refer Mote 107 33 660,396 75,304,734
Total financial assets carried at cost 4.333,011,452 3BT 210457
Total Financial Assets 4,333,011,452 3,837,210,457
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Kote 11 - Other assets

Particulars 31-Mar-21 A1-Mar-20
Nom Current
Capital Advances 510,000 510,000
Unnagirortized Riglit 1ssue Expenses 4983758 -
Total 5493758 510,000
Current
Dhities & Taxes 10,111 469 §.220 902
Total 10,111,469 8,220,902
Note 12 - Equity Share Capital
(A) Recomciliation of share capital

Particulars Niumiber Aot
Amnthorised Share C. al
Ecuity Shares of Re.1/- each
Asat 1 Apnl2019 900,000,000 GO0, 000,000
Increase{decrease) dunng the vear - -
As at 31 March 2020 S0 000, 000 S0 000,000
Increase{ decrease) dunng the vear - -
As at 31 March 2021 S 000, 00 Sy 00, 00
Preference Shares of Re.l/- each
Asat 1 Apnl 2019 100,000, D00 1060, 000, D00
Increase({decrease) dunng the vear . .
Az at 31 March 2020 100,000, 000 1060, 000, DD
Increase i decrease) dunng the vear - -
As at 31 March 2021 100 000, D00 10600 (W00, V0

Particulars Number Amounnt
Issued, Subscribed & Fully FPaid up
Equity Shares of Re.1/- each
Asat 1 Apnl 2019 SO0°7 206 000 SOT 206,000
Increase(decrease) dunng the vear . .
As at 31 March 2020 507,206,000 SOT 206,000
Increase i decrease) dumng the vear 0,000,000 12,500, Q0K
Asat 31 March 2021 557 206,000 519 7046, 000
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(B} Terms and righis atiached to equity shares

Equity Shares
* The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Re. /- per share Each holder of Equity Share 15 enfifled to
one vole per share.

** In the event of hiqudation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entifled to recerve remaming assets of the Compamy

after distnbution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be m proportson to the number of equity shares held by the
shareholders.

Disclosure of Shares in the ¢ v hield by each sharcholder ho mot ¢ than 5%

As at 31-Mar-21 As at 31-Mar-20

Name of Shareholder No.of Shares held | %6 of Holding | No. of Shares held | % of Holding _

Mandavan Commnercials Prvate Limited 178,147 417 31.97% 160015 882 30.79%

(D ) There are no bonus issue and buy back of aquity shares dunng the perniod of five years mmediately preceding the reporting date.

Reconciliation of the number of shares ouisi at the be and ai the end of the vear
Equity Shares
Particulars As At 31.03.2021 As At 31.03.2020
Number Amonnt Numbser Amouni

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 507 206,000 507 206,000 507,206,000 507,206,000
Shares Tssued dunng the year 50000 000 12 500 000 - -
Shares bought back dunng the vear - - - -
Shares cutstanding at the end of the year 557,206,000 519,706,000 507,206,000 | 507,206,000
Mote 13 - Other Equity

Particulars Amount
a) Capital Reserve

Asat 1 Apnl 2019 365,350,000
Add - Current Year Transfer -
Lass . Written Back in Current Y ear

As i 31 March 2020 365 350,000
Add ;- Current Year Transfer -
Less | Witten Back m Current Year

Asat 31 March 2021 365,350,000

b) Securities Premium Reserve

Asat 1 Apnl 2019 299 904 300
Add - Secunties premmun credited on Share 1ssue -
Less : Presvium Utilised for vanows ressons

Asat 31 March 2020 299904 300

Add : Secunties premmun credited on Share ssue 50,000,000
Less : Preminm Utilised for varnows reasons -
Az at 31 March 2021 349 904 300

<) Retained Earnings

Asat 1 Apnl 2019 75,179,468
Profit for the vear 16,100,567
Other comprehensive meome -

Asat 31 March 2020 91,280,035
Profit for the vear 17,137 063
Other comprehen=sive meome -

Asat 31 March 2021 108 417,098
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FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Note 14 - Loans
3 -Mar-21 31-Mar-20
CURRENT
Unsecured - At Amortized Cost
i) Loan from Parties 3,050,000 3,050,000
1) PNB Vehicle Loan 113,364 208,205
Total 3,163,364 3,258,205
MNote 15 - Trade Pavables
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
CURBENT
Total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and 3835669 | 114032501
simall enteqprises
Total outstanding dues of credrtors other than
. ises and 1 . 3350683226 2842 §21092
Total 3,382,518,895 | 2,956,853,683

Notes:
1. Trade payables are non-mberest

bearmg
2. For explanations on the Company”s credit nsk management processes, refer to Mote
3, Basad on the information available with the Company, the balance doe to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined
under the MSMED Act, 2006 1= Ra. 31535669/- (Previous year Rs. 11,40 32 591/.) and mierest durmg the year
Rs Mil (Previous year Bs. Mil) has been paid or 1s payable under the terms of the MSMED Act, 2006. The

information provided by the Coupany has been relied upon by the auditors.

Particulars 31-Mar-11 31 -Mar-20

Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and
mmn:ungunpﬁ:id as at year end 31 835,669 114,032 591
Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and
remamung unpaid as at year end - -
Principal mﬂ_spudm supphers registerad under the MSMED Act,
beyond the appomnted day durmg the year
Interest paid, other than under Sechion 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers
registered under the MSMED Act, beyvond the appomited day dunng the
}EI -
Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registerad
under the MEMED Act, beyvond the appomted day dunng the year - -
Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered under MSMED
Act, for payments already made
Further interest remaming due and pavable for earker years - -
Note 16 - Other Financial Linbilities

Particulars 31-Mar-21 A1-Mar-20
CURRENT
Provision for Salary 8,548,602 13,182,815
Provision for Expenses 13 432 902 16,280,895
Advances from Customers 1854931
Mandavan Commnercial Pyt Lid. 18 580 382 22 438 800
Total 42 416907 51,002 510
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Break up of financial linbilities:

FParticulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Financial liabilities carried at amortised cost:
Loans ( Refer Mote 14) 3163364 3258205
Trade payables (Refer Mote 15) 3382 518895 2956 851,683
Other Finamcial Liabilites (Refer Mote 16) 42 416,907 51,902,510
Total financial liabilities carvied at amortised c X 428 099 166 3012014398
Current 1428 099 166 30120143598
MNon Current - .
Total Financial Liabilities 3428 090 166 3,012,014,398
Kote 17 - Current Tax Liabilities

Particulars 31 -Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Proveson for Tax 40437036
Statutory Dues Payable BE5,105
[ Total 41,322,141 -
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Urja Global Limited

MNotes to financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2021

(Amount in Bupees, unless otherwise stated)

Note 18 - Revenue From Operations

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Sale of Products 1,284 380954 1,445 588,723
Total 1,284,380,954 1,445,588,723
Note 19 - Other Income

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Interest Income 18,654,561 18,039,925
Sundry Balance Written Back 54,667 -
Short & Excess 292 3578
Other Deduction 9,700,000 -
Outward Freight 16,322
Total 28,425,842 18,043,503
Note 20 - Purchase of Stock in Trade

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Traded Goods 1,239.822,150 1,485717 467
Total 1,239,822,150 1,485,717.467
Note 21 - Changes in Inventories of Finished goods, Work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Inventories at the beginning of the vear :
Raw Material 1,965 485.05 1.918,138
Finished Goods 73,339 248 66 13,496,859
Stock in Trade -

75,304,733.71 15,414,997
Inventories at the closing of the year :
Faw Material 2,554 718.93 1.965.485
Finished Goods 36,105,677.02 73339249
Stock in Trade -
38.660,395.95 75,304,734

MNet (increase) / decrease 36,644,337.76 (59,889.737)
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MNote 22 - Emplovee Benefit Expenses

| Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
| Salary and Incentives 6,622.429 8,797,261

ESI contribution 13,300 -

Staff Welfare Expenses 93,928 56,953
| Total 6,729,657 8,854,214
Note 23 - Finance Cosls
| Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
| Bank Charges 55,463 2,701

Interest Expense 50031 125472
[ Total 105,494 128,173
Mote 24 - Depriciation and Amortization Expenses

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amortization Expenses 1245939
Depriciation 151,066 148.236
Total 1.397.005 148,236
Note 25 - Other Expenses
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Advertisement Expenses 201,349.16 42 550
Carriage Outwards - 20 240
AGM, EGM & Board Meeting Exp. 321.250.00 150,000
CDSL & NSDL Expenses 734, 878.00 680,837
Consumables 55.935.00 -
Legal & Professional Expenses 589.950.00 368.000
Printing & Stationery 91,293.00 203,321
Registrar & Share Transfer Expenses 18,040.00 29,140
Telephone & Internet Charges 65,001 .83 48 388
Auditor's Remuneration ( Refer Note 25A) 200,000.00 200,000
Appeal Fees - 4,000
Bad Debts 6,239.00 -
Business Promotion 235.163.03 611,587
Internal Audit Fees - 32,000
Certificate Expenses 11,000.00 5.000
Commission on Sale 1.737.00 -
Computer Running & Maintenance Expenses 86.,373.69 26,725
Conveyance & Travelling Expenses 275,068.85 1,059,357
Diwali Expenses - 32,170
Donation 250,000.00
Electricity Expenses 103, 870,00 233,806
Freight & Cartage Exps 1,822,020.00 =
Installation Expenses 10, 000,00 =
Miscellaneous Expenses 184,112.26 282578
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Office Rent 43130428 850,311
Rates & Taxes 21.321.00 =
Insurance 2372400 .
Interest on TDS 6,627.00 2907
Penalty 53.346.00 280,280
Listing Fees 544.,000.00 560,000
Labour Charges 18,000.00 -
Office Expenses 40,008.00 143,817
Postage & Courier 4.559.99 21,487
Registration Fees - 12,000
Repair & Maintenance 4,265.00 69.210
Filling Fees 16, 141.00 13,800
Vehicle Running Exp. 140,770.00 194,953
Software & Website 7595036 40,186
Total 6,643,387 6,227,650

Note 25A : Aunditor's Remuneration
| Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Audit Fees :

For Statutory Audit® 150000 150,000

For Tax Audir® 50000 50,000
[ Total 200,000 200,000
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of URJA GLOBAL LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated IND AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated IND AS financial statements of URJA
GLOBAL LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2021,the Statement of Consolidated Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of theseConsolidated
IND AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the Consolidated financial
position, Consolidated financial performance and Consolidatedcash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards(IND AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on theseConsolidated IND AS financial
statements based on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the
audit report under the provisions of the Actand the Rules made there under.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidatedfinancial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the consolidatedfinancial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the Consolidated IND AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the Consolidated IND AS financial statements that give a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidatedfinancial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on theConsolidated IND AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Consolidated IND AS financial statements give the information required by
the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the Consolidatedstate of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2021, and its Consolidated profit/loss and its Consolidated cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Other matter

We did not audittotal assets of Rs. 5,65,455,318 as at March 31 2021 and the total Revenue
of Rs. 20,53,88,113 for the year ended, included in the accompanying consolidated financial

statements in respect of subsidiaries of the company, whose IND AS financial statement
and the other financial information have been audited by other auditor in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted accounting in India. Our opinion is not qualified of
this matter.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on other legal and
regulatory requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the IND
AS financial statements certified by management.
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In Urja Global limited, the Company has not classified the balance sheet items as
current/non-current in case of the balance sheet items outstanding more than 12 months.
The amount and balances in Debtors/Creditors/other parties and write off Rs. 97,00,000/-
from the creditors account are subject to confirmation from such parties.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A', a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The ConsolidatedBalance Sheet, the Statement of ConsolidatedProfit and Loss
and the ConsolidatedCash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidatedfinancial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31st March, 2021taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. In Urja Global Ltd,, there is an Income Tax demand of Rs.3,68,443 /-for the AY
2006-07 for which company has opted Vivad Se Vishwas Scheme and Rs.
1,00,11,781/- for the AY. 2012-13 plus interest as on 31= March 202 1against
which the company has filed an appeal with CIT(A) IX New Delhi.

ii. In Urja Global limited, the company has income tax liability(unpaid)for a
period from AY. 2011-12 to 2020-21 aggregating amount 0fRs.3,61,00,481/-
other than interest on such liability.
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iii. In Urja Global Limited, there is demand of TDS of Rs. 1,83,889/- for F.Y. 2012-
13 and Rs. 67,750/ - for F.Y. 2013-14 other than interest as on date.

iv. In Urja Global Ltd. there is an Income Tax demand of Rs. 1,00,11,781/- for the
AY. 2012-13 plus interest as on 31t March 2021 against which the company
has filed an appeal with CIT(A) IX New Delhi.

v. In Urja Global Ltd., there is a Sales Tax (DVAT) Demand of Rs. 57,79,007
including Rs. 21,68,055 as an Interest for the F.Y. 2014-15 for which company
has filed an appeal with Joint Commissioner Appellate.

vi. In 5ahu Minerals & Properties Limited demand of Rs.19,36,92,220/- plus
interest for the A.Y. 2014-15 as on 31%t March, 2021, the company has filed an
appeal with CIT(A) I, Jaipur.

vii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

viii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For ASHM & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 005790C

Sd/-

Manoj Kumar Bajaj

Partner

M.No-091107

UDIN: 21091107AAAAAZ9740

Place: New Delhi
Date: 315t May 2021

(135 29th Annual Report 2020-2021



Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on "Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements”.

We report that:

1

a. The company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

b. We could not find any Physical verification report done by the management
or third party. As explained to us, the verification of fixed assets acquired
including capitalization thereof would be reviewed soon on updation of
Fixed Assets Register by the management.

ii.  We could not find any Physical verification report done by the management or third
party. Also there is no proper documentation like Gate Entry, Gate Outward etc. for
purchase or sale or storage of goods.

ii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has granted loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties or
subsidiaries company or to related parties, we are unable to comment upon the
compliance of provisions of clauses iii (a).(b) and (c) of the order; by the Company
in the absence of register as required to be maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

iv. In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, in absence of register,
information and record, we are unable to comment upon the compliance of
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

v. The company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under sections
73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi. As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost
records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of
section 1480of the Companies Act, 2013,

vii.  According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, , Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, value added tax,cess
and any other statutory dues to the extent applicable, have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has income tax liability(unpaid)for a period
from AY. 2011-12 to 2020-21 aggregating amount of Rs.3,61,00,481/- other than
interest on such liability.
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According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no amount
payable in respect of service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess
whichever applicable, which have not been deposited on account of any disputes
except the following:

In Urja Global Limited: the Income Tax demand of Rs. 3,68,443/- for the AY 2006-07
for which company has opted Vivad Se Vishwas Scheme and Rs. 1,00,11,781/- for
the AY. 2012-13 plus interest as on 315 March 2021 against which the company has
filed an appeal with CIT(A) IX, New Delhi. Also There is demand of TDS of Rs.
1,83,889/-for F.Y. 2012-13 and Rs, 67,750/- for F.Y. 2013-14 and as explained to us,
the company has preferred an appeal. And there is a Sales Tax (DVAT) Demand of
Rs. 57,79,007 including Rs. 21,68,055 as an Interest for the F.Y. 2014-15 for which
company has filed an appeal with Joint Commissioner Appellate (DVAT).

In Sahu Minerals & Properties Limited: demand of Rs.19,36,92,220/- plus interest
for the A. Y. 2014-15 as on 315 March, 2021, the company has filed an appeal with
CIT(A) 1, Jaipur,

viii.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank, Government or debenture
holders, as applicable to the company.

ix. Based on our audit procedures and according to the information given by the
management, the company, Urja Global Limited has issued 500 Lakhs Equity Shares
of face value of Rs. 1/-each at a price of Rs. 5/- per Equity Share (Including a
premium of Rs. 4/- per Equity Share)as a Right Issue for an aggregating amount up
to Rs. 2500 Lakhs. On a Right basis to the eligible Equity Shareholders of Urja Global
Limited (The Company or The Issuer) in the ratio of 7 Right Equity Shares for every
71 fully paid up Equity Shares held by such eligible Equity Shareholders on the
record date i.e. on January 15, 2021 ( The Issue). The Payment schedule under
which 25% of the Issue Price is payable on Application i.e. Rs. 1.25 per Right Equity
Share and the balance unpaid capital constituting 75% of the Issue Price i.e, Rs. 3.75
will have to be paid by the shareholders on one or more subsequent call(s),as
determined by the Board at its sole discretion, from time to time. The Right Issue
offer was opened on 25" January 2021 and closed on 10™ February 2021. The
company has Received On Application Rs. 6.25 crore as on 31.03.2021 including Rs.
1,61,64,418.75/- has been adjusted against the outstanding Loan of the Promoter
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Shareholders in accordance with the terms of the Letter of Offer as filed with the
SEBIL.

X. According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud
by the company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year.

xi. According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that
managerial remuneration has been paid in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies

Act.

xii. The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore clause xii of the order is not
applicable to the company.

xiii.  According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the

related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements
etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

xv. The company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him.

xvi.  The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934,

For ASHM & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 005790C

Sd/-

Manoj Kumar Bajaj

Place: New Delhi Partner
Date:31% May 2021 M.No-091107

UDIN: 21091107AAAAAZ9740
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Urja Global Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021
{Amount in Rupees. unless etherarise stated)

Particulars Note March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
ASSETS
Non-current assets
{a} Property. Plant and Equipment ] 942,039,119 933 755,879
(b} Goodwall 438 699 300 438 609390
(e} Financal Assets
(1) luvestments 4 6,500 000 6,500 000
(u} Loans 5 . -
{ut) Other Financial Assets ] 30,323 0323
{d) Other Moo Current Asssis 11 5493 758 510000
(&) Deferred Tax Aswts L6 244 A06 395
Current assels
(a) Finsmcial Assets
(1) Loans 5 183 112 966 242 418 581
(1} Cash and cash equivalents 7 3,855 559 3358943
(i) Otlier Bank Balances 8 531,720 567,221
(1w} Trade Recarvables & 1618202 319 3122576074
(v} Inventores 10 TR 110650 96,884 135
(vi) Other Finaeial Assets & - .
(b) Other Current Asseds il 14,678,151 15135 D86
) Curmnt Tax Assets 5969 75969 |
Total Assets 5293 186,788 4,861,837 995
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equify
(2} (1) Equity Share Capital 12 519,706,000 307 206,000
(b) Qither Equaty 13 1.107,5878,363 1,040,500 898
() ¥Mon Controlhng Interest 93,752 929 03 7TH 421
Liabibities
Non-Current Eabilities
(a} Financaal Liabahties
(1) Loans 14 28,220,000 34,018 241
(1) Borrowings 15 1,764 839 1,764 839
Current labilities
{a) Financial Liabibhties
(1) Loaus 14 15 048 658 20924 BG4
(1} Trade Payables Ia 3425 369 349 3,063 726 168
(11} Other Fananctal Liabiltes 17 43,781 528 60,772 093
(b} Other Current Liabulities 18 12,842,983 2.775.136
(¢} Crgrent Tax Lanbahities 41,322,141 34 405336
Total Equity and Lisbilities 5 793 186,789 4,861 837 996

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The acoompanying notes are an itegral part of the Fmancial Statements
In terms of owr report of even date attached

For ASHM & Associates
Chartered Acconntants
Registration No. BESTHIC

Sd/-

Manoj Komar Bajaj

Partner

M No 091107

UDIN : 21091107AAAAAZI9740

Flace : New Delhi
Date : 31st May 2021

For and on behall of the Board of Director

Urja Global Limited

Sd/-
Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia

Managing Director
DIN-0T847284

Sd/-
Krishan Kumar Bansal
Chiell Fimancial Officer

Sd/-

Yogesh Kumar Goyal
Whale Time Director
DIN:-01644T63

Sd/-
Neha Shulda

Coampany Secretary

29th Annual Report 2020-2021



Urja Global Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31 March 2021

(Aamount in Bupess, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Motes|  March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
INCOME
Revenue From Operations 19 1.454,595,154 1.535,614.262
Other Income 20 33,509,755 18,043,780
Total Income 1,518,194, 000 1,653,658,042
EXPENSES
Purchase of Stock in Trade 21 1,433,524, T8 1,630,445 388
Changes in Inventories of Finished goods, Work-in-progress and Stock-in-T| 22 17,773 485 (35,086,254)
Employee benefits expenses 23 12,163,041 14.146 524
Finance cosis 24 6,344,157 7938736
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 25 4,723 442 3,954 994
Other expenses 26 21,390,009 14,681,312
Total Expenses 1.496,418,020 1.636,080,701
Profit/{loss) before tax 21,775,089 17,577.341
Tax expense.
Current Tax 4,336,554 6,331,611
Deferred Tax 77,079 40,002
Profit/{loss) for the period 17,362,356 11,205,728

Other Comprehensive Incoms

A (1) Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans, net of tax - -
A (i1) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -

B} (1) Ttems that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -

B} (ii} Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -

Other Comprehensive Income for the vear, Wet of Tax - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (Comprising (Loss) and

Other Comprehensive Income for the vear) 17,362,356 11,205,728
Total Comprehensive Income attributable to

Cremers of the Company 17 377,465 11,213,625
Non Controlling Interest - 15,109 (7,897)
Earnings per equity share:

(1) Basic 27 0,03 0.02
(2) Diluted 27 0.03 0.02

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements,
In terms of our report of even date attached

For ASHM & Associales For and on behall of the Board of Director
Chartered Accountants Urja Global Limited
Registration No. 00579C
Sd/- Sd/-
Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia Yogesh Kumar Goval
Sd/- Managing Director Whole Time Director
Manoj Kumar Bajaj DIN-0T84T284 DIN:01644763
Partmer
M.No-091107 Sd/- Sd/-
UDIN : 21091107AAAAAZ9740 Krishan Kumar Bansal MNeha Shuoka
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : New Delhd
Diate : 31st hay 2021
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Urja Global Limited

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended 31 March 2021

{Amount 1n Bupees. unless otherwise stated)

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
A [CASH FLOW FHOM OPERATING ACTVITIES
Profit before tax 21,776,078 17,577 340
Adjustiments for .
Interest Income & other Mon-cash Income 28 425 B43 18 043 503
Interest Expenzes 6,349 761 7,938 618
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 4,717,702 319534 994
Interest Income on Mational Saving Certaficates - -
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 4,417,698 11,427 449
Adjustment for -
(Increase) Decrease in Loans 59 305 616 2248 424
(Increase)Decrease in Other Financial Assets - -
({Increase)/Decrease in Other Bank Balances 35,501 (32,691}
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Recervables (495 716,265) (1,245 889 AT6)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventores 17773 485 (35,086 254)
(Increase) Decrease in Other Assets (4,526 824) (9,459 311)
Increasa/(Decreasa) in Loans (7837 611) (1.612369)
Increase/(Decrease) 1n Trade Payables 359,656,700 1,237,277 390
Increase/(Decrease) n Fmancial liabalites {15823 5700 35 050,447
Increase’(Decreasa) in other current liabalities 8,350 495 1,379 668
Increase/(Decreasa) in Current tax liabihties 6,916,805 4,655 658
Cosh Genernted from Operations (67,247,971} (41,086)
Dhirect Taxes Paad 4,336,554 5331611
MNET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (71,584 525) {6,372 697)
B |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets livestments (11,854,742) (977 403)
Sale of Fixed AssetsInvestments - -
Interest Income 28,425 843 18 043 503
MNET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 16,571,101 17,066,104
C |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTVITIES (C)
Finance Cost © Interest Expense (6,244 0210 (7.938.618)
Iszue of Share Capital 62 500 000
Raght Issue Expamses (1,245 939)
NET CASH FROM FINAMNCING ACTIVITIES (C) 55,010,040 (7,938 618)
MNet Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (3. 384) 1754, 78S
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,858 942 1,104 158
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalenis 3,855 559 3858 943
MNET INCREASEMECREASE IN CASH AND CASH (3, 384)] 1,754,785

Summary of Significant Acconnting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

In terms of our report of even date attached

For ASHM & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 005T90C

Sd/-

Manaj Knmar Bajaj

Fartner

MNe-021107

UDIN : 21091107AAAAAZ9740

Flace : New Delhi
Date : 31st May 2021

For and on behalfl of the Board of Dhrector

Urja Global Limited

Sd/-

Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia
Mamaging Director

DIN: 07847284

Sd/-
Krishan Kumar Bamsal

Chief Financial Officer

Sd/-

Yogesh Kumar Goyal

Whaole Time Divector
DIN:01644763

Sd/-
Neha Shukla

Company Secretary

29th Annual Report 2020-2021



a Lhabal Limited

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the vear emded 31 March 2021

ALK i Bupeds, anbies oherwise st

() Equiry Share Capital
Issmeid, Subscribid & Fully Pald mp (Equiry Shaces of Ba15 cach) | Number of shares Aot im B,
AL L Apnl 0% 07 206, 000 507,206,000
‘Changes in equity share capital . =
Al 31 Manch 2020 7,204,000 ST 2005, KD
Changes in equaty share capital 50,000,000 12 500040
Al 31 March 2021 557,206,000 515, 706,00
() Dher Equiny
Reservis aml Surpls
Particilirs Equity Compoment of Taoral
Capital Reserve Securaties P Reserve Retaimed Enrmings piipetil D bemt s
A Al 1 Aprl 2009 345,350,000 636,711,830 26,724,122 01,22 1,029,287,273
Profit /[ Loss) far the year E = 10,205,728 = 11205, T28.15
Profit / | Loas) for Mon Controlling Interest - - 7897 B 739700
CHher comprehensive ine oo - = = = =
Totnl comprebensive income L8, 350, 0 636, 711930 AT7.037,747 a2 1,040, 500 BOS
ay chnges - - - -
s al 3 March 2020 S, 350, 00 636,711,950 37937747 TR ] 1,040, 500 RO
Profit / (Loss) For the year = = 17,362 356 17,362 356
Profit / [ Loss) for Non Centrolling Inderest (EA LU 15109
Oilher comprehiensive ine o - = - - -
Todal compreensive income 345, 33,000 G36,T1] 23 33315212 301,221 1,057 578 363
Amy changes = 510,00, 000,00 - = 00,000, (4K
As at 31 Narch 2021 365 3L, 0 AGHE, 710,930 55318112 01,221 1,107 578 363
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Urja Global Limited
Consolidated Notes to financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2021
{ Amount in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Corporate information

Urja Global Limited was incorporated in India on May 29, 1992 and is a company registered under the Companies Act, 1956, 1
registered office of the Company is located at 487/63, 1st Floor, National Market, Peeragarhi, New Delhi-110087 India. The
principal place of business of the Company is in India.

Urja Global Limited (The Holding Company) along with its subsidianes ( together referred to as the Group ) i1s primarily engag
the business of “Design, Consultancy, integration, supply, installation, commissioning & maintenance of off-grid and grid conn
Solar Power Plants and decentralized Solar Application and trading of solar products, Lead Acid Batteries.

Sahu Minerals and Properties Limited {The Subsidiary Company) 15 engaged in work of Business Nature.
Urja Battenies Limited (The Subsidiary Company) is primarily engaged in the business of manufacturing, assembling, processir
supplying, importing, fabricating & Dealing 1n all battenes.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention excej
certain financial instruments (including derivative instruments) and defined benefit plans which have been measured at fair vah
accounting policies are consistently applied by the Company to all the period mentioned in the financial statements.

The financial statements (“Financial Statements”) of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (“Ind AS") notified under the Companies” (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Basiz of Consolidation

The Holding Company consolidates entities which it owns or controls. The consolidated financial statements comprise the fina
statements of the Group and its subsidiaries. Control exists when the parent has power over the entity, 13 exposed, or has nghts,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns by using its power over the entity
Power is demonstrated through existing rights that give the ability to direct relevant activities,those which significantly affect th
entity's returns. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date control commences until the date control ceases.

The financial statements of the Group companies are consolidated on a line-by-line basis and intragroup balances and transactic
inchiding unrealized gain / loss from such transactions are eliminated upon consolidation. These financial statements are prepas
applying uniform accounting policies in use ai the Group.

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on cuwrent’ non-current classification. An asset is tres
current when it is:

» Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

» Held pnmanly for the purpose of trading

» Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting peniod, or

» Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used fo settle a liability for at least twelve months af
reporiing period,

A liability is cument when:

» [t is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

® 1t is held primarily for the purpose of trading.

B It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

» There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months afiter the reporting period.

Deferred tax asseis and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Compa
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Research and development costs
Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expendifure incurred on an individual project is recognized as an mnia
asset when the Company can demonstrate all the following:

* The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale

« Its intention to complete the asset

+ [ts ability to use or sell the asset

» How the asset will generate future economic benefits

* The availability of adequate resources to complete the development and to use or sell the asset

» The ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during development.

Following the initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the cost model is applied requiring the asset
carded at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization of the asset begins
development i1s complete and the asset 1s available for use. It 1s amortized on a straight line basis over the period of expected
benefit from the related project, Le., the estimated useful life of one to five years. Amortization is recognized in the statem
profit and loss. Dunng the period of development, the asset 15 tested for impairment annually.

Tmpairment of non-financial assets

For all non-financial assets, the Company assesses whether there are indicators of impairment. If such an indicator exis
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impainment loss, if any. Where the asset de
generate cash flows that are independent from other assets, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-gen:
unit {CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The recoverable amount for an asset or OGU is the higher of 1ts value i use and fair value less costs of disposal. If the recon
amount of an asset or CGU 15 estimated to be less than its camrying amount the asset is considered impaired and the carrying a
of the asset or CGU s reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss 1s recognised immediately in the statement of
and loss,

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows of the asset or CGU are discounted to their present value using a |
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the nsks specific to the asset. In deten
fair value less cosis of disposal, recent market transactions are taken mto account. If no such transactions can be identifi
appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are comoborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for pu
traded companies or other available fair value mdicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations. These budgets and forecast calcu

generally cover a period of five vears. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project futur
flows after the fifth vear. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budpets/forecas)

Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unl
increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the prc

industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market i which the asset 1s used.

An assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impa
losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU's recoverable

A previously recognised impairment loss 1s reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the a

Foreign Currency

Functional and presentational currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environn
which it operates 1e. the “functional cwrency”, The Company's Financial Statements are presented in INR, which is al:
Company’s functional currency as well as its presentation currency.

Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are mitially recorded by the Company’s functional currency at exchange rates prevailing
date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.
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Sale of Goods:

Revenue from Sale of goods is recogmised when the goods are delivereed and titles have passed, at which time all the condition
- the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods which in general coinci
- the Company retains neither continuing managenal involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effectiv
- the amount of reverme can be measured reliably.

- it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company,

- the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Income from services:

Service revenue is recogmised on completion of provision of services which in general coincides with mvoicing to custc
Revenue, net of discount, is recognised on transfer of all significant risks and rewards to the customer and when no sign
uncertainty exists regarding realisation of consideration.

Revenue from contracts priced on a time and material basis are recognised when services are rendered and related costs are in
Revenues from time bound fixed price contracts, are recognised over the life of the contract using the percentage of comy
method, with contract costs determining the degree of completion. Foreseeable losses on such contracts are recognised when

Interest Income:

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis using effective wterest rate (EIR) method. EIR is the rate that exactly discou
estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter penod, where appropr
the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial lability. When calculating the effective 1
rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial mstrument but de
consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.

Taxes on income
Current tax
Provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation auth
The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.,

Current income tax relating to items recognizsed outside profit or loss is recognised either in other comprehensive income
equity, Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCT or directly in equity, Manag
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are sub
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate. Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the Tax
which give future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if 1l
convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance

Deferved tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities an
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except when the deferred tax liability arises fic
imtial recognition of goodwill or an asset or lability in a transaction that 15 not a busmess combmation and, at the time
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss,

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any 1
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it 1s probable that taxable profit will be available against whi
deductible temporary differences, and the camy forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except wi
deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liabilit
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction. affects neither the accounting profit nor t
profit or loss

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the vear when the asset 1s realised ¢
The carrving amount of deferred tax assets 15 reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it 13 no longer pr
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised defen
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Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

P Debt nstruments at amortised cost - The Company has [nvestments , loans, Other Financial Assets, Inventories, cash §
equivalents, security deposits, other bank balances, trade receivables, bank deposits for more than 12 months classified with
category.

P Debt mnstruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT) - The Company does not have any financia
classified in this category.

P Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value throngh profit or loss (FVTPL) - The Company does nc
any mvestment classified within this category.

P Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) - The Company does not ha
financial asset classified in this category.

Diebt instrumenis ai amoriised cost

A “debt instrument’ is measwred at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset 1s held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,

and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payvments of principal and mterest |
on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method, Amortised cost 15 calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
intepral part of the EIR. The EIR amorisation 1s included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impan
Deebr instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL 1= a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt mstrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization
amortized cost or as FVTOCT, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCT cniteris
FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsi
(referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The company has designated Investments as at FVTPL.Debt instruments included watl
FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is pn
derecognised (1.e. removed from the Company’s consolidated balance sheet) when:

1. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

2. The Company has transferred its nghts to recerve cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the receive
flows in full without material delay to a third party under a *pass-through’ arrangement: and either (a) the Company has tran:
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all th
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangen
evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the nsks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor re
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recogn
transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing mvolvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an assc
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations
Company has retained.

Impairment of financial assers

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recogniti
impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., deposits, trade receirvables, unbilled revenue
The company follows “simphfied approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables that do not col

significant financing component.
The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impa

loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.
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210 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities And Contingent Assets
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Provisions:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it 1s pr
that an outflow of resowrces embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate «
made of the amount of the obligation.

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, by
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss
any reimbursement,

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which v
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources v
required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Cash and cash eguivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet and for the purpose of cash flow statement compnse cash at banks.

Earnings per Share
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average nun
Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of .

shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be 1ssued on conversion of
dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.
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Urja Global Limited

Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2021

(Amount in Rupess, unless otherwise stated)

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Note 4 - Invesimenis

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
NON CURRENT
At Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTFPL)
Unguaoi ed Investments ( Fully pakd up )
Investment in Equity Instruments
Investment in Mittal Medicos Private Limited 6,500,000 6,500,000
Aggregate amount of Unguoted Investments 6, SN (D 6,500,000
Note 5 - Loans

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Non Current
At Amortised Cost
Secunty Deposits - -
Total - -
Current
At Amortised Cost
Secunty Deposits 3,316,664 816,664
Other Loans and Advances 179,816,302 241621917
Taotal 183,132 966 242,438,581
MNote 6 - Other Financial Assets

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Non Current
Investment in National Saving Certificates 30,323 30,323
Taotal 30,323 30323
Note T - Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Cash in Hand 217,381 210.861
Bank Balances 3,638,177 3,648,081
Tatal 3,855,559 3,858,943

a) For the purpose of the statement of cash flow, cash and cash equivalents comprise of the following:

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31 -Mar-20
Cash in Hand 217,381 210,861
Bank Balances 3,638,177 3648081
Total 3,855,559 3,858,943
Note § - Other Bank Balances

Farticulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Fixed Deposits with remaining maturity 3-12 months 531,720 567,221
Total 531,720 567,221

Mote 9 - Trade Receivables
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Note 10 - Inventories

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Raw Material & Components 15,295 660 8,187,025
Work in Progress 3,453,670 1,574,251
Finished Goods 60,361,320 87,122,859
Total 79,110,650 26,584,135
Total Financial Assets 3,891,453,557 3,47T2,855,277
Total current 3,884,923.234 3.466,324,954
Total non-curvent 6,530,323 6,530,323
Break up of financial assets:

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
a) Finanecial assets carvied at amortised cosi:
Investments in Equity Instruments (Befer Note 4) 6,500 000 6,500,000
Loans { Refer Note 5) 183,132 966 242 438,581
Other Financial Assets | Refer Note 6) 30,323 30,323
Cazh and cash equivalents ( Refer Note T) 3,855,559 3,858,943
Other Bank Balances { Refer Note 8) 531.720 567221
Trade Recervables { Refer Note 9) 3618292339 3,122.576,074
Inwmcq'wﬂ{ Refer Mote (11]] T2 110,650 96,884,135
Total financial assets carvied af cost 3,891,453, 557 3,472 855,277
Total Financial Assets 3,891,453,557 3472855277
Note 11 - Other assets

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Non Current
Capital Advances 510,000 510,000
Unamortized Right issue Expenses 4,983,758 -
Total 5,493,758 510,000
Current
Prepaid Expenses 110,318 57616
Advances for Machinery - -
Advances to Suppliers 3267419 4,272,049
Balance with Government Authorities 10,473,800 10,805,421
Misc Assets B26.614 -
Total 14,678,151 15,135,086
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Note 12 - Equity Share Capital
(A) Reconciliation of share capital

Particulars Number Amount
Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares of Re.1/- each
Az at | Apnl 2019 Q00,000,000 SO0, 000,000
Increase/(decrease) dunng the year - -
Asat 31 March 2020 Q00,000,000 00,000,000
Increaze/(decrease) during the year = =
Asat 31 March 2021 00,000 000 S00,000,000
Preference Sharves of Re.l/- each
As at | April 2019 100,000,000 100, 000, (00
Increasel| decrease) during the vear - -
As at 31 March 2020 100,000,000 100, 000,000

Increase| decrease) dunng the vear
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Particulars Number Amount
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up
Equity Shares of Re.1/- each
Asat | April 2019 507,206,000 507,206,000
Increaze/{decreasze) dunng the year - -
As at 31 March 2020 507,206,000 507,206,000
Increase/{decrease) during the year 50,000,000 12,500,000
As at 31 March 2021 557,206,000 519,706,000

(B) Terms and rights attached to equity shares
Equity Shares

* The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Re. 1/- per share. Each holder of Equity Share is entitled to one vote per share,
=7 i e event of LgUINanon ol [he LOmpany, [he Doilers o equily Snares Wil beé snilied [0 reCeive remaning assels of [ne

Company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distnibution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held

(C) Disclosure of Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5%

As at 31-Mar-21 As at 31-Mar-20
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares held % of Holding No. nihjllimrﬁ % of Hold
Mandavan Commercials Private Limited 160,015,882 30, 79% 170,002,120 32.71%

(I3 ) There are no bonus issue and buy back of equity shares during the penod of five vears immediately preceding the reporting date,

(E} Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the vear

Equity Shares
Particulars As At 31.03.2021 As At 31.03.2020

MNumber Amount in Rs. Number Amount in Hs.
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 507,206,000 307,206,000 507,206,000 507,206,000
Shares Issued during the year 50,000,000 12,500,000 - -
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the vear 557,206,000 519,706,000 507,206,000 507,206,000
Note 13 - Other Equity

Particulars Amount in Rs.

a) Capital Reserve
Asat | April 2019 365,350,000
Add : Cumrent Year Transfer -
Less : Wntten Back in Current Year -
As at 31 bMarch 2020 365,350,000
Add : Current Year Transfer -
Less : Wntten Back in Current Year -
As at 31 March 2021 365,350,000
b} Securities Premium Reserve
Asat | April 2019 636,711,930
Add : Securities premium credited on Share issue -
Less : Premium Utilised for varnious reasons -
A at 31 March 2020 636,711,930
Add : Securities premivim credited on Share 1ssue 50,000, 000
Less : Premium Utilized for varous reasons .
Asat 31 March 2021 686,711,930
) Retained Earnings
Asat | April 2019 26,724,122
Profit for the year 11,213,625
Other comprehensive income .
As at 31 March 2020 37,937,747
Profit for the vear 17,377,465
Other comprehensive mcome -
As at 31 March 2021 554158212
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d) Equity Component of Perpetual Debentures

Asat | Apnl 2019 501,221

Profit for the year -

Other comprehensive income 501,221

As at 31 March 2020 1,002 442

Profit for the year 636,711,926

Other comprehensive income 141 496,675

As at 31 Mareh 2021 779,211,042

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Mote 14 - Loans

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

NON CURRENT

Unsecured - At Amortised Cost
i) Vehicle Loan* - 158,241
1) WCTL Loan from Bank*®* 28,220,000 33,860,000

Total 28,220,000 34,018,241

CURRENT

Unsecured - At Amortised Cost
1) Loan from Parties 3,050,000 3,086,835
11) PNB Vehicle Loan 113,364 208,205
iil) Security Deposits 127,387 127,887
iv) Bank Overdraft 9,959, 166 11,668,337
v} WCTL Loan from Bank*** 3,640,000 3,640,000
vi) Vehicle Loan* 158,241 193,600

Total 19,048,658 20,924,864

* In case of Vehicle Loan, the Transaction Cost is minimal, therefore the Internal Rate of Retumn is approximately equal to Interest Rate charged by Bank.
Thus, there is no change in Interest Amount and Amount of Borrowing as per IND AS as compared with the old Accounting Standard IGA AP,
** JOB Bank has restructured the exasting credit facilties w.e.f 27.01.2020 in form of Rs. 100 Lakhs of cash credit facilties and Rs. 395 lakhs WCTL

{carved out from earlier CC limit),

%% Az per terms of restructuring, WCTL 15 repayable in 83 equal monthly installments of Rs. 470000 and last installment of Hs. 490000 commencing from

the next month of restructuring,

vote 15 -
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
WON CURRENT
Unsecured - At Amortised Cost
1) Diebentures
a) 7.5% Debantures 876,750 876,750
b) Perpetual Debentures (@ 6.5% 388,089 188,089
1) Loans from Parties
a) Universal Investment Trust Limited® S00_ D00 S00,000
Taotal 1,764,839 1,764,839
Note 16 - Trade Pavables
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
CURRENT
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises 37076400 124,025,901

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterpnses and small enterprises

3.388,292.950

2.941,700.268

Total

3,425,369,350

3.065,726,168

MNotes:
1. Trade payables are non-interest bearing,

2. For explanations on the Company’s credit risk management processes, refer to Note

152
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3. Based on the information available with the Company, the balance due to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the
MSMED Act, 2006 is R5.37,242 742/~ { Previous vear Rs. Nil) and interest duning the vear Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil) has
been paid or is payable under the terms of the MSMED Act, 2006, The information provided by the Company has been relied
upon by the auditors

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Aet and remaining
unpaid as at year end

Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid
as at year end - -
Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, bevond the
appointed day during the vear - -
Interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered
under the MSMED Act, bevond the appointed day during the vear - -
Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the
MSMED Aect, beyond the appointed day during the year - -
Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered under MSMED Act, for - -
Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier years - -

37076400 -

D 29th Annual Report 2020-2021



Note 17 - Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
CURRENT
Provision for Salary 9,642,093 13,957,097
Provision for Expenses 33,639,435 46,814,995
Taotal 43,281,528 60,772,093
Break up of financial liabilities:

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Financial liabilities carrvied at amortised cosi:
Loans { Refer Note 14) 47,268 6358 54,943 105
Borrowings { Refer Note 15) 1,764,839 1.764,839
Trade payables (Refer Note 16) 3.425,369.350 3,065,726,168
Other Financial Liabilities ( Refer Note 17) 43,281,528 60,772,093
Total financial liabhilities carried at amortised cost 3,517.684,375 3,183,206,205
Current 3.487,699.536 3,147,423,125
Non Current 29,984,839 35,783,080
Total Financial Liabilities 3,517,684,375 3,183,206,205
Mote 18 - Other Liabilities

Particulars 31-Mapr-21 3-Mar-20
CUREENT
Statutory Dues Payable 188,469 1,431,401
Advances from Customers 12,654,514 1,343,735

Taotal 12,842 983 2,775,136
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Urja Global Limited

Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2021

{Amount in Rupees. unless otherwise stated )

Note 19 - Revenue From Operations

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Sale of Products
Domestic Sale 1,484 595,154 1.635,614,262
Export Sales - -

Total 1,484,505,154 1,635,614,262
Note 20 - Other Income

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Interest Income 18,698,536 18,039,925
Sundry Balance Written Back 5,145,712 -
Short & Excess 292 3,578
Other Deduction 2,700,000 -
Outward Freight Received Back 16,322 -
Others 38,803 277
Total 33,500,758 18,043,780
Note 21 - Purchase of Stock in Trade

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Traded Goods 1,433,524, 786 1,630,445 388
Total 1,433,524, 786 1,630 445,388
MNote 22 - Changes in Inventorics of Finished goods, Work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Inventories at the beginning of the vear :
Raw Material 8,187,025 6,050 642
Finished Goods T4.913 500 40814,023
Stock in Trade 13783610 14,024 216

96,884,135 61,797,881
Inventories at the closing of the year :
Raw hMaterial 15,295,660 B8.187.025
Finished Goods 19,550 347 74,913 500
Stock in Trade 24,255 643 13,783,610
79,110,650 06,854,135

Net (increase) / decrease 17,773,485 (35,086,254)
Note 23 - Emplovee Benefit Expenses

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Salary and Incentives 11,622,431 13,536,015
Contribution to Provident Fund, ESI & Others 325,317 391,708
Staff Welfare Expenses 215,293 218,801
Total 12,163,041 14,146,524
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Note 24 - Finance Costs

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Bank Charges 112,088 955,204
Interest Expense 122,602 169 814
Interest on PCFC Loans - -
Interest on Working Capital Loan 6,109,487 6.513.718
Taotal 6,344,157 7,938,736
Note 25 - Deprreciation and Amortisation Expenses

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amortization Expanses 1,245 939
Dieprec iation 3,477,503 3,054,904
Total 4,723,442 3,954,904
Note 26 - Other Expenses

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Advertizement Expenses 203,949 42 550
Carniage Outwards . 1,202,677
AGM, EGM & Board Meeting Exp. 321,250 130,000
CDSL & NSDL Expenses 740,778 686,737
Consumable Matenal 1,251,507 575,960
Business Promotion Expenses G50 697,424
Legal & Professional Expenses 73,283 &01,500
Printing & Stationery 08,408 211,349
Registrar & Share Transfer Apgent 19,840 33,860
Telephone & Intemet Charges 83,759 64,270
Anditor's Renmneration 240,400 255,000
Bad Delts 6,239 -
Business Promotion 35,183 -
Appeal Fees - 5,000
Certification & Approval Charges 11,000 5,000
Commuission on Sale 1,737 -
Internal Audit Fees - 32,000
Computer Running & Maintenance Expenses 86,374 26,715
Freight Inward, Loading & Unloading Expenses 4,780,220 -
Conveyance & Travelling Expenses 196,321 1.165.616
Diwali Expenses - 32,170
Electricity Expenses 103,870 5.488.766
Fees & Subscription 420,980 497 351
Festival Expenses . .
Donation 250,000 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 185,112 282,578
Installation Expanses 10,000 -
Office Rent 43,304 850,311
Insurance 160,840 70,269
Interest on TDS 6,627 2.907
Testing Charges - 10,602
Rates & Taxes 21,321 -
Penalty 53,346 R0, 280
Listing Fees 244,000 560,000
Manufacturing Overheads - -
Labour Charges 18,000 -
Power & Fuel 2,468,176 -
Office Expenses 48,178 143,817
Postage & Courier 5410 28,041
Registration Fees - 12,000
Repair & Maintenance 489,055 347,159
Filling Fees 16,141 200,300
Tender Expenses - -
Wehicle Running Exp. 208,820 252,008
Security Agency Charges - 3,000
Packing & Packaging - -
Annual Running Expenses - 40,186
Sofbware & Website 75,950 -
Total 21.890,009 14,681,312
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Urja (rlobal Limited
Notes to Comnlidated financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2021
(et o Bipees, miless olarwise awed)

1T Eamings per Share
B snd Diwted EFS smeunty aoe caleuliied by dradog e peofi for the vear annbastle o squiry Soklers of the company by the weigiued gven e omnber of Equoy shares oubtmdig Senayg, e Ve

DHtuted EFS smounts ave cakrulaied by dmiding the profit aeriesable o squaty bolders of fie company (after adjmtmp for smployes siock optione) by fe wei gited srerape mumber of Equicy shares outsiandm g dermg e year
pins the maphied srerage ramber of Equity shares that wosld be teeed oo convemion of ll the diuiie potental Equiiy sharss: mie Equicy share.
The folloring reflects the income and share data med m the tesic ad dilesd EFS computasons:

31-Mar2l 31-Mar-10
17361356 T1305.138
507 206,000 507,106 000
)| 100
i3 | [T

K Comtim gemt Bahilities (be the extent net previded for)
The Locome Tax demsand of Rs. 100,011,781/ plus imrerest fior the AY. 201220103 against which the compamy has filed s appeal with CIT (A) IX, Mew Delba

10 Related Farty Transactions
In accopdance wyh the requirement of Ind AS 24 on Relvied Parties notified wnder the Companes (ladian Accomiing Stmdards) Bules. 101 7, e pame of relaied parties whese conimol eovty and ‘or mifh whom transastions bae

ke place dunog the verr kol descopion of . s adenbfied and cerafied by tee Maraganent it

A} Listof Related Parties
Mame of Parties
Satm Mirnerals sl Propemes Linmisd
Lga Bamerses Lamied
Upa Chpmal
M. Vegesh Kumar Goyal
M Eewhos Kumar Bansal
M Nel Shokda
i Dbeeray Sexchods
3 Income Tax
DoeServed T At Sy (he yemr 2000-20 ix R 346B45- m oy Enckis A g Stmsdardds 17 oo A # Foo Tamen on tnsc ommoe pertmssiog 1o (e testing betwees e accountng scoms kol he bl weome bas e
recoguied by the mansgrment in the Profit & Lo Acoowst
31 Sigaificant ing jud; s d avsumpti
The pregaraticn. of e company' s fmmcial reguiney b make uilg el rpioiss et afisct the reporied amowsts of pevesmes, exp asen and hab and the arcompasy
tar] o the doacl of pr=t lishilew 15 'y abont Baene pram = seald zevedt in ovtcomes taal reque e & matenal adymbment 1o the cazymp amesst of auseb: o habilte aflerted in futiae
erinds

Judgements
In tie process of applying the company's sccosmtmp policier. manag ement s made the followng pdpanents, which tere the most apnificant effect oo the anemt reoommied m the Gmnoal sementy:

ESTIMATES AND ASSUMFTIONS
The key knilesphons concemy e funwe md other key wuree of v at the reporting dute, tat kave & smBesarsk of causmg & eabenal adysstment 1 Ge carnyeg kmoums of kiies ind Bibilrs waiun
B niesm | veur, e descaibed below . Exslmg mos ol f arour fange developments, hewever, sy chige due o ferket chanis o Gicmnieses iening ) Ee beyosd e comrel of the comgany

St changes are peflecosd m the asvamptions when they ooom.
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Taxes

Defiaved o suety are recogusad for nensed cix o to due oo that o o probshle that oocshile peode wall be sonilabile sgems nwiseh the beses o be milined . 5 g
ot of defirred tax sviets that can be recognised, based upon the kel tzssng and the bevel of fature taxable profis togather nl futurs b plamsimg sowlegas

32 Fair vahues
et out bebowr in 8 comparison by class of the camymny smomt md fair vabee of the Compasy's finamcial mtrements. other than those with carymp amounts that are reasonable approcamatons of fur vakees:
Carrying valur Fair valur
Az at As e As at As wt
i 31 Mar 21 31 Mar20 31 Mar21 3 Mar 38
IR INR INR INR

FINANCLAL ASSETS
a) Financial assets measured at amartived cost
i = Equuny In (Hefier Note 4) 6.900.000 8,500 000 & 500,000 [T
Losms: | Befer Moie 53 183,132 084 M2.43R551 183,132 064 M1 581
Other Fimamrial Assets | Refer Now 6) 30,523 30513 50,323 o |
Cash mnd cash equeralents (Refer Now 7) 1835559 3.BIES43 3.855,559 EEETIT]
Othier Bank Balances | Refer Mot £) 531,720 701 531,720 T2
Trnde Receoubles { Refier Now ) 5,818,390 530 5,133 51607 3818303 530 | 35133 8%004
[r-eniomes | Refer Note 140} T3 L 10650 D6 BELL35 T8 110,650 0S BB 135
FINANCIAL LIARILITIES
Fimancial BabiBlie nwrsisred st amoctiond oot
Losm | Boefer Note 14) 47 266 658 A3 10 ATI68.656 | 453105 |

negi | Reder Hete 13) 1764 839 1. 764839 1764, 839 1,764 839
[Trade pavalsden [Rafer Mote 16) 3475360350 3065716168 3473 360,350 | 3063 726 168
Cither Fu | Luababmes (Refer Noae 17) 43381 538 60,772 083 43381 528 60771003
Thie e agesven pibsiied tunt cnsh md caih equovaless, wade reonabdes, afhe hank bk a1 panwhl Targedy dus 10 the dhori-term mamnes of hese uarmssesn The fisr valne

of the fmsscial avsets and halibses w mchsded at the smoust st which the

ped m & ciETeat

L ]

betneen willag pagtees, ot than m & forced or Ligqudabon wals

The Company detenxanes fair values of fmancal msets and Snancsal labaliies by discomtng the conmcual rash mflons’ gutfloos wing prevakng meerest mbes of fmancal msruments with simlar terms. The el

sreasurement of s | st pend | lutulines i of fier vabme. The far vabse of sverment o determemed nsng quevied net assers vaiue Som the fund Further, the
Babilives {other than mrvesimesd m ol fads) s o amorased cost. usng tee effecivoe miecest method.

1 Fair Valis Hisrarely

All francal instruments for which far value & recopnised or disclosed are categorised within the faor valee hisarcly, described x follows, based om due lowest kevel mput that = sipsficant to the o value measrament s a

whale:

Level 1- quoted (anadjusted) prices in actrre markets for idmical assen or linbilies

Level 2 valuason techniques for nhuch the lowest level mput that has a sipmficant effect on the far valee messupement are obsenable, sither divecthy or mdarectiy.

Level 3 valuation techmiques for nhich the lowest level mput which ke a sipnificant effect oo the far value mesvmrament is not based on chaerable market data.
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Cruam it wtive disclosnres fair value

b erarchy for asseis as at March 31, 2021

Qruated Sigmificant Significant
prices in obeervable unshservable
Financial assets measured at fair valoe throwgh profit or Io aciire markeis inpuwis inpuis
As Af Level 1) {Lavel 2) (Larvel 3)
March 31, 3021
|h|ﬂhnmtnbd’.i1ﬂ Medicos Priate Limited 6,500,000 - - 6,500,000
Total 6,500,000 . . 6,500,000

Drorsug the pear, there were no trnsfiers berwreen Leved 1 and Level ¥ fivir vabus and o temendfeers sin s oot of Level 3 fiair valne mesmrements.

Qrmam tit stive disclorures [air value measurensnt hisrsrchy for atsets ai at March 11, 2020

Cmoted Sigudficane Siguificant
As At price in absrrvable unatirrvable

Financis] sviety meaiured st Fsir value throwgh prafit or Mareh 31, 2021 active markei inputs inputs

(Level 1y {Level3) {Level 3
Berveiseni o Maim] Bled Peawie Lomed & 500 000 - - & 500 000
| Total 6,500,000 - - 6,500,000
Drarmug the year., there were oo tramsfers betwreen Level 1 and Level I i vahus and no fers mio and out of Level 3 far vahie messurements.

34 Financial risk management objectives and palicies

The Commpany’ s prascgpal Snamcial lsbilsties comprise rads payvables. amploves related halxilitses, #tc. The maan popose of theee fmaseml bshilsties i 1o fmasce the Company’ v operations. The Company's
The Commpany’ w expand to markel rik, coedi mik and haudne nik. The compam’s siesor 1 o the [ of thewe ki The cosmpuani'y wenor msag W Sy e for Rrmudatmg

m appropriate fmancial nisk gevermnce fomenork for the Company md penodically reviewmg the same. The compasny's sensor man sgenvet euvmres thay Snancial risks sre identified, meavared and managed in
acoordance wath the Compamy's policies and misk objectmres. The compamy's semtor mana peovent reviews and agress pokcies for managng each of these nsls, nivich are samoanised belom:.

i) Markes Rivk

Dfarket risk is the risk that the faar value of foture cash flons of & fmmcial mstrement vill Soctuate becanse of deanges m market prices. Market prices comprise three types of ik mberest rate risk. foreign
cusrency ik and prcee mik. Feimncial mitmments affecied b markos ik melide fxed depoits and FVTPL sivestment,

(i} furerear Rate Risk

Thse conmpoexy do nal have sy bamenmps of i gifican mbeneal beansg sy 5o, the Company n oof sxpoied 1o asch mik

{ilp Foragn currany risk

Thee Indigs Rupee is the Crenpaan's most sigmSicent camency. As @ consequence, tee Company’s resolts are presented m Indian Rupee. Foreign cameney nisk i the rol tae for value or fuhre cash Sions of &
fmancial mytrument wall fhictuate becanse of changes m foreign exchange rates. The Company ransacts avmess majorh in local carency md there m no ngmficant foreign cxmency tansscions, therefore do mot
F*ll“&ﬂwmrl&mﬁl CIIpaATY

(b} Credit Risk

Credit usk a5 the risk that counberparty mill not peeet it obisrations meder a financal mermment of costomes comnact, keadng o a finemcial loss. The Conpany is exposed o creditrisk from s operatng activites:
(prazanby tade recarvables) and from it Ervesing acivines, mchulmg deposits with banks d fmancial msatstons. Management has a credit policy m place md the sxposure o oreditrisk is monstored on an
engomg baiai, Credil sl e pah d i all saqinriig ciadal 04 & Seitas Emolmt
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Travde reveivabien
Fiwan cial i aud cash digpasin

Particulars Maie [Ax at 31 March 2021 [Asat 31 March 3030
Trrestments m Iermmers 4 6,500,000 6500000
Liiin 3 LE3 132 386 241436 3ED |
| Oty Fristebenh] A kil 6 30,313 30,313
Cath mndl conh squrralants 7 1.E55 550 LASERLE
Crber Rank Balamces § $31.7TM S6T.211
|Tzide Rscerables a 3. 81519 330 iIIEETd.I}T-i-
Lirr e it 1] T#110 &30 BEIE4 135
Tora SRS | SATiaReiT |
i) Ligpuiciey Rk

T Company monsors ms msk of a shormpe of fands nang 8 bguadicy planmng 1ol

Thee Company s oreasury e ton reveews tie hawdity postion on o ongong teses. The Company bas socess o sedficent vanery of souces of fondmg.

Thae following ame ghe it ol e T ial Enhilities, inchading evtimaged inferest pasests a0 2 31 March 2011
Farficular: Ca s Coalracual caib Gow 3 momehs ar less 13wt I3 vears Eveary
Leam 1908, 653 19,048 658 1905 658
Taidde lea 3,421 389 349 LaXs kel L - 3405 160 399 -
Db Bosnsal hubilise 43 31,53 43 2EL,238 - 4318153 - -
The are the eoniraconal maturite of dee financial ks inchoding estimated interest parmends as 3t 31 Mardy 2019
Particuls Carrving smount Conmracual cash flew 3 monthi ar lens | 3-12 menrhs 1.2 yrarn 15 yn
Leam 20,804 BEd .07 BEd 20804 B4
Tiade pavables 3085724144 3DES, 726,168 - N CERETATTS - =
Crher finanoal lahilies 60,772,083 60772093 - 80.772.003 - =
Trin oot sxpectad hat the cnb Soe oo beded = the makesiy smbis could ecos ugnficantly sadhier, o a1 wmificantly & Sowne smounts
3% Capital mamagement
The compma’s pelcy m Io mambim a ttrong capesl bane wo 3 b mnntes moednr credter ondidemce md movsdam fakee delop of e b The compams wmor B masitor the rehem o capmbl
mzploved and prann abo
Tha Comgany’ s Gearsg sl was as fellows
s at s At
Particuluns 3L Mar 31 A Mar 30
Temal habulrties, * 5541 Bed 850 3, 14,805 397
Laxs Cimh and caik sgizvalets 3 B55 550 3,E58 343
Tat dabi 3558 009, 100 3, L0 744 635
Teml : [ EET TR 1,547, Tod B5E
Cees 717 ]

* Total lubekaey mapmly commby of Eade peyshles, sbaknry dees oic

Ters weme no chan gen iss e Conpasy’s

L o camial

during the yeo mded 31 Maods 2000 and 31 Mach 209
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36Statement of Opening Stock, Purchase, Sales and Closing Stock

Particulars Opening Stock Purchases Sales Closing Stock
Quantity Amount Quantity Amount Quantity Amount Quantity Amount
Solar Products ** 75,304,734 ** 1,263,906,714 ** 1,308,457,824 ** 38,660,396
** (15,414,997| ** (1,485,717,467) ** (1,445,588,723) ** 75,304,734

* Figures in Brackets represent that of Previous year.
** Solar products are measurable in multi units No’s, MT, gram, sets etc., hence not reported.

37Additional information pursuant to paragraph 2 of Division Il of Schedule Il of Companies Act 2013-' General instruction for the preparation of consolidated financials statements.

Net assets i.e. total assets less total liabilities As at 31 March 2021
Particulars As % of Amount in Rs

consolidated net .

assets
Parent
Urja Global Limited 2% 1,247,639,768
Indian Subsidiaries
- Urja Batteries Limited 2% 40,430,676
- Sahu Minerals and Properties Limited 25% 436,508,356
Sub-total
Adjustment arising out of consolidation 0% (3,241,509)
Total 100% 1,721,337,291
Share in Total Comprehensive Income As at 31 March 2020
Particulars As % of .
N Amount in Rs.
Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia consolidated profit
and loss

Parent
Urja Global Limited 99% 17,119,447
Indian Subsidiaries
- Urja Batteries Limited 2% 322,252
- Sahu Minerals and Properties Limited -0.30% (52,506)
Sub-total
Adj arising out of idati 0% (26,837)
Total 100% 17,362,356

(i) Exemptions from retrospective application:
Deemed cost exemption
The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS,
measured as per the previous GAAP and used it as its deemed cost as at the date of transition.

(ii) Exceptions from full retrospective application:
Estimates exception
Upon an assessment of the estimates made under Previous GAAP, the Company has no necessity to revise such estimates under Ind AS.

y of Signifi A ing Policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
In terms of our report of even date attached

For ASHM & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Director
Chartered Accountants Urja Global Limited
Registration No. 005790C

Sd/- Sd/-
Sd/- Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia Yogesh Kumar Goyal
Manoj Kumar Bajaj Managing Director ‘Whole Time Director
Partner DIN:07847284 DIN:01644763
M.No-091107
UDIN : 21091107AAAAAZI740 Sdl- Sdl-

Krishan Kumar Goyal Neha Sukhla
Place : New Delhi Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Date : 31st May 2021
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(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with Rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in INR)

Reporting period 01.04.2020 to 01.04.2020 to 01.04.2020 to

1.
31.03.2021 31.03.2021 31.03.2021
Z. Reporting currency Indian Rupee Indian Rupee Indian Rupee
3. Share capital 39,450,000 11,960,150 100,000
4, Reserves & surplus (3,555,182) 423,994,586 (63,672)
5. T_trl:al Assets 125,873,000 44?,642,89.5 1,299,396
6. Total Liabilities 89,978,182 11,186,939 1,263,068
% [nvestments 0 6,500,000 0
8. Turnover 205,351,277 36,835 1
9. Profit before taxation 390,567 (15,671) (63,672)
10. Provision for taxation 0 0 0
11 Profit after taxation 322,252 (15,671) (63.672)
12 Proposed Dividend Nil NIL NIL
13 % of shareholding 99.9% 78.5% 96%
For and on the behalf of
URJA GLOBAL LIMITED
New Delhi Sd/- Sd/-
Date: 23.07.2021 Yogesh Kumar Goyal Dheeraj Kumar Shishodia
Whole Time Director Managing Director
DIN: 01644763 DIN: 07847284
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FORM FOR UPDATING EMAIL ADDRESS

TO, DATE:
THE CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT

URJA GLOBAL LIMITED

487/63, 1* Floor, National Market,

Peeragarhu, New Delli - 110087

CIN: L67120DL1992PLC048983

SUB: UPDATION OF EMAIL ADDRESS FOR RECEIVING DOCUMENTS IN
ELECTRONIC MODE

Dear Sir,

Please register my email address for the purpose of sending 29™ Anmual Report and other
notices/documents in electronic mode.

S: No| Name of the Sharcholder | Email Id Folio No. /DP Id | Client Id

Signature of the First named Shareholder

Name:
Address;
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3SE @ NSE @ ()

URJA GLOBAL LIMITED

Regd. Office :-

URJA GLOBAL LIMITED
Piat No. 487/63, 1st Floor
National Markel. Peera Gart
110087 (INDHA)
+91.11-2527914], »91=1276 643363
W U ageoDaE f

indoffunagiobal n

Mfg. Unit . -1
URJA BATTERIES LIMITED
Piol No 11, Sec- 16 HSIDC

Industrial Complex, Bahadurgarh

Dwst- Jhagar, Haryana - 124507 (INDIA)

W U Al
FilGEnahaferey o

URJA

Sun lor Life

G'—}:‘ i-;"'?_' "'

Mfg. Unit :- 2
URJA GLOBAL LIMITED
F-28T7, Road No_ 4

Bhamshah, RICO Industrial Area
Kaladvas, Udalpur-313004
Raasthan |INDIA)

Vil - wvi Lfjagiobad o

E-mal - walsifiunagiotal




